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in the consolidated financial statements are true and complete.
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Andreas Artemis
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Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors submit to the shareholders their Report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Activities

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd (the ‘Company’) is the holding company of the Bank of Cyprus Group (the
‘Group’). The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries in Cyprus and abroad during the year
continued to be the provision of banking and financial services, insurance business and property and hotel
business.

The Group companies and branches are set out in Note 38 of the financial statements.

Financial resulis

Profit after tax for 2006 recorded an increase of 153% compared to 2005. There has been a significant
improvement in all of the Group's performance indicators as a result of the fast growth rate of the Group’s business
in Cyprus, combined with the cost containment program, the very positive course of the Group's insurance
operations and the continuation of its dynamic expansion in Greece.

Group Financial Highlights

in C£ thousand Change 2006 | 2005
Profit before provisions T T ieew . os2ss2!  ta1.645”
Proftbeforetax S | +148% 224523 90.558
Profit aftertax ST | +153% | 183106 | 72417
Earnings per share ] _4_-1 32%“3- ] -33.,4iAcén2 1[ 144 ce;;tm
Costlincome ] - 10,0 E.E{.;f 8% I 56,7%
Return on equity | +98pp* 21,7% J_ 11,9%

*p.p.= percentage points, 1 percentage point = 1%

Group Financial Footings

—— - R p— P R . - ’ ! .
in CE thousand Change ' 31.12.2006 | 31.12.2005 :
e e e e e e - N .- . I .
Loans +20% 8.365.155 | 6.984.211
Deposits +13% 12.099.736 | 10.724.485 °
Equity +19% 904.621 | 761.651

The above results refiect the positive effect of the steps taken for:
- Increase in business volumes (20% in loans and 13% in deposits).
- Increase in net interest income by 28%.
- Increase in net fee and commission income by 13%.
- Increase in income from insurance business by 13%.
- Containment of the rate of increase of expenses to 4%.
- Decrease of the annual charge of provision for impairment to 0,7% of total loans.

Baﬁk of Cyprus Group 3




Bank of Cyprus Public Company Lid
Directors’ Report

Dividends

The Board of Directors proposes the payment of a final dividend of 10 cent per share. An interim dividend of 7 cent
per share was paid in December 2006. The total dividend for year 2006 amounts to 17 cent (2005: 7 cent) per
share.

Future developments

The Group has set its strategic priorities for the three years 2007-2009 aiming to enhance shareholder value on a
sustainable basis. The initiatives of the Group aim to take advantage of its strategic advantages, namely its leading
position in Cypriot domestic banking, the critical role of the Group in the establishment of Cyprus as an international
financial centre for businesses from Russia and other countries of Eastern Europe, and its particularly successful
presence in the Greek market. The Group's strategic initiatives will provide opportunities for the profitable
utilisation of the Group’s liquidity and capital.

The Group's strategy for the three years 2007-2009 is to focus on the following:

1. Explontmg opportunities in Cyprus
Enhancement of its position in the domestic banking market with particular focus on the retail sector.

- In addition to growth in total income, effective cost control is anticipated through further improvements in
network efficiency, controlled recruitments, and through exploitation of cost synergy opportunities from
the support functions in Greece and Cyprus.

- The provision charge for impairment of loans and advances is expected to decline through further credit
quality improvements and the particularly effective new credit policy implemented.

- Further strengthening of the Group’s leading position of profitable banking to international companies
based in Cyprus.

2.  Further expansion in Greece and growing profitability of its maturing network
- Expansion of the Group's branch network to 190 branches by 2008 (from 120 at 31 December 2008).
- Significantly enhance profitability through the maturity of the approximately 800.000 client relationships of
the Group in Greece, which will offer improved pricing and cross-selling opportunities and taking
advantage of the particularly cost efficient structure of the operations.

3. Expansion into new markets

The objective of the expansion into new markets is the long-term continuation of the high growth rates of the Group
and is based on its strategic advantages in order to minimise the risks and create value for shareholders.
Countries that have been targeted are those where Bank of Cyprus has existing client relationships, that have
significant population, strong macroeconomic environment, low banking sector penetration, and brand recognition
for Bank of Cyprus, thus providing very good prospects for the Group. The experience of our successful expansion
into the competitive Greek market and the existing client relationships form the Group's competitive advantage
compared to the competition.

Commencement of operations in Romania
The Group has already obtained all the relevant licences for the commencement of banking operations in Romania
and plans the full commencement of operations in the first six months of 2007. The Group has also launched its
leasing operations in Romania, aiming to utilise the experience it has acquired in the leasing sector in Greece as
well as its relationships with large retailers.

Commencement of operations in Russia

The Group aims to commence operations in Russia during 2007. The largest part of the bank licensing procedure
has already been completed. The Group has a large number of client relationships with businesses that operate in
Russia given that Cyprus is the country of incorporation for a large number of their subsidiaries. The Group's
strategy to penetrate the Russian market initially entails the development of a loan portfolio and the provision of
banking services to existing corporate clients of the Group.

éank of Cyprus Group @ l 4




Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
Directors’ Report :

Risk management

Like other financial organisations, the Group is exposed to risks, the most significant of which are credit risk and
market risk that arises from adverse movements in exchange rates, interest rates, equity share prices or other
security prices. The Group monitors and manages these risks through various control mechanisms. Detailed
information relating to Group risk management is set out in Note 34 of the financial statements.

Share capital

During the year, the share capital of the Company increased by C£3.259 thousand as a result of dividend
reinvestment and by C£1.002 thousand following the exercise of share options by the Group’s employees, as
described in Note 25 of the financial statements.

Events after the balance sheet date
Events after the balance sheet date are disclosed in Note 39 of the financial statements.

Board of Directors

The members of the Board of Directors of the Company are listed on Page 1. All directors were members of the
Board throughout the year 2006 except Mr Andreas Eliades, who was appointed on 26 June 2006 in replacement
of Mr Polys G. Polyviou who retired from the Board of Directors on the same day and Messrs Charilaos G.
Stavrakis and Yiannis Kypri, who were appointed on 9 November 2008, in replacement of Messrs Demetris Z.
Pierides and George A. David who resigned from the Board of Directors on 27 and 28 July 2006, respectively. On
7 September 2006, the Company's Board of Directors elected Mr Eleftherios P. loannou as Chairman in
replacement of Mr Vassilis G. Rologis who retired from his position as Chairman of the Board on 1 September
2006.

The members of the Board of Directors express their gratitude to the retired Chairman Mr Vassilis G. Rologis for his
valuable contribution as Chairman of the Board of Directors. They also express their gratitude to Messrs Polys G.
Polyviou, George A. David and Demetris Z. Pierides for their long period of service on the Board of Directors of the
Company and its subsidiaries.

In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, Messrs Dimitris P. loannou, Costas Z. Severis,
Theodoros Aristodemou, Evdokimos Xenophontos, Andreas Pittas, Andreas Eliades, Charilaos G. Stavrakis, and
Yiannis Kypri retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The vacancies so created will be filled by
election.

Independent Auditor

The independent auditors of the Company, Ernst & Young, have expressed their wilingness to continue in office. A
resolution for their re-appointment and remuneration will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

E. P. loannou
Chairman

27 February 2007

Jf Bank of Cyprus Group >



Bank of Cyprus Group
Consolidated Income Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2006

Turnover

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission expense

Foreign exchange income

Net gains on sale and change in falr value of financial :nstruments

Income from insurance busnness

Other income

Staff costs

Other operating expenses

Profit before provisions

Provisions for impaiment of loans and advances

Foog
6
7

Profit before tax

Tax

Profit after tax

Basic earnings per share (cent)

Diluted earnings per share (cent)

Bank of Cyprus Group @

2005

2006
C£000 . CEO0O
| 974200 ] 797.255
762237 605305
(393.608)  (325539)
| 3. 629 279.766
107.359 97.908
L _ (6_25)_: ) (s 204)
L 20789 14.4_93_
| 14 979 6.022
" sea02 23375
879 5.882
530.629  419.242
(155.883)  (151.331)
| (91.864)  (86.266)
282.882 181645
(58.359) ,  (91.087) '
224523  90.558
@417 (18.141)
183106  72.417
334 14,4
333 14,4




Bank of Cyprus Group
Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2006

C. G. Stavrakis Chief Executive Officer — Cyprus and
Deputy Group Chief Executive Officer
Group Chief General Manager

Group General Manager Finance

Y. Kypri
Chr, Hadjimitsis

Bank of Cyprus Group -

B I 2006 2005
Notes C£000 C£000
Assets !
Cash and balances with central banks Fo12 “ 683.088  611.681 "
Placements with banks T 12 | 2486465  2578.300
| Investments at fair value through profit or loss o ;_ 13 236 592 89 331
Loans and advances to customers T 14 s, 365. 155 6. 984 211
Investments available-for-sale and held- to matunty ) 16 2 110 688 1.945.261
Property and equipment 17 | 153813 150.664
Intangible assets S 18 10284 10.927
Other assets S 77 19 | 220733°  191.008
- [ 14.275.818 | 12.570.383 .
Life assurance business net assets attributable to pc_)licy_hglqe[s 20 287.157 ' 231.806 | ;
Total assets . 114562975 12.802.189
Liabilities
_Amounts duetobanks ) | 261328 177.749
| Customer c deposﬂs and other accounts 21 | 12.099.736 - 10.724.485
Debt securities inissyee 22 433 ]7:!__ 318.216
Other liabilities ___ﬁ ] 23 | 266351, 223701
V 13.051.192 | 11.444.151
Life assurance business liabilities to pollcyholders 20 287 157 231.806
Subordinated loan stock 24 | 320005  364.581
Total liabilities ' 13.658.354 12.040.538
| Equity - - N -
Share capital - Tz Wt 276 915 L 272858
Share premium N 341385 311.399
Revaluation reserves and otherreserves . 27 | 99.018  95.919 |
| Exchange adjustments reserve . N o o l— N (2 611) ; (2 898)
Retained earnings B N . o 27 189.930 B4.573 -
B - [ e04621 761651
Total liabilitiesandequity o W[ 14.562.975 = 12.802.189
Contingent liabilities and commitments i o F o B ‘
Contingent liabilities o o 29 | 857273 770.809
Commitments 20 | 1.592.332 1.389.717°
E. P. loannou Chairman
A. Artemis Vice-Chairman
A. Eliades Group Chief Executive Officer



Bank of Cyprus Group

for the year ended 31 December 2006

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

i Revaluation
reserves Exchange Retained
csa':;'{; iﬁfm and other adjustments | earnings ;’Oljiat;r
p ' reserves reserve (Note 27} q
L c b oo —- + (Notez27) B N ,
‘ CL£000 ,  Cfoo0 CL000 C£000 C£000 C£000
At 1 January 2006 | 272858 1 311399, 95919 (2898) | 84573  761.651
Gains/(losses) from changes in’ J
fair value of available-for-sale : !
investments: |
- treasury bills and debt securities - - (12.386) - - J - (12.386)
- equity shares _ - B - 23.341 - - 23.341
Losses from change in fair value B ' T
of financial instruments designated - - (5599) - - (599)
as cash flow hedges ! R o
Deferred tax - - 1.485 | - - 1.485
1 S SN S | - ; - .
Exchange adjustments -T - - 287 - 287
Increase in value of life assurance T o [
policies in force after tax ‘ - - 4.100 - {4.100) -
{Note 20} R . . o
Transfer of realised profits on :
disposal of property o . o, [
Transfer to the income statement ! . ) J
on redemption/sale of available- - - (12.044) . - - (12.044)
for-sale investments ! i :
Net profit/(loss) recognised directly i ?
in equity I 3099 Rl It e
Profit after tax for the year - - - - 183.106 183.106
Total profit for the year - - 3.099 . 287 179.804 183.180
Dividends paid (Note 26) - - - -l @em2)  (6712)
Dividend reinvestment {Note 25} 3259 | 24434 | o . . 27893
Exercise of share options ‘f_~ m-“;h B A_—_ , ) wj . - |
(Note 25) 1.003_;_“ ) 5.5?2 1 o . 6.534 '
Cost of share-based ) } } i 2265 2 965
| payments{Note 8) :
At 31 December 2006 276.919 . 341.365 99.018 {2611) | 189.930 904.621

Bank of Cyprus Group @




Bank of Cyprus Group
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 December 2005

! Revaluation oo
reserves Exchange Retained
csa'::tr; 2ﬁfm I' andother : adjustments | earnings J o:iat;
P reserves reserve 1 (Note 27) q
I S . {Note 27) ;
CEO00 . CE£000 C£000 C£000 . Cfooo C£000
At 1 January 2005 232.385 i 238.955 56.918 | (2.828) 33.683 559.113
' ‘Gains from changes in fair value : 1
of available-for-sale investments: !
- treasury bills and debt securities - - 30.087 - - 30.087
- equity shares - - 5.072 - - 5.072
Transfer to the income statement
on termination of cash flow - - 4.043 - - 4.043
hedges e _ ! . I
Deferred tax - - 1.807 - - 1.807 |
— - R . RN § . +
Exchange adjustments - - - (70) - {70)
Increase in value of life assurance a o ﬁ_- VN R S o
| policies in force after tax (Nole 20) T 2_-2_90_‘ T __(_2‘299) ST
Transfer of realised profits on 3 ;
disposal o property . B L ] 148 .
Transfer to the income statement ] 1 i
on redemption/sale of available- - - (4.060) - - - (4.060)
for-sale investments o
Net profit/(loss) recognised directly i | ' ‘
in oquity 3 " . 39.001 ‘ (70) (2'052)3 36.87_9 f
Profit after tax for the year - - - " 72.417 72.417
Total profit/(loss) for the year -] - 39.001 | (70) 70.355  109.296 |
Dividend paid . . . -1 (18s81)  (18.591)
| Defence contribution on deemed B '
| dividend distribution (Note 27) 7, T - - 884) ) (8.84) .
Dividend reinvestment (Note 25) 1.322 2.907 - - - 4.229
Issue of share capital {Note 25) 38.951 70.112 - - - 109.083 -
Share capital issue costs - (575) | - - - Ty
At 31 December 2005 | 272858 311.399 | 95.919 | (2.898) 84573  761.651
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Bank of Cyprus Group_
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2008

2obs

B o o _ 2005
© {Nole . Cf000  Cf000

ﬁet cash flow from operatmg activities _ 31— i 218 770 1.264. 754
éa—s_!{}!ow from :m;;t—:hg a;:;:;:t;es ;.

:- Pﬁr—cﬁ:;se-s&c;fm investments ?

| -treasury bills - [ (4218 (62.049)
- debt securities - ' ! (944.518)  (1.035, 297)
- equity shares j7 T T_ i 693) (224)
Proceeds on dlsposallredemptlon of mvestments f

:_-;reasury bils o ’ 117.410 139282

. - debt securities 5 743.613 738.960
- equity shares S ! 10.680 ' 1.241 ‘
Interest on treasury bills ) I B 7 _2_{1-9 - 4.2-‘i0
Interest on debt securities - 90.366 | __6_9.002 )

i- I—Z)fvidend income from equirt;hsEaAresk ‘999 428

| Purchase of property and equipment (9.902) {17.991)

| Proceeds on disposal of property and eqmpment ' 2 516 1.437
| Purchase of intangible assets - (4 172) W (2.967)
Purchase of investment property A o (6.244) S

' Proceeds on dlsposal of investment property 7 - T T ?.607 BéS
Net cashlnlmﬁow used in mvesﬂﬂ& actwntles """"""""""" (86.197) (163.068) '
Cash fiow from financing acnwt;es j

wi;sue of share C;plgi - i 7 6534 108.488
Issue of subordinated loan stock S “ -11;_8:16 o .
Redemption of subordinated loan stock - B (1 53 237) N -
Dividend payment T meo1y (1a362)
Interest on subordinated Ioan stock - ! ({ (;.586) - (16.'}';:’5)
Net cash flow {used m)lfro;r; ;' n_ancing actnvuttes e (97.768) 77.354
Net increase in cash and cash equwalents for the year - ) 34.805 1.178.040

 Cash and cash equivalents T _

At 1 January o N | . 2780103 1.601.133
. Exchange adjustments S - - 287 (%6) ‘.
I'\I;t_ch_re-as;;::ash and cash equwalents for the year -3;.865 1.179.040
‘At31December ) 2815195  2.780.103

Barnk of Cyprus Group @
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Bank of Cyprus Group
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies followed in respect of items that are considered material for the annual results and the
presentation of the financial position of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd (the ‘Company’) and its subsidiaries
{the ‘Group') are stated below.

1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for properties,
investment properties, available-for-sale investments, derivative financial instruments and financia! assets at fair
value through profit or loss, that have been measured at fair value. The carrying values of recognised assets and
liabilities that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and otherwise carried at cost, are adjusted to record changes
in fair value attributable to the risks that are being hedged.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Cyprus pounds (C£) and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union (EU) and the International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

All IFRSs issued by the IASB and effective at the time of preparing these consolidated financial statements, have
been adopted by the EU through the endorsement procedure established by the European Commission, with the
exception of certain provisions of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition
and measurement’ relating to portfolio hedge accounting. Since the Group is not affected by these provisions,
these consolidated financial statements comply with both the IFRSs as adopted by the EU and the IFRSs as issued
by the IASB.

In addition, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113 and the Cyprus Stock Exchange Laws and Regulations.

2. Adoption of new and amended IFRSs
As from 1 January 2006, new IFRSs, interpretations and amendments have come into effect. These did not have
any effect on the financial statements of the Group, except as set out below:

IAS 1 and IAS 19, Amendments ‘Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures’

The amended IAS 19 offers an additional option regarding the recognition of actuarial gains and losses related to
defined benefit plans. It allows the recognition of all actuarial gains and losses through the statement of recognised
gains and losses directly in equity. 1AS 19 requires additional disclosures. It also gives guidance on the treatment
by entities within a group of certain employee benefits in their individua! financial statements and requires additional
disclosures.

This amendment has resulted in additional disclosures by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 as weil
as comparative information for year 2005. The Group has elected not to apply the new option offered and therefore
the amendment had no impact on the recognition and measurement of actuarial gains and losses.

3. Standards and interpretations that are issued but not yet effective

Up to the date of approval of the financial statements, certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to
existing standards have been published but are not yet effective for the current reporting period and which the
Group has not early adopted, as follows:

(i) Standards and interpretations issued by the IASB and adopted by the EU

IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ and a complementary amendment to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007)

IFRS 7 requires additional disclosure of qualitative and quantitative information regarding exposure to risks arising
from financial instruments. In particular, it specifies minimum disclosures about credit risk, liquidity risk and market
risk. IFRS 7 replaces IAS 30 ‘Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions’
and the disclosure requirements in IAS 32 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation’.

1




Bank of Cyprus Group
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3. Standards and interpretations that are issued but not yet effective (continued)

{i) Standards and interpretations issued by the IASB and adopted by the EU (continued)

IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ and a complementary amendment to IAS 1, 'Presentation of
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures’ {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007) (continued)

The amendment to IAS 1 introduces disclosures relating to the level of an entity's capital and how it is managed.

The Group does not expect that the adoption of IFRS 7 and the amended IAS 1 will have any material effect on the
financial statements, except for the additional disclosures required.

IFRIC 7 ‘Applying the Restatement Approach’ under IAS 29 ‘Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006)
International Financial Reporting Interpretation (IFRIC 7) requires entities to apply IAS 29 in the reporting period in
which an entity first identifies the existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its functional currency, as if the
economy had always been hyperinflationary. IFRIC 7 is not relevant to the Group.

IFRIC 8 ‘Scope of IFRS 2’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006)

IFRIC 8 clarifies that IFRS 2 ‘Share-Based Payments’ applies to any arrangement by which equity shares are
granted or liabilities (based on the value of an entity’s equity shares) are incurred and the identifiable consideration
appears to be less than the fair value of the equity shares granted or the liabilities incurred. IFRIC 8 is not relevant
to the Group.

IFRIC 9 'Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives’ feffective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June
2006)

IFRIC 9 requires an entity to assess upon entering into a contract, whether this contains an embedded derivative
and prohibits reassessment unless there is a change to the contract terms as a result of which there are significant
changes in the cash flows. IFRIC 9 is not relevant to the Group.

{ii) Standards and interpretations issued by the IASB but not yet adopted by the EU

IFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009)

IFRS 8 replaces IAS 14 ‘Segment Reporting’ and adopts a management-based approach to segment reporting. The
information reported would be that which management uses internally for evaluating the performance of operating
segments and allocating resources to those segments. This information may be different from that reported in the
balance sheet and income statement and entities will need to provide explanaticns and reconciliations of the
differences. The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of this standard on its financial statements.

IFRIC 10 ‘Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

November 2006)
IFRIC 10 may impact the financial statements should any impairment losses be recognised in the interim financial

statements in relation to goodwill, available-for-sale investments or unquoted equity shares carried at cost as these
losses may not be reversed in subsequent interim periods or when preparing the annual financial statements.

IFRIC 11, IFRS 2 ‘Group and Treasury Share Transactions’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 March 2007)

IFRIC 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee is granted options to buy equity shares, to be accounted for
as equity-settled schemes by an entity even if the entity chooses or is required to buy those equity shares from
another party, or the shareholders of the entity provide the equity shares granted. The interpretation also extends to
the way in which subsidiaries, in their separate financial statements, account for such schemes when their
employees receive rights to equity instruments of the parent.

This Interpretation applies to the way the Group’s subsidiaries account, in their individual financial statements, for

options granted to their employees to buy equity shares of the Company. The accounting treatment followed by the
Group is in line with the relevant provisions of the Interpretation.

{
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3. Standards and interpretations that are issued but not yet effective (continued)

(i) Standards and interpretations issued by the IASB but not yet adopted by the EU (continued)

IFRIC 12 ‘Service Concession Arrangements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008)

IFRC 12 outlines an approach to account for contractual arrangements arising from entities providing public
services. It provides that the operator should not account for the infrastructure as property, plant and equipment,
but recognise a financial asset and/or an intangible asset. IFRIC 12 is not relevant to the Group.

4. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the Group’s management to make judgments and estimates
that can significantly affect the amounts recognised in the financial statements, the most significant of which are
presented below:

Provision for impairment of loans and advances

The Group reviews its loans and advances to customers to assess whether a provision for impairment should be
recorded in the income statement. In particular, management is required to estimate the amount and timing of
future cash flows in order to determine the amount of provision required. Such estimates are based on
assumptions about a number of factors and therefore actual results may differ, resulting in future adjustments to the
level of the provision.

In addition to provisions for impairment against individually significant loans and advances, the Group also makes a
collective impairment provision. In determining the amount of the collective provision, a number of estimates are
made by management, such as (a) the classification of lgans into portfolios of similar credit risk characteristics, (b)
the estimated period between the event causing impairment and the identification of the impairment loss and (c)
whether current economic conditions are such that the actual amount of incurred losses is likely to be greater or
lower than that derived from historical experience.

Fair value of treasury bills, equity shares, debt securities and derivative financial instruments

The fair value of treasury bills, equity shares, debt securities and derivative financial instruments that are not quoted
in an active market, is determined using valuation models. These models are periodically reviewed by qualified
personnel and validated.

To the extent possible, models use cbservable data, as well as factors such as the determination of credit risk and
volatilities which require management to make estimates and assumptions. Changes in these estimates and
assumptions could affect the fair value of the relevant financial instruments.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments in equity shares

Available-for-sale investments in equity shares are measured at fair value with fair value changes taken to the
‘Revaluation reserve' in equity. Available-for-sale investments in equity shares are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in their fair value below cost. In such a case, the total loss previously recognised in
equity is recognised in the income statement.

The determination of what is significant or prolonged requires judgement by management. The factors which are
evaluated include the expected volatility in share prices. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence that significant adverse changes have taken place in the technologica!l, market, economic or legal
environment in which the investee operates.

Retirement benefits

The cost of defined benefit pension plans is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rate of return on plan assets, future salary increases, mortality
rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to
significant uncertainty.

General insurance business

For general insurance contracts, a provision is made for the estimated cost of claims notified but not settled and
claims incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date. Estimates regarding the provisions for claims are based
on past experience and industry practices.

13

‘Bank of Cyprus Group @




Bank of Cyprus Group
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

4. Significant accounting judgments and estimates (confinued)

Life assurance business

For life assurance contracts, actuarial estimates are made in respect of the liabilities arising from death claims,
based on standard international mortality tables that reflect historical mortality experience. Estimates are also
made as to future investment income arising from assets used to cover liabilities arising from life insurance
contracts. These estimates are based on current market returns as well as expectations about future economic and
financial developments.

Estimates for future deaths, voluntary terminations, investment returns and administration expenses are used to
calculate the liability over the term of the contract. At each reporting date, these estimates are reassessed and
moenitored for adequacy and any changes are reflected with corresponding adjustments to the liability amount.

Taxation

The Group operates and is therefore subject to taxation in various countries. Estimates are required in determining
the provision for taxes at the balance sheet date and therefore the final tax determination is uncertain. \Where the
final tax is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will impact the income tax
expense, the tax liabilities and deferred tax assets or liabilities of the period in which the final tax is agreed with the
relevant tax authorities.

5. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Group as at and for the year ended
31 December each year. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared as of the same reporting date as
that of the Company, using consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances and transactions are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. Control is achieved
whera the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating strategies of an entity so as to benefit from its
activities. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal, respectively.

An excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired, is recognised as
goodwill on the balance sheet. Where the fair values of the identifiable net assets are greater than the cost of
acquisition (i.e. a discount on acquisition), the difference is recognised directly in the income statement in the year
of acquisition.

In order to reflect the different nature of the shareholders’ and policyholders’ interests in the long-term life
assurance business, the value of long-term life assurance business net assets attributable to policyholders are
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

8. Interestin joint ventures

The Group recognises its interest in joint ventures using proportionate consolidation. The financial statements of
the joint venture entities are prepared for the same reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies.

7. Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Cyprus pounds (CE£), which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company and its subsidiaries in Cyprus. Each overseas branch or subsidiary of the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency.

14

Bank of Cyprus Group




Bank of Cyprus Group
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

7. Foreign currency transiation (continued)

(i) Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the date of
the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rate of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Ali differences are taken to ‘Foreign exchange income’ in the income
statement, with the exception of differences on foreign currency liabilities that provide a hedge against the net
investment in overseas branches and subsidiaries. These differences are recognised directly in equity in the
‘Exchange adjustments reserve’ until the disposal of the net investment, at which time they are recognised in the
income statement.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historic cost in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange
rates ruling as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates ruling at the date when the fair value was determined.

{ii} Subsidiary companies and branches

At the reporting date, the assets and liabilities of overssas subsidiaries and branches are translated into the
Group’s presentation currency (Cyprus pounds) at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date, and their
income statements are translated using the average exchange rates for the year. Any goodwill arising on the
acquisition of overseas branches and subsidiaries and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities arising on the acquisition, are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign branches and subsidiaries
and translated at the rate ruling on the balance sheet date.

Exchange differences arising on translation are recognised directly in the ‘Exchange adjustments reserve’ in equity.
On disposal of an overseas subsidiary or branch, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences previously
recognised in equity and relating to that particular overseas operation, is recognised in the income statement as
part of the profit or loss on disposal.

8. Segmental reporting

The Group is organised by business segments and this is the primary format for segmental reporting. Each
business segment provides products or services which are subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of other business segments. The geographic segments cover products or services which are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of similar products and services provided in other economic environments.

9. Turnover
Group turnover comprises gross interest income, fee and commission income, foreign exchange income, gross
insurance premiums, turnover of property and hotel business and other income.

10, Revenue recoghition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be

reliably measured.

{i) Interestincome
For all financial assets measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified as available-for-
sale investments, interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Interest and other income from non-performing loans and advances is not recognised in the income statement but
is credited to a balance sheet suspense account. Non-performing loans and advances are defined as: (a) loans and
advances that are more than three months in arrears and are not fully secured, (b} overdraft accounts that are over
5% in excess of their credit limit on a continuous basis for more than three months and are not fully secured at the
date of calculation of the accrued interest, and (c) loans and advances for which a provision for impairment has
been made.

Non-performing loans and advances in 2005 were defined as: (a) loans and advances that were more than six
months in arrears and were not fully secured, (b) overdraft accounts that were in excess of their credit limit and
were not fully secured at the date of calculation of the accrued interest, to the extent that the accrued interest or
other income was not covered by the total of the amounts credited in the account during the previous six months,
and {c) loans and advances for which a provision for impairment was made.

1 = 15
* Bank of Cyprus Group &@




Bank of Cyprus Group
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

10. 10. Revenue recognition (continued)

{i) Interestincome (continued)

Interest and other income credited to a balance sheet suspense account, are transferred to the income statement
upon collection or when the relevant loans and advances cease to be classified as non-performing.

(ii) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised on the basis of work done so as to match the cost of providing the
service, whereas fees and commissions in respect of credit risk are recognised in the income statement on a
systematic basis over the period of the exposure.

(iii) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

{iv) Rental income
Rental income from investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease and
is recognised in the income statement in ‘Other income’.

{v} Income frem the disposal of property held for sale
Income and cost of sales from the disposal of these properties is recognised in the income statement in 'Other
income’ when the buyer accepts delivery and the transfer of risks and rewards to the buyer is completed.

11. Retirement benefits
The Group operates several defined benefit retirement plans. The main retirement benefit plans require the
payment of contributions to separately administered funds (funded schemes}.

The cost of providing benefits is estimated separately for each plan using the Projected Unit Credit Method of
actuarial valuation.

Actuarial gains or losses are recognised as income or expense if the net cumulative unrecognised gains or losses
at the end of the previous reporting period exceed the greater of 10% of the present value of the defined benefit
obligations of the plan or 10% of the fair value of plan assets as at that date. The portion of the actuarial gains or
losses to be recognised is the excess amount determined above, divided by the expected average remaining
working lives of the employees participating in the plan.

The cost of providing benefits under defined contribution and early retirement plans is recognised in the income
statement on an accruals basis.

12. Share-based benefits

The Group grants to its employees options to buy equity shares or other securities of the Company. These are
recognised as share based equity-settled transactions. The cost of equity-settled transactions is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date on which the options are granted. The fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation models.

The cost of share-based benefits is recognised over the period in which the vesting conditions are fulfilled and
which ends when the right of the employees to receive the shares is established. The total cost recognised at each
reporting date reflects the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.

The income statement charge or credit for a period is included in ‘Staff costs’ and represents the movement in the
cumulative cost recognised as at the beginning and end of that period, with a corresponding debit or credit in
‘Retained earnings' in equity.

No cost is recognised for benefits which do not ultimately vest.

The above are applicable to benefits granted after 7 November 2002 and which had not vested by 1 January 2005,
which is the date of adoption of IFRS 2 by the Group.
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13. 13, Financial instruments

(iy Date of recognition

Purchases or sales of financial assets, where delivery is required within a time frame established by regulations or
by market convention, are recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the Group commiits to purchase or sell the
asset. Derivatives are recognised on a trade date basis. ‘Amounts due to banks’, ‘Customer deposits and other
accounts', ‘Placements with banks’ and ‘Loans and advances to customers’ are recognised when cash is received
by the Group or advanced to the borrowers.

(i) Initial recognition of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on the purpose for which the financial
instruments were acquired and their characteristics. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value
plus, in the case of financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value through profit or loss, any directly
attributable incremental costs of acquisition or issue.

(iti) Derivatives classified at fair value through profit or loss

Derivatives are recorded at fair value and classified as assets when their fair value is positive and as liabilities when
their fair value is negative. Subsequently derivatives are measured at fair value. Changes in the fair value of
derivatives held for trading are included in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’ in the
income statement.

Derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the conversion option in an acquired convertible bond,
are treated as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contract, and the host contract is not itself measured at fair value with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The embedded derivatives separated from the host are carried at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’
in the income statement.

(iv) Financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading

Other financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading are recognised in the balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’ in the
income statement. Interest income and expense are included in the corresponding captions according to the terms
of the relevant contract, while dividend income is recognised in ‘Other income’ when the right to receive payment
has been established.

(v) Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are designated by management on initial
recognition when the following criteria are met: (a)} the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistency that would otherwise arise from the measurement of the assets or liabilities or the recognition of gains
or losses on them on a different basis, or (b) the assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets,
financial liabilities or both which are managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy, or (c) the financial instrument contains an
embedded derivative, unless the embedded derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows of the instrument
or it is clear, with little or no analysis, that the embedded derivative could not be separated.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the balance sheet at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’ in
the income statement. Interest income and expense are included in the corresponding captions according to the
terms of the relevant contract, white dividend income is recognised in ‘Other income’ when the right to receive
payment has been established.

(v) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are those which carry fixed or determinable payments and have fixed maturities and
which the Group has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity
investments are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortised cost
is calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The amortisation is included in ‘Interest income’ in the income statement. Losses arising from
impairment of such investments are recognised in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial
instruments’ in the income statement.
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13. Financial instruments {continued)

{vi) Loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are not entered into with the intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not
classified as ‘Investments held for trading’, nor designated as ‘Investments available-for-sale’ or ‘Investments at fair
value through profit or loss'. This accounting policy covers the balance sheet captions ‘Placements with banks’ and
‘Loans and advances to customers’. After their initial recognition, loans and advances to customers are
subsequently measured at amonrtised cost using the effective interest rate method, less any provision for
impairment. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the income statement in ‘Provisions for
impairment of loans and advances’.

{vii) Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are those which are designated as such or do not qualify to be classified as
‘Investments at fair value through profit or loss’, ‘Investments held-to-maturity’ or ‘Loans and advances’. These
investments can be sold in response to changes in market risks or liquidity requirements and include equity shares,
debt securities and treasury bills.

After initial measurement, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value. Unrealised gains and losses
from charges in fair value are recognised directly in equity in the '‘Revaluation reserve’. When the security is
disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is recognised in the income statement in
‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’. Where the Group holds more than one
investment in the same security, they are deemed to be disposed of on a weighted average cost basis. Interest
income from available-for-sale debt securities and treasury bills is recorded as ‘Interest income’ using the effective
interest rate method. Dividend income from available-for-sale equity shares is recognised in the income statement
in ‘Other income’ when the right to receive payment has been established. Impairment losses on available-for-sale
investments are recognised in the income statement in ‘Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial
instruments’.

{vili) Subordinated loan stock and debt securities in issue

Subordinated loan stock and debt securities in issue are initially measured at cost, being the fair value of the
consideration received, net of any issue costs. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method, in order to amortise the difference between the cost at inception and the redemptions
value, over the period to the earliest date that the Company has the right to redeem the subordinated loan stock
and the debt securities in issue.

Debt instruments issued by the Company and held by the Group for trading purposes are treated as redemptions.
Gains or losses on redemption are recognised if the repurchase price of the debt instrument was different from its
carrying value at the date of repurchase. Subsequent sales of own debt instruments in the market are treated as
debt re-issuance.

Interest on subordinated loan stock and debt securities in issue is included in ‘Interest expense’ in the income
statement.

14, Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

{iy Financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when: (a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or (b) the
Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full to a third party and has: either (a) transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

(ii) Financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
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15. Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that have cccurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets, that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence of impairment
may include indications that the borrower or group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that the borrower might be deciared bankrupt or
proceed with a financial restructuring and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or the economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

() Loans and advances to customers

For loans and advances to customers carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for loans and advances that are individually significant. Furthermore, a
collective impairment assessment is made for loans and advances that are not individually significant and for losses
that have been incurred but are not yet identified refating to loans and advances that have been assessed
individually and for which no provision has been made.

The collectability of individually significant loans and advances is evaluated based on the customer's overall
financial condition, resources and payment record, the prospect of support from creditworthy guarantors and the
realisable value of any collateral.

There is objective evidence that a loan is impaired when it is probable that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original contract terms, unless such loans are secured or other factors exist whereby
the Group expects that all amounts due will be received.

If there is objective evidence, that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the loan's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses not yet incurred) including the cash flows which may arise from guarantees and tangible
collateral, irrespective of the outcome of foreclosure. The carrying amount of the loan is reduced through the use of
a provision account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. Loans together with the
associated provisions are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery. Loans are monitored
continuously and are reviewed for impairment every six months. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss decreases and the decrease is due to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, when the credit worthiness of the customer has improved to such an extent that there is reasonable
assurance that all principal and interest according to the original contract terms of the loan will be collected timely,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reduced by adjusting the provision account. If a previously written-off
loan is subsequently recovered, any amounts previously charged are credited to ‘Provisions for impairment of loans
and advances’ in the income statement.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted using the loan’s original effective interest rate, If
a loan bears a variable interest rate, the discount rate used for measuring any impairment loss is the current
reference rate plus the margin specified in the initial contract.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, loans are grouped based on similar credit risk
characteristics using the Group's internal credit rating systems that take into account the type of the loan and the
industry, geographic a location, collateral type, past-due amounts and other relevant factors.

Future cash flows for a group of loans and advances that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on
the basis of historical loss experience for loans with similar credit risk characteristics to those of the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data to reflect the impact of current
conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the impact of
conditions in the historical period that do not currently exist. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss
experience.
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15. impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i) Held-to-maturity investments

For held-to-maturity investments the Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses not yet incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss decreases because of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the impairment loss previously recognised is reversed and the reversal is
credited to the *Net gains on sale and change in fair value financial instruments’ in the income statement.

(iii} Available-for-sale investments
For available-for-sale investments, the Group assesses whether there is objective evidence of impairment at each
balance sheet date.

In the case of equity shares classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolonged decrease in the fair value of the investment below cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the income statement — is deducted from the
‘Revaluation reserve’ and recognised in the income statement. Impaiment losses on equity shares are not
reversed through the income statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised in the
‘Revaluation reserve’ in equity.

In the case of debt securities and treasury bills classified as available-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on
the same criteria applicable to financial assets carried at amortised cost. If, in a subsequent period, the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss previously recognised is reversed through the income statement.

16. Hedge accounting
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to interest rate and foreign currency risks. The
Group applies hedge accounting for transactions which meet the specified criteria.

At inception of the hedging relationship, the Group formally documents the relationship between the hedged item
and the hedging instrument, including the nature of the risk and the objective and strategy for undertaking the
hedge. The method that will be used to assess the effectiveness of the hedging relationship forms part of the
Group's documentation.

At inception of the hedging relationship, a formal assessment is also undertaken to ensure that the hedging
relationship is highly effective regarding the offsetting of the changes in fair value or the cash flows attributable to
the hedged risk. A hedge is regarded as highly effective if the changes in fair value or cash flows attributable to the
hedged risk of the hedging instrument and the hedged item during the period for which the hedge is designated, are
expected to offset in a range of 80% to 125%. In the case of cash flow hedges where the hedged item is a forecast
transaction, the Group assesses whether the transaction is highly probable and presents an exposure to variations
in cash flows that could ultimately affect the income statement.

(i} Fair value hedges
In the case of fair value hedges that meet the criteria, the change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is
recognised in the income statement in ‘Net gains from sale and change in fair value of financial instruments’. The
change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value
of the hedged item and is also recognised in the income statement in ‘Net gains from sale and change in fair value
of financial instruments’.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship is terminated.

For hedged items recorded at amortised cost, the difference between the carrying value of the hedged item on
termination and the face value is amortised over the remaining term of the original hedge. If the hedged item is
derecognised, the unamortised fair value adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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16. Hedge accounting (continuec)

(iiy Cash flow hedges

In the case of cash flow hedges that meet the criteria, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument is recognised directly in equity in the ‘Cash flow hedge reserve’. The ineffective portion of the gain or
loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in the income statement.

When the hedged cash flows affect the income statement, the gain or loss previously recognised in the ‘Cash flow
hedge reserve’ is transferred to the income statement.

{(iii) Hedge of a net investment

Hedges of net investments in overseas branches or subsidiaries are accounted for in a way similar to cash flow
hedges. Gains or losses on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge are recognised
directly in equity while gains or losses relating to the ineffective portion are recognised in the income statement.

On disposal of the overseas branch or subsidiary, the cumulative gains or losses recognised directly in equity are
recognised in the income statement.

17. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

18. Classification of insurance products

The Group issues only insurance contracts. An insurance contract is a contract under which one party (the insurer)
accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder
if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract until expiry or until
alt of the rights and obligations under the contract have been fulfilled, even if the insurance risk has been
significantly reduced during its term.

19. Life assurance business

Income from long-term life assurance business, recognised in the income statement, comprises: (a) gross
insurance premiums net of reinsurance premiums, policy management fees, net claims, commissions to insurance
intermediaries and the adjustments to insurance contract obligations, and (b) the change in the present value of
future income from insurance contracts in force. The change in the present value of in-force insurance business is
determined on a post tax basis. For presentation purposes, the change in value is grossed up at the underlying rate
of tax, Staff costs and other operating expenses are included in the relevant expense captions of the income
statement.

Premium income from unit-linked insurance contracts is recognised when received and when the units have been
allocated to policyholders. Premium income from non-linked insurance contracts is recognised when due, in
accordance with the terms of the relevant insurance contracts.

Fees and other expenses chargeable to the long-term assurance funds in accordance with the terms of the relevant
insurance contracts, as well as the cost of death cover, are recognised in a manner consistent with the recognition
of the relevant insurance premiums.

Commissions to insurance intermediaries are recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis, in
accordance with the terms of the contracts with intermediaries.

Life assurance contract liabilities are determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation and for unit-linked insurance
contracts they include the fair value of units allocated to policyholders on a contract by contract basis.
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20. General insurance business

Income from general insurance business in the income statement consists of gross insurance premiums net of
reinsurance premiums, net claims and commissions to insurance intermediaries, and the adjustments to insurance
contract obligations. Staff costs and other operating expenses are included in the relevant expense captions of the
income statement.

Premium income from insurance contracts (including reinsurance contracts) issued by the Group is recognised
when due, in accordance with the terms of the relevant insurance contracts. Assigned reinsurance premiums are
recognised in a manner consistent with the associated reinsured business and in accordance with the relevant
reinsurance contracts held by the Group. Unearned insurance and reinsurance premiums relating to the period of
risk after the balance sheet date are deferred to subsequent reporting periods.

A provision is made for the estimated cost of claims reported but not settled and claims incurred but not reported at
the balance sheet date. The provision for the cost of claims reported but not settled is made on a case by case
basis after taking into consideration all known facts, recent past experience and assumptions regarding the future
outcome of outstanding cases. The provision for claims incurred but not reported at the batance sheet date is
estimated in accordance with the relevant legislation.

21. Long-term life assurance business
The Group accounts for its interest in long-term life assurance business using the embedded value basis of
accounting.

The embedded value comprises of the net assets of the life assurance subsidiary, including any surplus retained
within the long-term business funds which could be transferred to the shareholders, and the present value of the
inforce business. The value of the in-force business is calculated by projecting the future surpluses and other net
cash flows attributable to the shareholders arising from business written at the balance sheet date, using
appropriate economic and actuarial assumptions, and discounting the result at a rate which reflects the
shareholders’ overall risk premium attributable to this business.

The assets held within the long-term assurance business funds are legally owned by the life assurance company,
however, the shareholders will only benefit from ownership of these assets to the extent that surpluses are declared
or from cother cash flows attributable to the shareholders.

In order to reflect the different nature of these assets, they are classified separately on the consolidated balance
sheet as 'Life assurance business net assets attributable to policyholders’ while the corresponding liability to the
policyholders is shown as ‘Life assurance business liabilities to policyholders’. Investments held within the long-
term assurance business funds are measured as follows: equity shares, debt securities and treasury bills held by
unit-linked funds are measured at fair value in accordance with policy terms, investment property is measured at fair
value based on valuations carried out by independent valuers at the balance sheet date and mortgages and other
loans are measured at amortised cost less any provision for impairment.

22. Finance leases — The Group as a lessor

Finance leases, where the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
leased item to the lessee, are included in ‘Loans and advances to customers'. A receivable is recognised over the
lease period of an amount equal to the present value of the lease payments using the implicit rate of interest and
including any guaranteed residual value. Finance income is recognised in ‘Interest income’ in the income
statement.
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23, Propery and equipment

Owner-occupied property is property held by the Group for use in the supply of services or for administrative
purposes. Investment property is property held by the Group to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. If a
property of the Group includes a portion that is owner-occupied and another portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation, the classification is based on whether or not these portions can be sold separately.
Otherwise, the whole property is classified as owner-occupied property unless the owner-occupied portion is
insignificant. The classification of property is reviewed on a regular basis to account for major changes in its use.

Owner-occupied property is originally measured at cost and subsequently measured at fair value less accumulated
depreciation, Valuations are carried out periodically by independent qualified valuers on the basis of current market
values. Depreciation is calculated on the revalued amount less the estimated residual value of buildings on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful life of 35 to 67 years. On disposal of freehold land and buildings, the
relevant ‘Revaluation reserve’ balance is transferred to '‘Retained earnings’.

The cost of adapting/improving leasehold property is amortised over 5 years or over the period of the lease if this
does not exceed 5 years.

Equipment is measured at cost lese accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of equipment is calculated on a
straight line basis over its estimated useful life of 5 to 10 years.

On the balance sheet date, the carrying value of equipment is reviewed for evidence of impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recovered. Where the recoverable amount is
less than the carrying amount, equipment is written down to its recoverable amount.

24, Investment property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at fair vafue, as at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the income statement. Valuations are carried out
by independent qualified valuers.

The ‘Property revaluation reserve’ includes revaluation of property initially used by the Group for its operations and
subsequentiy transferred to ‘Investment property’.

The Group in its normal course of business, acquires properties in debt satisfaction, which are held either directly or
by entities set up and controlled by the Group for the sole purpose of managing these properties. These properties
are recognised in the Group's financial statements as investment properties, reflecting the substance of these
transactions.

25, Stock of property held for sale
Stock of property held for sale is measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

26. Goodwill and other intangible assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the net fair value of the Group's share of
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired entity at the date of acquisition. After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any impairment loss. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment on an
annual basis or earlier when events or changes in circumstances indicate a possible impairment.

Licence fees, acquired insurance portfolio customer lists and software programmes are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the
assets which is 10 years for licence fees, 3 years for acquired insurance portfolio customer lists and 3 to 5 years for
software programmes.

At each balance sheet date, licence fees, acquired insurance portfolio customer lists and software programmes are
reviewed for impairment when events to changes to circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable. If the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount then the licence fees, the acquired customer
lists and the software programmes are written down to their recoverable amount.
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27. Share capital
Any difference between the issue price of share capital and the nominal value is recognised as share premium. The
costs incurred attributable to the issue of share capital are deducted from equity.

28, Provisions for pending litigation or claims

Provisions for pending litigation or claims against the Group are made when: (a) there is a present obligation {legal
or constructive) arising from past events, {b) the settlement of the obligation is expected to result in an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits, and (¢) a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

29. Financial guarantees

The Group issues financial guarantees to its customers, consisting of letters of credit, guarantees and acceptances.
Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements at fair value, in ‘Other liahilities'.
Subsequently, the Group's liability under each guarantee is measured at the higher of: (a) the amount initially
recognised reduced by the cumulative amortised premium which is periodically recognised in the income statement
in ‘Fee and commission income’ in accordance with the terms of the guarantee, and (b) the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the guarantee.

Any increase in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recognised in the income statement in ‘Provisions for
impairment of loans and advances'’. The balance of the liability for financial guarantees that remains is recognised
in ‘Fee and commission income’ in the income statement when the guarantee is fulfilled, cancelled or expires.

30. Taxation

Taxation on income is provided in accordance with the fiscal regulations and rates which apply in the countries
where the Group operates and is recognised as an expense in the pericd in which the income arises. Deferred tax
is provided using the liability method.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts at the balance sheet date, which will give rise to taxable amounts in future
periods. Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for all taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and branches except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carry-forward of unutilised tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available, against which the deductible temporary
differences and carry-forward of unutilised tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to utilise all or part of the deductible temporary differences or tax losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount that is expected to be paid to or recovered from the
tax authorities, after taking into account the tax rates and legislation that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise from the same tax reporting entity and
relate to the same tax authority and when the legal right to offset exists.

31. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement consist of cash, non-obligatory balances
with central banks, placements with banks and other securities that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash or are repayable within three months of the date of their acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Caorporate information

The consolidated financial statements of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd for the year ended 31 December
2006 were authorised for issue by a resolution of the Board of Directors on 27 February 2007.

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd is the holding company of the Bank of Cyprus Group. The principal activities
of the Company and its subsidiary companies during the year continued to be the provision of banking and financial
sefvices, insurance business and property and hotel business.

The Company was incorporated as a limited liability company in 1930 and is a public company under the Cyprus
Stock Exchange Laws and Regulations and the Income Tax Law of Cyprus.

2. Segmental analysis

The Group has three principal business segments: banking and financial services, life and general insurance
business and property and hotel business.

The Group’s business is mainly conducted in three geographic segments: (a) Cyprus, (b) Greece, and (c) other
countries, principally the United Kingdom and Australia.

Generally, pricing between the different segments is based on market rates. The analysis by geographic segment
is based on the location of the office recording the transaction.

Even though the activities of some of the Group companies are interdependent, the analyses by business activity
and geographic segment are presented without adjustments for the cost of the net investment, the allocation of the
benefit of earnings on the Group's capital and of Group head office expenses, as such adjustments are be
subjective.

The primary reporting format is by business segment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
2. Segmental analysis (confinued)

Business segments

‘ : Banking and

i

- ” C£000 C_f:‘OOO ; (—7_£000 C£000 ‘
p— _ SO R |

_ Turnover S -8‘84.363 -7'7.057 4 _12.870 - 974.290
Profit before tax 3 202.608 17.366 A 4.549 224523 |
:;z:iic;nss for impairment of loans and ; 58.359 ) ' ) 58.359 |
Profit before provisions S ‘ 260.967 17.366 1 4.549 282882 E
Assets 14158364 392399 | 34.669 14.585.432 '
4_Ir;ér-segm—en_t_assets . o - : - - (22.457) .
Total assets - 14.562.975 .
Liabilities . 13.321.457 333.747 . 12.030 13.667.234 |
Inter-segment liabilities o o 1 o ) o t8.880) F
Total liabilities B | 13.658.354 |
Capital expenditure 13.728 292 54 14.074
; Depreciation and amortisation 178 743 | 154 18.730 |
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Segmental analysis {continued)

Business segments (continued)

) - F C£OOO Ef._‘OOO 7 C,E-‘E)—OB "C£d0('17
| 2005 - N -
Turnovelr_—_‘m S 720.@9 70.904 i 6.-152 - 797.255

Profit before tax ‘ 73.544 . 14.080 2934 90.558
:‘;3\::::0;;3 for impairment of loans and ! 91.087 - - ) 91.087
Profit before provisions S | 164.631 14.080 2.934 181.645 i
Assets 1 2 461 745  327.826 33.857 12 823 428 4
Inter-segment assets o R A (21. 239)
Total assets o 12.802.189
_Lla_l.)_llitl_es_ o ‘11.760.2_‘_.53 ; 2?7.935 . 13499 12.051.687 l
Inter-segment llablllt:es ' (11.149) 1
Total liabilities - i . 12,040,538 |
Capital expenditure ' 20038 856 64 20.958
Depreciation and amortisation 18.649 789 | 181 19.599 ;
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2. Segmental analysis (continued)

Geographic segments

Other

. et RR S

Cyp rus

l B - | s : Greece. _ countries Total

| 2006 C£000 | C£000 ! CE000  C£000
| Turnover 659. 382 292 656 C B7.241 1.019.279 i
Inter-segment turnover, malnly mterest __ (‘; .'; 576) (23 214) ' (8.‘1 99)7 (44;989) g
Turnover W|th thlrd par:es - E 645.806 . 269442 59.042 974.290

: Assets ' 8. 620 919 5. ?18 538 1.279.567 15.619.024 7
Inter-segment assets - i l o (—1 .056.049) !

_'—I';tal assets - —l 1 | ' 14.562.975 I
Capital expenditure . 5578 7204 1202° 14074

| CQprus i -Greece c :3’ tnhtz:as :, Total i
2005 o ﬁCfEOGO | C£OOO C£OOO C£000 ..

| Turnover B o m _:m M ‘- L A 505 33 i 56 652_; 60 863 . "Sé2 846 :
Inter-segment turnover mamly mterest i (18. 429) [ (6. 644) {2.518) (25.591) |
Turno:;rqulﬁlr;iﬁ[;artﬁ—lez - 488.902 E 250.008 58.345 797.255
Assets 8.012.288 | 4741720 1.064.634 ‘ 13.818.642 1
Inter-segment assets I N _ (1.016.453) :
Total assets % ‘E ‘ : 12.802.189;
Capital expenditure 5.626 13.672 1.660 20,958 i
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3. Interest income

2006

!r 2005
| C£000 CE£000
i Loans and advances to customers 531.088 | 455,153
Placements with banks‘;r;i_éér‘lt_r;ﬁaz;r:ks - 128.664 76.940
i;reasury bilts - 7 - -"2.119“7" ) 4.216_?
! Debt securities 60366 i - 69.66;
g 752.237 605.305
4. interest expense
_ S 20&6 A20705' )
 ceooo | ceoo0
{ Customer deposits and other accounts ; u_3_55916 T 297;62
I Amounts due to banks o . i - 77.442 4.625
-S;t;(.nr-t;i-l;l—alted Ioar-1 s“tock - 16.886 16.772
Debt securities in issue T ];.364 - 6.574.1 _
| ) B 393.608 325.539
5. Net gains on sale and change in fair value of financial instruments
3 ) - i 2006 - 2005
ceooo | crooo
Trading portfolio .
- equity shares o 1 487 683
- debt securities - —12949) ] 4.55:;_g
- derivatives — - a _8..'7‘65 - (1.216)—
Investments at fair value through profit or I;—ss T 1 S )
- equity shares o T @asy (1243
" debtsecurities A (153) 20
Available-for-sale invest-rﬁ-e;\ts. - . 1_ 1.789 | 3.009
| g?racgﬁ ;nhEclj:; \;Iue of ﬁnarjciall mstru_rrfrlt? iie_s_l?n-atfc-i a_s_ B (507) 515
| 14.979 6.022

Bank of Cyprus Group
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6. Income from insurance business

2006 2005
o i
C£000 C£000 ‘
Life assurance business 15. 670 14.465 |
General insurance business 10.732 * 8.910 |
26.402 23.375 |
Analysis of income
| 2006 { 2005
. Life : General | Life . General
. e assurance - insurance | assurance ' insurance
- C£000 C£000 ' C£000 C£000
Gross premiums 46. 027 31 .030 1} 42 545 i 28.359
Relnsurance premiums } (5.394) (15 696) (4 601} | 1 (1 3. 580)
i ; R ———
Income and gains from investments , 55568 10 39.001 18
Commissions from reinsurers and other | S B ‘
income - 2.096 5.169 ! 1.965 | 3. 900
98207  20513| 78910 | 18.697
Gross payments to policyholders (27 268) (15 351){ (27 060) (9 335) ‘
"Reinsurers’ share of payments to L ; | ' j ' an
- policyholders 2.048 | 9.092 1. 9201 - __3_.5??0
N} [} ' \
ggﬁiﬁ easdjustment to insurance contract | (56.947) | (809) l (37 187) (8 477)
Reinsurers’ share of change in T ane 1T l -
insurance contract liabilities , 1.305 N (823) 895 L 6.688
“Commissions paid to agents and other _ g
selling costs (6.321) : (1.890) | (5.457) : (2.553)
11.114 | 10.732 12.021 | 8910
|
Change in the present value of future
income from the in-force business 4.556 - 2.444 -
before tax _ _
Income as per the income statement 15.670 : 10.732 % 14.465 8.910

! Bank of Cyprus Group @
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6. Income from insurance business (cotitinued)
Other insurance income and expense items
The following insurance income and expense items were recognised in the relevant captions of the consolidated
income statement:
2006 | 2005
o o ‘Life  General l Life = General
_ assurance irlsfu[a_ngeﬁ* assurance  insurance ‘.
C£000 | CE000 | CE000 C£000
: I Y T - - 4
Interest income | 104 . 694 1 108 697 |
"Net gains on sale and change infair | ; o
value of financial instruments and other 366 768 | 372 181 |
income o o . % T, i
Staff costs ; (3.027) , (4.108) (2.814) (3.925) |
Other operating expenses f (2.030) ; (1.803) (2.013) . {1.901) J
7. Other income
2006 . 2005
cgo00 cmoo
Dividend income from equuty shares 999 | 428
Prof t on disposal of stock of property held for sale 4.302 3.058 |
Rental income from mvestment property 512 397 ;
Other income 2.906 : 1.999 |
F-- e e e e ,
| 8.719 5.882 |
8. Staff costs
S L . |
2006 ;2005 :
t S IR |
C£000 3 C£000
| Saleries | 115.081 105.941 |
! Employer's contributions 18. 283 16,594 j
!_F!etirement benefit plan costs 20 254 28.796
; Cost of equlty -settled share-based payrnents (Note 25) 2.265 L -
: S - ‘ ;
| 155.883 151.331 |

The number of persons employed by the Group as at 31 December 2006 was 6.192 (2005: 6.065).
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8. Staff costs (continued)

Retirement benefit plan costs

Plans:

- defined benefit

- defined contribution

- early retirement

2006 2005 |
“cgogo | cE000 |
17.245 24.497

775 618 |

""" 2234 3681
20.254 28.796 |

The Group operates several retirement benefit plans covering substantially all its employees. The majority of the

plans are funded.

Cyprus

The main retirement plan for the Group’s permanent employees in Cyprus covers 50,6% of total Group employees
and is a defined benefit plan. The plan provides for a lump sum payment on retirement or death in service of up to

78 monthly salaries depending on the length of service. A small number of employees who do not participate in the

main retirement plan, have the option to receive part or all of their retirement benefit entitlement by way of a

pension for life.

The net present value of the obligations of the main retirement plan is estimated annually using the Projected Unit

Credit Method of actuarial valuation, carried out by independent actuaries. The principal actuarial assumptions

used for the valuations were as follows:

Discount rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Future salary increases

;Bonk of Cyprus Group %

2006

4,75%
6,00%

6,50%
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8. Staff cosis (continued)
Retirement benefit plan costs (continued)

Greece

The Group’s employees in Greece (42,0% of total Group employees) are covered by two defined benefit plans and
one defined contribution plan.

All employees are entitled by law to a compensation in case of dismissal or a lump sum payment upon normal
retirement, under a defined benefit plan, at rates specified in the legislation.

In addition, a number of employees recruited up to 31 December 2002 (18,1% of total Group personnel) participate
in a defined benefit plan which provides for the payment of a lump sum on retirement of up to approximately 50
monthly salaries depending on the length of service.

The net present value of the obligations under the two defined benefit plans in Greece is estimated annually using
the Projected Unit Credit Method of actuarial valuation, carried out by independent actuaries. The principal actuarial
assumptions used for the valuations were as follows:

2006 2005

| Discount rate 4,06% | 3.73%
' Expected rate of return on plan assets 4,08% - 3.73%
Future salary increases | 5,00% 5,00% |

The third plan applies to employees recruited after 31 December 2002 and is a defined contribution plan.
United Kingdom

The Group's employees in the United Kingdom (3,3% of total Group employees) are covered by one defined
benefit plan and one defined contribution plan.

A number of employees recruited up to 31 March 2003 (2,3% of total Group employees) participate in a defined
benefit plan which provides for the payment of a pension for life, based on the final employee salary prior to
retirement and the years of service.

The net present value of the obligations for the defined benefit plan in the United Kingdom is estimated annually
using the Projected Unit Credit Method of actuarial valuation, carried out by independent actuaries. The principal
actuarial assumptions used for the valuations were as follows:

2006 - 2005 |
Discount rate 4,90% z 4,75%
*Expected rate of retun;; pé;ls;eg o - ) | - ) '7,40% ) 7,40%
Future salary inéreases - ) I 5,00°£ . 4.76%

The second plan applies to employees recruited after 31 March 2003 and is a defined contribution plan.
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8. Staff costs (continued)
Retirement benefit plan costs (continued)

Other countries

The terms of the retirement plans of employees in other countries reflect the economic conditions prevailing in

these countries.

Analysis of the results of the actuarial valuations for the Group’s defined benefit plans

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are shown below:

Net present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Net present value of unfunded obligations

2006

2005

Unrecognised actuarial losses

Unrecognised actuarial gains

sheet (Note 23)

Net fiabiiity of retirement benefit plans recognised in the balance |

C£000 C£000

- 208530 262582

) | (345.871)  (193.628)
- (47.341) 68.954
- | 2424 2114
- (44.917) 71088
T e188).  (69.903)

- sa3a8, 2242
3.241 3.407

The cumulative unrecognised actuarial gains were mainly the result of increased actual return on the plan assets in
relation to the expected iong-term rate of return used.

The movement in the net present value of obligations is set out below:

. At 1 January

. Current service cost

Interest expense on obligations

i
| Actuarial losses

| Benefits paid

| Contributions by plan participants

, ,
' Exchange differences from overseas plans

! At 31 December

2005

2006 |

Cc£000 CE000 ;

264.696 235.816 -

f 14.285 13.559
P P 14172 |
T T qaz00 11658
T eee  (10.906) |
R 10 135!
- 1488 262
D 300.954 ' 264.696 |

i Bank of Cyprus Group @
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8. Staff costs {continued)

Retirement benefit plan costs (continued)

Analysis of the results of the actuarial valuations for the Group’s defined benefit plans (continued)

The changes in the fair value of plan assets are set out below:

S — . e i =
2006 2005

| emes | ceow0
At 1 January - o 193.625 129.509

Expected rate of reftumr_r;;:—nfpulz_anﬁa_s;e;t-s o - | 11.856 N 8.197 -
" Actuarial gains - -t T T T T 128698 42.375

%_Employer contri;tﬂxti;r;—ﬁ - _ l' | 1';516 o ‘23.767 -
' Contributions oy ponpaticpants R 3 138

IE Benefits paid | {6.926) (10.906)

;—Exchange—d—ifTe-rgnc'e_; ;rbmégéa; ﬁ!ar;s- T o 929 : 581

| At31 December T ST sassT1 193628

e ———— T

The actual return on plan assets, excluding exchange differences, for 2006 was C£140.554 thousand
(2005 €£50.572 thousand).

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets are as follows:

r ' T 2006 " 2005

S

e — i ———— T T p—

‘ Equity shares ' 73% 62%
Tl . . ‘
' Debt securities 17% 28%
\l Placements with banks 10% 10%

The assets held by the funded plans include securities issued by the Company, the fair vaiue of which is:

F ( 2006 . 2005

| | ceopo  cro00 7
Couiy shares T 7 226.962 96.760
Coobtsecuries i 7Y > TR 12622
\ o 239.784 - 109.582

T e

g 3
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8. Staff costs (confinued)
Retirement benefit plan costs (continued)

Analysis of the results of the actuarial valuations for the Group's defined benefit plans (continued)

The components of the expense recognised in the income statement in relation to the defined benefit plans are as
follows:

2006 . 2005 |

oo ceao

Current service cost S T 7714.285 - 13.55-9.
Interesl éxpense on oSI;g_anions_ o o 7 _ 13.291 14.172
Expected return on plar; assets - - - o -(11.856) ‘ (8.197)

Recognised actuégark)_é_s_of prioriyéajlr;- o ' B ‘ o 1.525 _ 4 963

- - 17.245 24.497 '

The Group expects to contribute C£15,5 million to the defined benefit plans during 2007.

Experience adjustments and their effect on the net present value of obligations and the fair value of plan assets are
as follows:

B 2006 2005
| ' c£000 ceooo
Net present value of obligations - S _—“(3009;4) - (2~6-4_.b:96)7 |
Fair value of plan assets - - 7— - 345.671 o 193:628 1
Surplus/(deficit) T 44917 (71.068)
Experience adjustments to obligations | T 7(4.348) | | 21186
! Experience adjustments to plan assets | 128.698 | 42.375

Medical plan costs
The Group operates a number of medical plans that cover almost all of its employees. All the plans are defined

contribution plans except for the plan that covers the employees of the Group in Greece which is a defined benefit
plan. Full provision is made for all liabilities in respect of these plans at the balance sheet date.
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9. Profit before tax

Profit before tax is stated after crediting/(charging) the following:

2006 | 2005

C£000 | CE000

Gain from change in fair valu;, 6f investment prop-ert'y- - 42 87
Profit on disposal of property and equipment 315 ‘ 270
Operating Ieage_—re—ngls for la;d énd buildingé - - -"(3.736) . (8.677)
Depreciation of property and equipment {13.912) - (14.270)
Amortisation of intangible assets | (4.818) (5.329)
Auditors’ remuneration S o (;Ssi o (4é6)

The depreciation of property and equipment and the amortisation of intangible assets are included in ‘Other
operating expenses’.

10. Tax
2006 . 2005
Cceo00 | CEO00

Corporation tax S . - _v_‘ S
- Cyprus 17.062 __mﬁgss
- overseas - “ 14M:°.2l; _ 11-.673
Cyprus defence contribution - - “_325 S 7__4?:_
Deferred tax - _ 4918 - 3814
Prior years' tax adjustments i o | 7 201 0o {245)
One-off tax on reserves ‘ 2.874 N

----- ) 7 ‘ 41.417 18.141
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10. Tax (continued)

The reconciliation between the tax expense and the profit before tax as estimated using the current tax rates is set
out below:

2006 2005

|
; C£000 . CE000
;—F:roﬁt be?ore”taxr— o v | 224,523 90.558 '
| Tax at the normal tax raties.”};;mc_;ypm? - - 22777 ‘ 9.089 ;
Taefeatot 7 T
| - expenses not deductible for tax purposes - - _3—."893 h o 863 !
: - income not subject to tax B ) ___ u 7_: *_—k ) (1379) _ _(787_) }
- difference between overseas tax rates and Cyprus tax rates 11.242 9.221 |
o T 36.533 18.386
Prior years' tax adjustmie:tm; - - 2.010‘ | (é45)
 One-offtaxonreserves 7 ,g7a """" ]
41.417 . 18.141

Corporation tax in Cyprus is calculated at the rate of 10% on taxable income. For life assurance business there is
a minimum tax charge of 1,5% on gross premiums. Defence contribution is payable on rental income at a rate of
3% and on interest income from activities outside the ordinary course of business at a rate of 10%.

At 31 December 2006 the accumulated tax losses of subsidiary companies amounted to C£5.385 thousand
(2005: C£6.659 thousand). Tax losses of 31 December 2005 were partly utilised against the taxable profit of year
2006. Itis expected that the remaining tax losses will be utilised against future taxable profits.

The one-off tax on reserves relates to the tax imposed on the untaxed and special taxable reserves of the
Company’s branch in Greece as at 31 December 2005, following an amendment of the relevant legislation, at a
rate of 15%. Following the imposition of this tax, these reserves are free for distribution without any additional tax
charge.

In case of distribution of the undistributed reserves of the Company's overseas branches and subsidiaries,
additional tax of around C£1,2 million (2005: C£5,6 million) would arise, for which no deferred tax liability has been
recognised.

|
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10. Tax {continued)
Deferred tax asset

The deferred tax asset comprises of:

2006 " 2005 l]
C£000 C£000 |
"Difference between wear and fear allowances and 251 187 I
| depreciation e _ o o ..
Property revaluatlon (11 6) (113} :
Different tax treatment of finance Ieases 1 288 1.329 ,
B L Y S o
Unutilised tax losses carried forward 300 100 i
Other temporary differences 1.017 678 |
2720 2.181 !
Deferred tax liability
The deferred tax liability comprises of:
2006 2005
L C£000 C£000 ’
Differepc_e between wear and tear allowances and a. 096 3 672
| depreciation T j
; Propeny revaluatlon 6.695 6 836 t
lnvestment revaluatron 207 1 156 :
Other temporary dlfferences 684 (3 516) . j
11.682 8.148 ;

Bank of Cyprus Group
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11. Basic and diluted earnings per share

: I
E 2006 ‘ 2005 I
. Profit after tax (CE thousand) 183.106 72417
! Welghted average number of shares in issue during the year '
 (thousand) _ o o ] o 548.729 503. 018
Basic earmngs per share (cent) 33,4 14 4
—— - - e B . - ;
Weighted average number of shares, adjusted for the :
exercise of share options (thousand) _ _f*_"_‘“f . 503 018 J
Diluted earnings per share {cent) ‘ 33,3 14,4

The Group has issued Share Options to its employees, which constitute potentially dilutive ordinary shares. The
diluted eamings per share are calculated after adjusting the weighted average number of shares in issue during the
year, under the assumption that all potentially dilutive ordinary shares are converted into shares.

The weighted average number of shares for the year ended 31 December 2005 has been adjusted to reflect the
bonus element of the shares issued under the Dividend Reinvestment Plan arising from the dividend payments in
June and December 2006.

12. Cash, balances with central banks and placements with banks

2006 2005

i !
| e E
H _ e ' oceooo |
LEas_h______ - S 79701 61857J
| Balances with central banks 603. 387 549.824 1
L o R 683.088 - 611.681
5 Plaé;rﬁent;wiih bénké o . 2.486.465 ! 2.578.300 .

Balances with central banks include obligatory deposits for liquidity purposes which amount to C£245.799 thousand
{2005 C£353.376 thousand).

The analysis of the above by maturity date and currency is set out in Note 34. Placements and takings bear
interest which is based on the interbank rate of the relevant term and currency.
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13. Investments at fair value through profit or loss
roT T T/ 7 " Investments atfalr |
| Trading investments value thn:l):g: profit or E Total
] 06 | zoos | 2008 2005 | 2008 2005
o | cawo | cewo | ceowo | Ciowo  Ceow
Dobt securities _1__ 158.334 | 72366, 65188 | 856 | 220522 73.222
| Equity shares L s 2.186 | 9713 ' 13348 L 13.070 15534
Mutual funds ' - 575 . - - 575
S 161601 | 75127 74.901 14204 | 236592 80.331
Debtsocurites . L ; L
Cyprus government ‘ 149.153 71.805 56.157 . 552 I 205.310 . 72357
Other governments T _- B L 531 » 304 H ) 501? -304
European banks and other organisations i 8.750_ T . 7; o 555 T -i B 17:280 ....... i S
Cyprus local authorities 279 278 . . 279 278
Cyprus public companieg m ““““ 152 o 283 ) - ] 152 ) 283 '
T T 1ssam 72.366 85188 856 |  223.622 73.222 |
Listed on the Cyprus Stock Exchange 149.305 72.088 56.157 552 |  205.462 72640
Listed on European stock exchanges T as0| ——T T Teem | aes| 177;781#; B 304:_
gﬂ;sgﬁfy %eor::ggates of deposit, bank and local 279 278 - ) 279 278 1
L 158334 72.366 65.188 856 223.522 73.222
Equity shares '
[Listed on the Cyprus Stock Exchange . 33§71 2.143 . N 3.357 2143
CUnlisted I R 9713 13348  em3 13.361
T . 3.357 | 2.186 | 9713 13348 | 13070 15534
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14, l.oans and advances to customers

2006 , 2005
cgo00 . C£ooo |
Loans and advances to customt;; i —‘15;5;2;5 i —6—638611_
Hire purchase and finance lease debtors (N_ote 15) - ;1_ 14_3; o _7—59.450 _
Gross loans and advances to customers 8.826.863 | 7.398.021 |
:;g\giesri‘%nesd f;:\rcicr)nng:irment of loans —a_nfl idvancef?d i (461.708) (413.810)
8.365.155 6.984.211 |
By economic activily |
Trade ) I 777‘;.;4'-1.1-7:1___ 7 1; 97.265
Manufacturing o _ 7 431 .365 ’ _ 39n0j6;1-'4 !
Tourism T T T Tqaemes’ ewa2ss
7F;r;3perty and ;66;;;;1:;£i0n—- ) 1.273.124 ‘ 999.132
Personal and professional 3.263.357 2.673.800
Housing 1510466 1051356
Other sectors 7 o ) 352;9_5 R :;95.51(;
i _ 8.826.863 7.398.021 |
By geographical area \
Cyprus 4.188.868 3.548.101
Greece - o N _37890553 — . 3.140.é?3
United Kingdom 6305_25_w - 56236;
' Australia D 168417 . 146680
8.826.863 . 7.398.021

Bank of Cyprus Group @
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14. Loans and advances to customers (continued)

Provisions for impairment of loans and advances and suspended income

. Provisions Sl;ﬁgg:qied Total
. cfoo0  CE00O  CE000
2008 S E .

_A?Til-n‘u—ar_y“ S ) 2‘;32.;7'8 o 1213‘:32 ? 413.810 ‘
Exchange adjustments e 55 021
Applied in writing off adva;;e_é o _ (34.276) o _(1-0_.795) ) (45.065) |
e o Y T mers,  asers
l(r;‘zgt:‘:gon of prior years' suspended i } (18.561) \ (18. 561)

VCoIIectron ;>f Ioans prenv‘lc;usly wr_ltten_off | 5569 L £.569

—Ch—z;r_g;_for the year 58.359 - 58.359 |
_At 3N D_ecember 323.002 138.706 . 461.708
2005
At 1 January 337. 565 133 469-f o ;71.—03:
Exchange adjustments C ges  (130) (928)

Applied IEEEJEQ— offadvances  (138161) ) © @1507)  (179.668)
S oo hajosrralof S eme s
Collection of prior years' suspended ! } (19.763) (19 763)
income o - ‘
Collectron of loans prewously wrttten off 2.785 - 2 785

‘6;;91; f-or th—e y;a—r- - 91.087 ‘ - 91.087 |
At 31 December 292.478 121.332 413.810

Loans and advances to customers net of provisions and suspended income include loans and advances amounting
to C£166.563 thousand (2005; C£293.782 thousand) for which income is suspended.

The fair value of loans and other advances to customers is approximately equal to the amount shown on the
balance sheet, after deducting the provisions and suspended income.
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15. Hire purchase and finance lease debtors

—_———— e —— — - - — —_— - R .
1

| 2006 | 2005 |
| o C£060 _____ -C£0007 7 i
B e o Maman oz
' Uneamed finance incom (272.951) (155.864) |
Present value of hire purchase ant_i 'ﬁnance—l;a-a;;bé;tn;e—lfs_ ! 911.438 | 759.410 %
Repayable : ‘
Within one year T T T eaame te7ess
_B;t-w_eegdne_én_c;ﬂveﬁyeérs 546.382 412.411 |
 After five years—— - _ ‘ o 374.749 334.997j
E_Gross i;;t-:;t_rﬁe_ni |n ;i-r-é;aﬁ;caase-aﬁd ﬁnaﬁce .Ic"-:as;as - 1.184.389 915.274 I
Repayable | i
Within one year T T T T 7T 218803 te7se7 |
“Betweenoneand fveyears o #0248 334670
_Af_te; ﬂv:y;rs N ) N 284.389 257173
Present value of hire purchase and finance lease payments 911.438 759.410 |

Under hire purchase contracts, the hirer: (a) pays a nominal fee at the end of the hire purchase term in exchange
for the right to purchase the goods, (b) makes monthly payments which include hire purchase fees on all the
amounts outstanding and (c) is responsible for any loss or damage incurred to the goods concerned.

Under finance lease contracts the item belongs to the Group and is leased for a fixed period. The lessee: (a)
makes payments throughout the lease term covering the rentals and any other amounts that are payable under the
terms of the contract, (b) undertakes to maintain the items in good condition and to compensate the Group for any
damage or loss incurred and (c) upon expiry of the contract, can either return the items to the Group or continue to
pay a nominal annual fee in exchange for the right to continue to use the items.
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16. investments available-for-sale and held-to-maturity

Total

Avallable-for-sate Held-to-maturity |
- - 2006 | 2005 2006 2005 | 2006 2005
T T T ceooo 1 cfooo | CEO00  CEQOO |  CEO0O ceooo0
Treasury bills 41563 | 63940 . . 563 63.940
bobtascurities ! 2020508 1860419 2694 2573 ' 2032103 1862992
Equity shares | sn.02 i 18.329 | - b sroz2zc 18329
| 2108094 | 1942688 2504 © 2573 | 2110688 , 1.945.261
Treasury bills o 1 ‘ | ‘
Cyprus government T T sase| 630 : ST ase 63.940
Debt securitios i : |
Cyprus government | 2e5428 | 454017 | L _-I 2054 428 T 454, 917
Other governments " ae2e12|  a00788 . -, - l s2e12 400758
“Local authoriies T e o4 - - 942 984
“Borike and oher organisations | 1260465 | _ 008704 2594 2573 | 427208 1001277
Cyprus public companies T 1 062 - g.(.156-‘i_ T o ? i ‘].(_)62 B - 5.0?:6
B T 7 2029508 | 1.860.419 2694, 2573 | 2032103  1.862.992
Repayable T _i :
Within one year T asas0e | 211281 - - 1 C359.308 211261
Between one and five years T T aease2 | 1208 979 | 1 2504 2573 | 1467156 1238.552
After five years T s0s.639 g 413179 .. 1 sose3 413179
- T 2020509 | 1860419 2694 2573 | 2032403 1862992
| Listed on the Cyprus Stock Exchange . 296490 | 448388 -1 296490 448388
Listed on European of US stock exchanges  © 1731776 | 1.410. 713* T2 594 2. 533 . X 733_3}0 1.4i3.2§1 |
gl'}tlli'ls(:ﬁ?y (:)eor:ggates of deposit, bank and local 1.243 1'313 . } 1. 243 ; 1313 |
L | 2020509 | 1860419 2594 2573 | 2032103 1862992
Geographical dispersion by country of issuer | ! ; : ;
Cyprus T Taerras| erzs - T L e esr288
Greece " azaes | tes077 LT amass tesert
United Kingdom and treland T T T aeze9e1 | 251967 2424 2315 | 255 015 254, 282
France I %03 | 172ee | - -| 20303 T 72406 |
Germany | 168000 | 111 iae7 . 283 258 |  168.263 111, 655_
Other European countries a0, 907 | 323, 567_ 7T T U aiste | 323607
ﬁE’"_“Ed_S_t_a'fs of Amenca and Canada _ T 319.901 II 211.378 . - 319.901 211.379
Australia . 116.834 94.738 . .1 116834 94.738
Other countries : 8.774 s271 - | 8774 4271
Multinationas organisations o] maet, -, | 038 33301
[ 2029509 | 1.860419 | 2504 | 2573 | 2032103 . 1.862992
Equity shares 3 E !
Listed on the Cyprus Stock Exchange L ;M_ _3—5 710 o 1?_089‘_ R R R 35.71_Q ) JT(}B_Q i
Listed on European stock exchanges ! 915 'z - - 915 741
Unlisted R S a1 4m9
] sroz | 18.320 - - 37022 18.329
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16. Investments available-for-sale and held-to-maturity {continued)
Treasury bills and debt securities

The movement in investments in treasury bills and debt securities is summarised below:

| Treasury bills Debt securities
) S " Available-for-  Available-for-  Held-to-
N S sale sale maturity
2006 ‘L C£000 l C£000 C£000
At 1 January N 63.940 1.860.419 2.573
_Exchange adjustments T o : 7 (408:/70) o ‘—“48"‘
Addions ] ) ) 94.278? 985:340 _ - |
Disposals i o - - ) (539.842) | -
Redemptions o _(11—7;16)__ _ké09.263) M -ﬂr
Losses from change in fair vaiue - (1757 o i22.251) N o .{
Amortisation of premiums/discounts - 930 | 4024y @D
| At31December | 41,563 2.029.509 2.594
Treasury bills Debt securities
T " Availablefor-  Held-to- ' Available-for-  Held-to-
i sale maturity sale maturity
' 2005 . g0 £000 Cgo00  £000
At1 January 34335, 102941 1369795 168693
Exchange adjustments 250 o —-:- ﬁ 71;7373F__ _ ';6_.590 ;
" Additions 204 - o78es5 2379
i Disposals N —(10.392_) _ - (47-'2-..158) .
| Redemptions (25.000) {103.890) (81.002) | (186.908) |
i Gains from change in fair value 7 4;‘; - :A_ 31.6?5577 . E
Bg;%f:;%’:;;gu " 2225 949 (4.149) 1817 |
63.940 - 1.860.419 2573

- At 31 December

Losses from change in fair value for 2006 include an amount of C£10.040 thousand (2005: gain of
C£2.026 thousand) which relates to debt securities that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and is included in

the income statement.

The fair value of held-to-maturity investments in debt securities at 31 December 2006 was C£2.568 thousand
(2005: C£2.582 thousand).

Bank ot Cyprus Group
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Equity shares

16. Investments avaifable-for-sale and held-to-maturity {continued)

The movement for the year is summarised below:

Bank of Cyprus Group @

“2_056 2005
o o cL000  CEo00
A1 January o 18.329 14.193
Exchange adjustments : 2 4)
Additions - S ) J s
Disposals (5 443) (1 156) ‘
| Gains from change in fair value - 23341 5.072
' At 31 December - - 37.022 18.329
17. Property and equipment
Property Equupment ] Total

i 2006 . C.E:(;&O—— C£000 V! o C;.'OOO—
i;;{ i)gk—value_a_t_—l_Janua{y o ) ) 13'&9_01 21.763 ' 159.664 .
| Exchange adjustments 499 17! 616
Additions T s e00s 9.902
Disposals and write-offs o (1 .996) {205) o —(;2_(_);)
Transfer to investment property 7 (_256—)— R o (E)
L—De_pr_egailga:harge for the year ) (6:783) (;:'.129) (13.912)
Net book value at 31 Dec;mber - 1 133.262 20.551 | 153.813

| At 1 January 2006
§ Cost or valuation N - 74‘165?464 : 75513 244 977
- Accumulated depr:natlon - - __(31.563) 7 (;53:75(.)) ) _ (85 313) ‘
| Netbook value A 137.901 | 21.763 169.664
" At31 December 2006 B - _
'Costorvaluaon ) 171 719 80602 262.321
E_Accumulated depreciation - 'AM (38 457) -(60 051) {98.508) 1
| Net book value | 133.262 20651 | 153.813 |
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17. Property and equipment (continued)

o | { Property }E Equipment i[ Total
| 2005 ‘- C£000 C£000 | C£000
“Netbookvalueat 1danuary | 133888, 23643  157.53
Exchange adjustments (409) J (12) | (421)
Additions D :1&65 o 6.126J 17991 |
Disposals and write-offs B o _(9—03) I o _(_26:1) } - “__(_1_.1;57)"
Depreciaiion cﬁarée for the year | (6.540) E (7.730) (14.270})
Net book value at 31 Dece;b;r . 73 137.901 | 21.763 | 159.664
—;1Janu;;005 I S A[ 7
Cost or valuation o 15962_9 —56988— ‘ 240017
Accumulated depreciation - va(275.141)<T o (757’7.3457)'1‘ o (82'.-486)_.
;-’—q;;;t;;\;;;“ - ; 133.888 ]' 23.643 ‘ 157.531
E At 31 December 2005 ) i __—_T—_-—_- B ] S
Costorvaluiaon l . te9464| 755131 244977
 Accumulated depreciation | (31563)1  (53750)  (85313)
- : 137.901 E 21.763 159.664

. Net book value

The net book value of the Group’s property comprises of:

2006 L 2005
_C£000 3 CE000
Freehold property o - S ”7119.';'278 o 122.4Sb 1
Improvements on Ieasehc;l;i- ;I:o;(_e-r:t)l-_ - 13.534 1 5.;151
o 133.262 137.901

b e e e = - —

Property includes land amounting to C£48.921 thousand (2005: C£50.081 thousand) for which no depreciation is
charged. The latest estimate of market value by independent qualified valuers tock place in 2003. The total
revaluation surplus at 31 December 2006 amounted to C£41.908 thousand (2005: CE42.798 thousand) and is
included in the revaluation reserves.

The net book value of freehold property, on a cost less accumulated depreciation basis, as at 31 December 2006
would have amounted to C£79.060 thousand (2005: C£80.467 thousand).

There are no fixed charges in favour of third parties on the Group's property and equipment as at 31 December
2006 and 2005.
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18. Intangible asseis

| 2006 C£000 C£000 C£000 C£000 C£000
E—Net book value at 1 January : _7_’;;6- I __-2":;(; o 7737607”:7 7 705 o 41 (;92:17'
; Excha;gggadjus;fﬁ;el'ﬁé-v 7 ____________g__ L ;3_ _ __ -L A ‘- - ) v - ' B 3;
| Additions ; 4172 - - - 4172
E-Amortisation charge for the year S 74?57;3)_\ o z360)7 o (180i - - (42818)
' EetT)ook value at 31 December 7.323 2.076 180 . 705 10.284
ﬁ;t 1 January 27006 ) ) —— ) R
Cost | sa12s| 3607 s40. 705 48T
Accumutated amortisation o -(736i6§9) 7 (1.17771)“? o ('[80) + - - (38.050) |
i Net book value 7.426 | 2436 360 | 705 : 10.927
At 31 December 2006 7h7 - 1 7 7__% - - ) 7
Cost T asse2| 307 540 705 53.244
' Accumulated amortisation O @ioey| (s @60 - @2.960)
Net book value | 7.323 2076 180 705 10.284

The goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary company arose on the acquisition of the brokerage company Kyprou

Securities SA.

Bank of Cyprus Gréup
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18. Intangible assets (continued)

Computer |r Licence fees | ",'i‘ii%?a? aigﬁfiﬁﬂr? of Total
_ T . customer list subsidiary S
2005 ' C£000 C£000 C£000 C£000 C£000
L[\lit_b_ook value at 1 January m_l :: _— 97.'{'9§ 7 2.796-; | . 705 _ 173.296
} Exchange adjustments - % {7) e R (7)
| Additions 2.427 - 540 - 2.967
?;\mortisation charge for the;e_a\-r_ ) — _(;.?gg_) :_ B 7(360)4 h (186) o - a (5.329)
" Net book value at 31 December 7.426 | 2.436 360 705 10.927

At 1 January 2005 h S | _

Cost T ast0s| 3607 T 05 aranr
Accumulated amortisation _ (33.310) - (8;1): i . '(34.121')'

Net book value ; 9.795 | 2.796 . 705 13.296

At 31 December 2005 . L -

Cost 44,125 3.607 | 540, 705 48977
! Accumulated amortisation ‘ _(3:3?39?) T (71;13_ o —(1—;30)_ - | (38.650) 1
'Netbookvale 7.426 | 2.436 ' 360 705 10.927
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19. Other assets

2005
© ceoo0 ' cfooo
Debtors 17.087 12.373
 Stock of property held for sale 8.196 9.020
Investment property 22.409 20.418
Assetsheldforsale i 1217 |
Value of in-force life assurance pohcres (Note 20) _2_7.500 B 23 76“0‘
Taxes refundable S A 1.8'1:; 5 591
Deferred tax asset (N—o;a—1a) .-2.726 ‘ 2181 i
Falr value of denvatwe financial mstruments (Note 30) 21.277 8.229 |
Reinsurers’ share of msurance;o;tr;c:t]|al;i|t7es_ S o 1_7!';53: _k 1g4é8
Accrued interest, fees and commissions 70 545“ - 5;.9_7'0
_Prepard expenses - m__:r :_7 o —_“ o i_: _ ) _T-OTE - 5.6}4.1
Items in course of collectlon and other assets 33.163 28.207
- : _ 229.733 191.008 |
Investment property
The movement of investment property is summarised below:
\[ - -_ZbOé ) 2005
ceoo0  0£o00 |
| At1 January I )
.E«_;_hange adjustments N - S 15 | (25)
Transfer from assets held for sale 1 071 -
Transfer from property and equrpment S "——_256 o o ‘
_Addltlorr;ﬁb‘_ I ) _ 6.244 ' 1? 923
| Disposals o W ~ - 74(;._0.@_5 ) _ (8953) !
Gains from change in fair value 412 87
At 31 December - N 22.409 20.418
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20. Life assurance business

The value placed on the long-term life assurance business of the subsidiary company EuroLife Ltd comprises of:

2006 . 2005 |

“ceoo0  crooo |

Net assets attributable to shareholders S V*rm1é.;31“ “ N 1 6;3;5 |
Value of in-force life assurance pollues I 27800 o 23700[
ié;ﬁlm’adidre“c;;a-ﬂ_u—;. ‘ 46.031 40573 |

In determining the value of in-force policies, assumptions are made relating to future mortality, redemptions, level of
administration and selling expenses and investment retums. The main assumptions used in determining the value
of the in-force policies are:

. :
2006 | 2005
oo oo
Discount rate (after tax) 10 0% i 10 0% |
Retum on investments 5,5% [ 6 OA: \
Inflation | 5,0% [ 5,0%
The movement of the embedded value is summarised below:
2006 2005
C£000 é 0£ooo
At 1 January 40 573 ! 36 863
! Prof t after tax for the year 5 783 7.035 \
! - . 1
| 1ncrease in the value of in-force polnmes after tax 4.100 2200’
Dividend paid | (4.500) 6 500) |
Exchange differences and other adjustments recognised ' T
: ge airte _ 75 (25)
directly in equity 7 ;
Lf\t 31 December 46.021 ! 40.573
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20. Life assurance business (continued)

Life assurance business net assets attributable to policyholders comprise of investments in:

‘ 2006

2005 ;

- Tceono - crono 4

Equity shares - B 140182 101.825 }

Debt securities 78.936 92.668 |

Propety 1703 540 |

Mortgages and Oth(;_k;n; _ ‘ 3.466 -3.953 :

Bank deposits 61.938 - 33.019 |

R - - 286.125 . 232,005 |

Other assets less liabilities S 1.052 ‘ o -(199).%

- : ’ sl . !

“ :;_:)Ti“q?{izlljécae?sce business nef_a_s_'_sne-ts atmbUt?lilﬁt? 7 287.157 231 806 |

21. Customer deposits and other accounts

2006 | 2005 1

... Cewo [ ceow

 Bycategoy _ }

l Demand 1.658.918 ¢ 1.354.135 4

Savings ) 1030370 745.873 |

Time or notice T __94;0_;45 8.62;;771

12.009.736  10.724.485 |

| By geographical area !

E‘C;l;)ru—s - 6.888.297 r 6.189.823 a
Greece S o — o 4414332 g 3.855.849
United Kingdom , 660.810 562.870

i Australia - | 136.297 ‘—_ N 115;;; }

S 12.099.736 10.724.485 ‘

Demand and savings deposits are payable on demand and their carrying amount represents their fair value.

The fair value of time or notice deposits that bear a floating rate of interest is equivalent to their carrying amount.
The fair value of deposits that bear a fixed rate of interest is based on the present value of their future cash flows,
estimated using interest rates on new deposits which have the same remaining period to maturity, and is not
materially different from their carrying amount, as the majority (84%) mature within three months from the balance
sheet date (Note 34).
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22. Debt securities in issue

Interest rate 2006 2005

Medium term Senior Debt - C£000 C£000
€300 million 2006/2009 e 173.304 .
€300 million 2005/2008 S mfg"go; T 472708 170038
€250 milion 20032008 gueemnn ) 443300
€5 million 2003/2006 Eurgfgl-u"smaﬁ‘o% - 2.867 -
€3 million 2003/2008 : Euror o 0 45% 1.735 1.721

D 347748 317.928 |

Short term Commercial Paper

19.053 -

Development Bank

|
i
|
| 85.741 -
|
[

-in Euro -

-in U.S. Dollars - 66.688 -
I

Interest-free loan from the European : ) 288 288

433777 318216

Debt securities in issue are not secured and the rights and claims of debt security holders rank pari passu with the
claims of depositors and other creditors of the Company.

The fair value of the Group's debt securities in issue at 31 December 2006 was C£434.146 thousand (2005:
C£318.584 thousand). -

Medium term Senior Bonds

The Company has established a Euro Medium Term Note (EMTN) Programme with an aggregate nominal amount
up to €1.500 million (2005; €1.500 million).

Under this Programme, the Company issued on 29 June 2006, €300 million Senior Debt 2006/2009. The Senior
Debt has a three-year term, bears a floating rate of interest and was issued at the price of 99,942%. In the context
of the EMTN programme, the Company issued on 9 June 2005, €300 million Senior Debt 2005/2008 which has a
three-year term, bears a floating rate of interest and was issued at the price of 99,853%. The €3 million Senior
Debt 2003/2008 was issued at par in 2003.

At 31 December 2006, the amount of the €300 million Senior Debt 2005/2008 outstanding was €299 million
(2005: €297 million) as €1 million (2005: €3 million) of Debt was held by the Company for trading purposes.

The issues of €300 million 2006/2009 and €300 million 2005/2008 are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

During 2006 the Company has redeemed, in accordance to their terms of issue, the €5 million Senior Debt
2003/20086 and the €250 million Senior Debt 2003/2006.

The three-month Euribor fluctuated during 2006 between 2,488% and 3,724% (2005: 2,102% - 2,495%).
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22. Debt securities in issue (conlinued)

Short term Commercial Paper

In April 2006 the Company established a Euro Commercial Paper (ECP) Programme with an aggregate nominal
amount up to €500 million. According to the terms of the Programme, the Commercial Paper is issued in various
currencies at a discount and pays no interest. Each issue will have a maturity period up to 364 days and the

Commercial Paper will not be listed on any stock exchange.

23. Other Habilities

2006 2005 E

cf000 CE000 |

General insurance bu5|;e;sﬁllile;7 S 736.10‘75 “ 3_5.082 i
Tax payable e -1_1.85“8 _ T 4638

Deferred tax I|ab|Itty {Note 10} | 11.682

Fair value of derivative fi nali'licn;I ]g;trgr;ents_(h?t; 3_0)_ ) o 1 0.152 o 12.608 5

r:f; H;I_b_lll&- ;fTé;;ément benef t plans (Note B) 3.241 3. 407 |
Prov1s1onm1:or pendlng_IltTg;ilt_)n—or claims ) — 2.473 o 2. 025
ltems in course of seftiement _ S 5243:8-? o 26 508
Financial guarantees ‘ 2.008 1 660
Accrued interest, fees and commlss;n; T u55-.10;4‘-: S 49 980

Other;;:;ued expenses_——“: - ;_“—__ L Hi:_“__ - —_7.040 L 2.950 :
Deferred income , 2.581 S ._1_ 7_1_93 |
Other i 81729 75.500

o a i 266.351 | 223.701

Provision for pending litigation or claims

The movement for the year in the provision for pending litigation or claims is as follows:

2006 2005
7 ceoo crooo
At 1 January - ;.0_2;‘* o 72.14784'
Increasel(decrease;;f;);;\_n'élc;n_fgr&e year S . | 445 {126)
Exchange adjustments o ) W _———3 i*—_‘ o MI; '
At 31 December - 2473 2.025

‘Bank of Cyprus Group § i

The provision for pending litigation or claims does not include insurance claims arising in the ordinary course of
business of the Group’s insurance subsidiaries.
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24, Subordinated loan stock

2006 2005

 cg000  cfoo0

' Subordinated Bonds 2006/2011 in Euro (€275 milion) . 157,625
-Subordin_a—it—e;d— I;;n_d_; 2668;2b13_;n_Eur6 (€200 miliion) - 114503 _ -114.4‘22 '
Subordinated Bonds 2001172016 in Euro (€200 miion) ~ 111.308 1 !
Capital Securities Series A (CE65 milion) 64311, 62781 |
Capital Securities Series B (C£30 million) . 29883 20753
- - 320.005 364.581

The subordinated loan stock issued by the Company is not secured and the rights and claims of loan stockholders
are subordinated to the claims of depositors and other creditors of the Company, but have priority over those of the
shareholders of the Company.

The Subordinated Bonds are classified as Tier 2 Capital and the Capital Securities as Tier 1 Capital for capital
adequacy purposes.

The fair value of Group's subordinated loan stock at 31 December 2006 was C£322.010 thousand (2005:
CE366.759 thousand).

Subordinated Bonds

The Subordinated Bonds 2006/2011 had a floating rate of interest and maturity in June 2011. They were issued in
Euro (€275 million) in June 2001. The Company had the option to redeem the Subordinated Bonds in whole on or
after 20 June 2006. The Company has redeemed the Bonds on 20 June 2006. The interest rate of the Bonds was
set at the three-month Euribor plus 1,20% until June 2006 and plus 2,40% thereafier. The Bonds were listed on
the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

The Company has established a Euro Medium Term Note (EMTN) Programme with an aggregate nominal amount
up to €1.500 million (2005: €1.500 million).

Under this Programme, the Company issued in October 2003, €200 million Subordinated Bonds 2008/2013 in
Euro, bearing floating rate of interest and maturing in October 2013. The Company has the option to call the Bonds
during or after QOctober 2008. The interest rate of the Bonds was set at the three-month Euribor plus 1,00% until
October 2008 and will increase to plus 2,20% thereafter. The issue price of the Bonds was 99,766%. The Bonds
are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. At 31 December 2006, the amount of €200 million Subordinated
Bonds 2008/2013 outstanding amounted to €198.350 thousand (2005: €200 million) as €1.650 thousand (2005: nil)
were held by the Company for trading purposes.

Also in the context of the EMTN Programme, the Company issued in May 2006 €200 million floating rate
Subordinated Bonds 2011/2016 in Euro maturing in May 2016. The Company has the option to call the Bonds in
whole during or after May 2011. The interest rate of the Bonds was set at the three-month Euribor plus 0,60% until
May 2011 and will increase to plus 1,60% thereafter. The issue price of the Bonds was 99,861%. The Bonds are
listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. At 31 December 2006, the amount of the €200 million Subordinated
Bonds 2011/2016 outstanding amounted to €193 million as €7 million were held by the Company for trading
purposes.

The three-month Euribor fluctuated during 2006 between 2,488% and 3,724% (2005: 2,102% - 2,495%).
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24. Subordinated loan stock (continued)

Capital Securities

Capital Securities Series A amounting to CEG5 million and Series B amounting to C£30 million were issued in
Cyprus pounds in February 2003 and March 2004 respectively, and were offered in Cyprus. The Capital Securities
have no maturity date, but may be redeemed in whole at the option of the Company, subject to the prior consent of
the Central Bank of Cyprus, at their nominal amount together with any outstanding interest payments, five years
after their issue date or on any interest payment date thereafter. The Capital Securities bear a floating interest rate,
which is revised every three months. The interest rate is equal to the base rate of the Company at the beginning of
each three-month period plus 1,00%. Interest is payable quarterly. The Capital Securities are listed on the Cyprus
Stock Exchange.

At 31 December 2006, the Capital Securities Series A and Series B outstanding amounted to C£64.311 thousand
and C£29.883 thousand respectively (2005. C£62.781 thousand and C£29.753 thousand respectively) as
C£689 thousand of Capital Securities Series A and C£117 thousand of Capital Securities Series B (2005:
C£2.219 thousand and CE247 thousand respectively) were held by the Company for trading purposes.

The Company's base rate fluctuated during 2006 between 4,25% and 4,50% (2005: 4,25% - 5,50%).

25. Share capital

i

2006 2005

A T
(ths:tg:ﬁd) . coooo (tf;so’::asraer?d) | cgo00

o L oy (fthousand) | T
Shares of 50 cent each 600.000 |  300.000 m_ﬁégd.ﬁob]  300.000 |
issued and fully paid | :
At1 January 545316 272658 464771 | 232.385 |
Issue of shares . - i '}’7.902 38.951
Dividend reinvestment B o 6512 _ ___ _32“5m9 7 2.6¢13 i 1.?;22}
Exercise of share options 2.004 - 1.002 . -} - ]
At 31 December | 563.839 276.919 | 545.316 | 272.658

The Company has in force a Dividend Reinvestment Plan under which all shareholders have the option to reinvest
all or part of their dividend in shares of the Company at a discount of 10% on the market value of the shares. The
reinvestment price for the dividend paid on 27 June 2006 was set at C£3,49 per share and for the interim dividend
paid on 11 December 2006 it was set at C£5,07 per share, As a result of the dividend reinvestment, 6.519.027
(2005: 2.642.800) shares were issued and the Company's share capital and share premium increased by
C£3.259 thousand (2005: C£1.322 thousand) and C£24.434 thousand (2005: C£2.907 thousand) respectively.
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25. Share capital (continued)

in December 2005 the Company increased its share capital by 77.902 thousand shares paid in cash, through a
rights issue at the price of CE1,40 per share. The total capital raised amounted to C£109.063 thousand, of which
C£38.951 thousand represents share capital and the remaining C£70.112 thousand represents share premium.

Share-based payments - Share Options

The Company has granted Share Options 2001/2007 to all Group employees who were in service at 31 December
2000. The total number of Share Options granted was 3.216.700 and they give the holder the right to buy one
share of the Company at the price of C£3,26 per share (as adjusted after the rights issue in December 2005). The
Share Options can be exercised by their holders from 31 January 2004 to 31 December 2007. The Share Options
200172007 are outside the scope of IFRS 2 ‘Share-based payments’,

During the year 2008, 2.004.493 (2005: nil) Share QOptions 2001/2007 were exercised by the Group employees and
consequently the Company’'s share capital and share premium increased by C£1.002 thousand and
C£5.532 thousand respectively.

The Company has also granted Share Options 20068/2007 to all permanent employees in Cyprus and Greece who
were in service at 30 September 2006 (grant date) and will remain in service until 31 March 2007 (vesting date).
The number of Share Options 2006/2007 issued was 4.283.300. The exercise price of the Share Options has been
set at CE3,70 per Option and the exercise period is from 31 March 2007 to 30 June 2007.

The movement in the number of Share Options is summarised below:

2006 2005
‘ Numberof  Number of
share options share options

““““ - e .. (thousand)  _ (thousand}
At 1 January | 3.217 3217
Share Options granted | 4.283 -
et et e e e e e e - - e o e o e e - - - PR |
Share Options exercised ; {2.004) -

Share Options forfeited due to staff departures from the Group (370) -
At 31 December 5.126 3217
Share Options that can be exercised on 31 December 876 3217 .

The fair value of Share Options 2006/2007 was measured at the grant date, using the Black-Scholes-Merton
valuation model and amounts to C£1,06 per Share Option. The main variables taken into account are the share
price (C£4,56 on 30 September 2006), the exercise price (CE3,70), the dividend yield (2,5%), the risk-free interest
rate (4%), the duration of the Share Options and the expected volatility of the share price (13% on an annual basis,
calculated using the historic volatility of the share).
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26. Dividends

The Board of Directors proposes the payment of a final dividend of 10 cent per share, amounting to
C£55.384 thousand which will be submitted for approvat at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders
scheduled for 6 June 2007. The proposed ex-dividend date is 11 June 2007. As a result, registered shareholders
on 8 June 2007 will be eligible to receive the dividend. The proposed dividend is not recognised as a liability until

its approval by the Annual General Meeting and its subsequent payment to shareholders.

On 3 November 2006, the Board of Directors decided the payment of an interim dividend for 2006 of 7 cent
(2005: nil) per share, amounting to C£38.501 thousand which was paid to shareholders on 11 December 2006 and

was recognised during the year.

The dividend for 2005 of 7 cent per share, amounting to C£38.211 thousand was approved by the Annua! General

Meeting of the sharehelders on 30 May 2006 and was paid on 27 June 2006.
27. Revaluation reserves, retained earnings and other reserves

Revaluation reserves and other reserves

2006

2005

C£006 C£000 |
Property revaluation reserve - —.—“l— - :—’.6016 — o 3;3'65(; |
Revaluation reserve of available-for-sale investme;t; B R
| - treasury bills and debt securites 5355 26565 i
i - equity shares 28.199 6.815 '
Cashflow hedge reserve (535) -
Life assurance in-force business reserve 1 27.800 23.700 |
Total revaluation reserves | 96.835 ; 93.736
Capital reserve o muz.183 ' _ 2—1E3
- - 99.018 95.919 |
The movement of the revaluation reserves is set out below:
Property revaluation reserve
2006 i 2005
C£000 C£000 ‘
w;\kti‘l‘:l;muary S ’ 36.656 . - 36.276 |
:;a::;:‘;; of realised profits on dlsposa_l ?f pro—per_ty lcfwréf?r?éci - _(7_9_8)_ ‘ - R 48) |
Deferred tax 168 ; 528
At 31 December I 36.016 | 36.656
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27. Revatuation reserves, retained earnings and other reserves (confinued)
Revaluation reserve of available-for-sale investments

Treasury bills and debt securities

2005

|

2006 |
| Cf.‘_odb | C£0(:30‘ | '
ml;\t_1 j;r;ua_r;{ I 2'6.565 : (1.185) ,
{Losses)/gains from ch;ge in fair va]ug ST T 7(12336)_ - 3008?‘l
Transfer to the income statement on redemg;fi_dﬁls_en;a S (10687_) o (4.620)
Deferredtex 1283, 1683
At 31 December I 5.355 26.565
Equity shares
2006 2005 '
! C£000 C£000
| A1 Jamary . ees
Gains from change in fair value 23.341 5.072
Transfer to the income sta_t_e_ment onisfalﬁer T (1.95-7) b | (40)
At 31 December o - 28.199 6.815 ‘,
Cash flow hedge reserve
© 2008 2005 ]
C£000 C£000 !
At 1 January T e s (é.e'a’s})"l
Losses from change in fair value S 1559)7- B 5
Transfer to the income statement c_>_n—t—er—r;1i-r;aiti;)nAi S - - 4'0—43«
Deferred tax T fsd; - 146_4)_
I:tgiB;c;;wt;er_ S - - (535) -
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27. Revaluation reserves, retained earnings and other reserves (continued)

Life assurance in-force business reserve

]

% 2006 2005
o C£ddo - CL£000 4:
preyT— _ e {
Transfer from retained earnings aﬂe;tz;)-(m T ;100_ - 2:206%
At 31 December S 27.800 23.700

Capital reserve

The capital reserve resulted from the capitalisation of the profits of subsidiary companies and the joint venture.
Retained earnings

Retained earnings is the only distributable reserve.

As from 1 January 2003, companies which do not distribute at least 70% of their profits after tax, as defined by the
Special Defence Contribution for the Republic Law, during the two years after the end of the year of assessment to
which the profits refer, will be deemed to have distributed this amount as dividend. Special defence contribution at
15% will be payable on such deemed dividend distribution to the extent that the shareholders (individuals and
companies) at the end of the period of two years from the end of the year of assessment to which the profits refer
are tax residents of Cyprus. The amount of this deemed dividend distribution is reduced by any actual dividend
paid out of the profits of the relevant year. This special defence contribution is paid by the Company on account of
the shareholders.

For fiscal year 2004, there is no special defence contribution on deemed distribution. For fiscal year 2003, the
special defence contribution on deemed distribution amounted to C£884 thousand and was charged to retained
earnings.

28. Fiduciary transactions
The Group offers fund management services that result in the holding or placing of financial assets on behalf of its
customers. The Group is not liable to its customers for any default by other banks or organisations. The assets

under management are not included in the balance sheet of the Group unless they are placed with the Group. The
total assets under management at 31 December 2006 amounted to CE587 million (2005: C£478 million).
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29. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Financial instruments

The following table summarises the nominal principal amount of contingent liabilities and commitments as at 31
December:

‘ - 2006 2005 |
| 7_ ceoo0  CE000 |
Contingent liabilities S Wﬁfii D 1
Acceptances and endorsements - - _—“2;9;1_?‘ o §3f8g4 I
| Guarantees 820.279 736.945 !
| - - S 857.273 770.809 !

Commitments :
Documentary credits - : 372?»27 A MES;:JS_
g;:ﬁ:nq e&r)::rsntac: Iséﬁgdby facilities, credit lines and other“ 1.555.080 1.340.572 |
S - 1.692.332 1.389.717

Documentary credits and guarantees are usually offset by corresponding obligations of third parties.

Commitments to lend are agreements to grant a loan to a customer in the future. Such commitments are made for
a fixed period of time and are cancellable by the Group subject to notice requirements. Most commitments expire
without being fully drawn upon.

Capital commitments

Commitments for contracted capital expenditure as at 31 December 2006 amount to C£4.956 thousand
(2005: C£6.507 thousand).

Litigation

The Group's provision for pending litigation or claims is set out in Note 23. There are no other significant pending
litigation, claims or assessments against the Group, the outcome of which would have a material effect on the
Group's financial position and operations.

An application for the payment by the Company of an amount up to $77 million (C£34 million) plus interest since
May 2001 is pending before the courts of New York, relating to balances that certain customers allegedly maintain
with the Company. This application, which relates to executing a judgment of the courts against third parties, does
not create any legal obligation for the Company if no accounts exist in the names of third parties/customers. The
Company, pursuant to consultation and advice from the Group's legal counsel in New York, expects that the final
outcome of the above proceedings will not have a material effect on the Group's financial position.

On 27 July 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Cyprus announced that it has carried out an
investigation into a possible breach by the Company of the provisions of articles 67 and 68 of the Cyprus Stock
Exchange Law, with respect to the issue of shares in Greece in October 2000, and that a report on its findings will
be prepared and sent to the Attorney General of the Republic of Cyprus.
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29. Contingent liabilities and commitments {continued)
Litigation (continued}

In September 2006 a law suit against the Company has been served by the ‘Trustees of the AremisSoft
Corporation Liquidating Trust' before the New York district court, claiming that the Company, in breach of its
obligations to AremisSoft, has not taken all the necessary measures to prevent the principal shareholder of
AremisSoft to execute transfers leading to the appropriation by him of significant sums belonging to AremisSoft.
The Trustees of the AremisSoft Corporation Liquidating Trust’ request the issuance of a court order for an amount
of at least $50 million (C£22 million). The Company denies the content of the law suit and all demands contained
therein. Therefore, the Group does not expect to have any material financial impact as a result of the law suit.

30. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The use of derivatives and their sale to customers as risk management products is an integral part of the Group's
trading activities.

These financial instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates,
exchange rates and equity price indices refating to products sold to customers.

Forward exchange rate contracts are irrevocable agreements to buy or sell a specified quantity of foreign currency
usually on a specified future date at an agreed rate.

Currency swaps involve the exchange of two currencies at the current market rate and the commitment to
re-exchange them at a specified rate upon maturity of the swap.

Interest rate swaps are contractual agreements between two parties to exchange fixed rate and floating rate
interest by means of periodic payments based upen a notional principal amount and the interest rates defined in
the contract.

Interest rate, currency and equity options provide the buyer with the right but not the obligation, to either purchase
or sell the underlying values at a specified price or level on or before a specified date.

Interest rate futures are contractual agreements for the purchase or sale of specific financial instruments at a
specified price and date in the future. Futures contracts are transacted in standardised amounts on regulated
exchanges.

Interest rate caps/floors protect the holder from fluctuations of interest rates above or below a specified interest rate
for a specified period of time.

The credit exposure of derivative financial instruments represents the cost to replace these contracts at the balance
sheet date. The exposure arising from these transactions is managed as part of the Group's credit risk
management process for credit facilities granted to customers and financial institutions.

The nominal amounts of certain types of derivative financial instruments provide a basis for comparison with other
instruments recognised on the balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows
involved or the current fair value of the instruments and, consequently, do not indicate the Group’'s exposure to
credit or market risks.
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30. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

After initial recognition, the fair value of the derivatives becomes positive (asset) or negative (liability) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity price indices, in accordance with the terms of
the relevant contract. The aggregate net fair value of derivatives may fluctuate significantly over time.

Changes in the fair value of trading derivatives are recognised in the income statement.

The Group applies either fair value or cash flow hedge accounting using derivatives when the required criteria for
hedge accounting are met. The Group also uses derivatives for economic hedging (hedging the changes in
interest rates or exchange rates) which do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. As a result, these derivatives
are accounted for as trading derivatives and the gains or losses arising from changes in their fair value are
recognised in the income statement.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges, are recognised in the income statement.

The effective portion of the gains or losses from changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow
hedges, is recognised in equity and the ineffective portion is recognised in the income statement.

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps with a nomina! amount of C£417.800 thousand (2005: C£280.614 thousand) to
hedge the interest rate risk arising as a result of the possible adverse movement in the fair value of fixed rate bonds
classified as available-for-sale and of fixed interest rate loans and deposits. The fair value of these derivatives at
31 December 2006 was C£8.711 thousand (gain) (2005: C£4.153 thousand (loss)) and the change in the fair value
of the relevant hedged items was C£8.879 thousand {loss) (2005: C£4.541 thousand (gain)).

Cash flow hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps with a nominal amount ¢f C£115.332 thousand to hedge the future cash flows
of floating rate bonds. The net fair value of these derivatives at 31 December 2008 was C£496 thousand (loss).
As at 31 December 2005 no interest rate swaps were designated as cash flow hedges.

Hedges of net investment in foreign entities

The Group hedges the currency risk arising on the retranslation into Cyprus pounds of the net assets of its
overseas subsidiaries and branches. Liabilities amounting to C£158.130 thousand (2005: C£139.509 thousand)
have been designated as hedges and have given rise to a loss of C£2.080 thousand (2005:
C£1.974 thousand) which was recognised in the ‘Exchange adjustments reserve’, against the profit/loss that arose
on the retranslation of the net assets to Cyprus pounds.

64

Bank of Cyprus Group




Bank of Cyprus Group
Notes to the Financial Statements

30. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting {conlinued)

The nominal amounts and fair values of the derivative financial instruments are set out below:

|

2005

2006 “
:;r::‘":t‘ Fair value , I:?;gﬂ‘;‘ [ _fflf —\i.alugﬁ ) ;
Asseu; ‘ Llabllllles f I Assets Llab|lmes ‘
| ceooo | C£000 csooo | C£OOO ; coo0  CE00D
Trading derivatives T T T ) o T
Forward exchange rale contracts | 152881 | 3.456 1895 154393 | 1823 2.466
Currency swaps T Teaezt 234 5377 . 320.825 2462 2.095
Interest rate swaps 537439 ' 5. 55';4 T s ;43332)[ 1441 j 1434 |
" Curency options j11" o u-_"_w o __-E_ o :16‘56 ! 42 -:
Interest rate futures o m_sTB__ - N _ }l - .
Equity options 3.315 - 165 165 12.408 ' 585 585
Interest rate caps/fioors a | 6._02; 52 . 55 ' o i - .
B 1281923 11.609 8.699  937.854 6.353 6.579
Derivatives qualifying for hedge i i |
accounting I : T R S .
ettt s e _sou e 952 280614 1676 * 6.029 -
i R A N R
533,132 | 0,668 1453 280614 1.876 6.029
Total 1775055 . 21217 10152 1.218.468 | 8.229 12,608
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31. Net cash flow from operating activities

2006

2005

| 1
- | cgooo ~ crooo |
Profit beforetax X ___g24 523 g0. 558 !
Adjustments for _
. Provisions for_lfgga__lgnﬂt ofFo_aEs_ar_md_advances _' o 1 s8. 359? 91.087 }
Deprecaatlon of property and equipment 13.912 14.270
Amortisation of intangible assets W 4818 5.329
Cost of share-based payments-m ;TW 7_ e ___ ) ;; j_ i] _ - 5565 _ - :
Amortisation of discounts/premiums o } 3 128 (622) |
Profit on disposal of property and equipment and write-offs of : :
- intangible ¢ agsets __ P pm y e 07 B} j (?15).... - (270)
" Interest on treasury bills S fo@2m9) (4210}
| Interest on debt securities o - (90.366)  (69. ooz)j
Dividend income from equity shares _(§9§)ﬂ (428) |
Prof on sale of investments n equiy shares | _ (1% (129).
" Profit on sale of investments in debt securities | (4.595) (2.884) :
. Lossesl(gams) y from change in fair value of available-for-sale debt : 10.040 (2.026) '
' securities designated as fair value hedges L o
Interest on s_qtgogilrmétgd ]pég_ stock ) T 16.886 16.772 |
- 228.343 138.449
Increase in o - o A;
Amounts due to banks ) o £§_579  46.369
Obligatory balances with central banks - B I I ) - ) (1d 108)
| Customer deposits and other acco[u_u-s 1.371.675 2.062.715
" General insurance business liabilities 1.023 9.961 l
Value of in-force life assurance policies i - _ 1 @a100) {2.200)
Loans and advances to customers - ___: o (Eﬁq ??3) 1 (1.113.041)
| Other assets o . {21.31 5) '(g_z_.sqgl‘
Prepayments an&_éc_:c_rtm_d_mcgr;eﬁ - j_w N I _6?0141} o )
Placements with banks B ~ | s2.057)  (50.012) |
Other liabilities - 9.734  27.899
Accruals and deferred income 10. 540 -
Debt securities in issue - | 1e217 171449
| Investments at fair value though profit orloss (147 261) - |
Decrease in _ o o o
Obligatory balances with central banks L - 107 577 -
Investments at fair value through profit or 'B‘ﬁ: - o . 6.135 |
Prepayments and accrued income ) - 33.144
Accruals and deferred income o - 7 - (12 928)
Subordinated loan stock held for tradmg o o o (3.357) (201) !
e 244334 1285282
! Tax paid I (25.564) (20. 528) 1
i | Net cash flows from operating activities 5 218770  1.264.754
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32. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:

2006 2005 i

 ceooo | ceooo
Cash and n(;nAobligatory b;ﬂ;ﬁce-s With cen-tral-banks (Nmote 12) 437-.28-9 I - 258.505 1
Placements with banks repayable withinqr;; }n;t—h; - o ;3-‘}79067 7 552179—8—!
- _ 2.815.195 2.780.103 i

33. Operating leases

The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases at 31 December, are stated
below:

2006 2005 |

" ceooo | cLoo0

ey T esw]
. Between one and five years 15.226 | 4,857 !
-Afterﬂveyearé#iﬁw - v S 2.94‘i 6.82é
- 24.705 13.060

The above relate mainly to leases for the Group’s branches and offices.

The Group has the option to buy a building for CE£3,3 million that was leased as at 31 December 2006. The option
can be exercised between 1 July and 15 November 2007.

34. Risk management

In the ordinary course of business, the Group is exposed to a variety of risks, the most important of which are credit
risk, exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk.

These risks are monitored through various control mechanisms across the Group in order to prevent undue risk
concentrations and to price facilities and products on a risk adjusted basis.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customers will be unable to repay their loans and advances and will fail to perform under
their contractual commitments.

The Group Credit Risk Management Unit defines the Group's credit dispensing policies and monitors compliance
with the related credit sanctioning procedures and controls at each sector {consumer, business and corporate) and
at each geographical area where the Group operates. Credit exposures from related accounts are aggregated and
menitored on a consolidated basis.
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34. Risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group Credit Risk Management Unit sets targets and limits for the composition and quality of the loans and
advances portfolio and monitors compliance with them, The assessment of the quality of the portfolio is carried out
using credit rating and credit scoring systems to determine the creditworthiness of customers.

Portfolio monitoring is carried out on the basis of customers’ creditworthiness, sector of the economy and country of
operation. Regular audits are carried out by a specialist unit of the Group Internal Audit Division.

The credit risk exposure of the Group is diversified both geographically and across the various sectors of the
economy (Note 14).

Group policy regarding the definition of loans and advances for which income is suspended and the determination
of provisions for impairment is set out in the summary of significant accounting policies.

Market risk

Market risk arises from adverse movements in exchange rates, interest rates, equity shares and other securities
prices. Market risk is actively managed both at an individual business unit ievel and centrally at Group ievet by the
Group Market Risk Management Unit to ensure compliance with market risk limits.

The Group Asset/Liability Management Committee has defined specific strategies and has set strict open position
limits for managing currency and interest rate risks.

The position of the Group regarding interest rate risk and currency risk is analysed below.
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34, Risk management {continued)

interest rate risk

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2006, according to their contractual repricing or maturity date:

[ 'Betweenone | Between  Betweenone . . Nen-
\ Ufn::’"g:' ® | andthree three months and five Ovzra:i: ¢ interest Total
‘L __1 _months | andoneyear ~ _years ¥ _bearing
CE0CO C£000 ! C£000 CE£000 C£000 CE000 C£000
2006 :
Assets |
Cash and balances with T e
central banks 551456 51.683 248 ! _._--,.________._-_,______ 797_01-*_ ] 68_3.958 .
Placements with banks 2.355.587 22.005 83.557 . £0.000 - 5316 - 2.486.465
Investments at fair value T e | e aatra aimar aaprn one can
through profit or loss 2.483 o EI?S - 1-52 - _ 138.17_3 81.831 ) 13.07.07‘ o 2?6.592
+ Loans and advances to ! ’
J_cuslomers 6.453.362 L _8_2_3_.(_)—12" . 5-1_6130_1_- ) _53_2.519 : o _34..9_61 N ] - ‘ 8.3’55..15_5_:
. Investments available-for- ! ‘
| sale and held-to-maturity 275.046 ' 636.865 27315347 B 3077.994 o 3'{"&6}33 o ?7.02? ,?.110',68{5
| Other assets - - - - - 393.830 393.830 -
' Total assets | 9637.934 |  1.539.448 840.416  1.228.686 491.395 528.939  14.275.818
' Liabilities . _
Amounts due to banks 107.647 113.733 9.882 30.066 - - 261.328
Customer deposits and T e nar  anroar T anaima .
other accounts (8372389 1423321 | 1687.097 107741 - 80088 12000736
| Debt securities in issue 51.008 | 381.185 1.206 . - - 288 433,777
! Other fiabilties - - - - - 266.351 266.351
! 8531.044 | 1618239 | 1698275 .  137.807 - 1085827 °  13.051.192
| Subordinated loan stock 114503 205.502 - . - - 320.005
| Total liabilities | 8645547 | 1823741 |  1.698.275 137.807 - 1.065.827  13.371.187
| Total position 992,387 ‘ {284.293) f {848.859) | 1.090.879 . 491.395 (536.888) . 904.621
‘ R oesy MO TLERe o weeEem e TR
Nominal amount of J J | -
Interast rate derivatives {395) j 78.875 162.005 E 187.780 (428.251) (14} . -
Net position 991.992 |  (205.418) |  (686.854) |  1.278.659 63.144 (536.902) 904.621

Interest rate risk arises as a result of timing differences on the repricing of assets and liabilities.

The interest rate risk in the banking book is the risk of a reduction in net interest income as a resuit of adverse
movements in interest rates. This risk is measured using interest rate sensitivity gap analysis where the difference

between assets and liabilities repricing in each time band is calculated, separately for each currency.

This

difference is then multiplied by 1% {assumed change in interest rates) for the period from the repricing date until
twelve months from the date of the analysis, to compute the annual impact on earnings of any changes in interest
rates for the next twelve months for each currency. In order to calculate the total annual impact for all currencies,
correlation coefficients between the interest rates of the various currencies are used.

in order to avoid volatility in net interest income, part of the non-interest bearing accounts and deposits which are
inelastic to interest rate changes are invested mainly in fixed rate assets (with remaining maturity over one year).
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34. Risk management (contintued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

A parallel 1% increase in market interest rates across all currencies, applied to the Group's balance sheet as at
31 December 2006, would result in an increase in net interest income by C£11 million and in the fair value of
financial instruments by CE17 million. A parallel 1% decrease in interest rates, on the other hand, would result in a
decrease in net interest income by CE15 million and a reduction in the fair value of financial instruments by
C£17 million. These financial instruments include derivatives that are used to hedge customer transactions. The
impact of the change in their fair value on the Group’s results will reverse over the life of the derivatives. The
sensitivity analysis performed in order to calculate the above figures differs from the tables presented, in respect of
the width of the time bands and the assumptions used in analysing assets and liabilities. Specifically, the sensitivity
analysis takes into account behavioura! characteristics such as the elasticity on interest rates of loans and deposits
to changes in market rates.

The net interest margin of the Group for 2006 was 2,81% (2005: 2,60%) and is calculated on the basis of net

interest income and the average balance of interest bearing assets.

In order to monitor interest rate risk, limits have been set for each business unit for the maximum impact that a 1%
interest rate change can have on net interest income over the next twelve months as well as for the impact from
changes in market expectations (as reflected by the yield curves). Each banking unit monitors these limits daily
and Group Market Risk Management monitors the consolidated Group position on a monthly basis.

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2005, according to their contractual repricing or maturity date:

[ Betweenone | Between Non-
U?ngjnm‘e ! andthree | threemonths = and five Ov:;:g:e interest Total
i _months | andoneyear , _years yeas . bearng | -
C£000 CE£000 CE000 C£000 CE000 C£000 CE£000

S . .

. 2005 . 1 '

. Assets : | ! :

[ Cashand balances with | | VR o ' '
central banks 549.700 - B 124 | - . 7___61._3?7_ L 611581 )
Placements with banks 2.463.960 62.212 50.530 - - 1.598 | 2,578.300
investments at fair value ; o eaq . f '_ T agaaq

. through profit or loss 408 - _my  en B e, WM

" Loans and advances to 1 i ! : :

conormens | 4owmow|  1211e83|  a0se| 22985 AT 2155, 6984201
Investments available-for- | .
sale and held-lo-maturity | 249.41775"“_ _51:‘2.5_1_0-- o ?78.485 __?3?.346 o ?20.174;— 18.3?9 _ 1.945.26_1 |

* Other assets ‘; 123 ! 2.600 5145 266 - 353.465 361.599
Total assets 8.262.523 | 1.818.205 704.928 ¢ 972.218 | 357.996 453.513 12.570.383
Liabliitles | ; j L
Amounts due to banks 120.051_{ 42.842 14,85 | - - - a9
Customer deposits and T T T T T T T e 10.724.485

_ other accounts TOBSIT | 742678 1206404 a0 o S torande

'

i Debt securities in issue - J17.928 - - - 288 318.216

| Other liabilities | 175 | 3.809 1.321 . 10 218.386 - 223.701

} | 8.117.043 | 1.107.255 1.222.581 144.058 10 853.204 11.444.154
Subordinated loan stock 114.635 249.946 - - . - 364.581
Total liabilitios 8.231.678 ‘ 1.357.201 1222581 ' 144.058 10 853.204  11.808.732
Total position 30.845 | 462.004 (517.653) 828.160 357.986 (399.691) 761.661 .
Nominal amount of nmn L amiang o7 anms | (179 135, - T
Intoront rate darivatives 19.305 116.156 164.104  (127.430) (172.135) - .
Net position 50.150 | 578160 |  (353.549) 700.730 185851  (399.691) 761.651
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34. Risk management (continued)

Currency risk

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2006 by currency:

S :g’l‘j’l';gz Ewo  US. dolars p%'f}:‘d'; I e . Toul
ceoo0 | CEO0O C£000 CE000 | CE000  CE60O
2006 L ST -
Assets o I )
g:::sa"d balances with central 275.526 163.204 188474 54734 1150 683.088 .
Placements with banks 147172 300.456 1772084 175756 \ 90.987 2.486.465
:;‘;‘;’ift:r‘?:stz at fair value through 2150 18.075 3.482 ; ; - 236.592
Loans and advances to customers { 391 5_{!:_3__'__ 5183373 o 39199 64‘! 7 5_35;(_.)53 §:§65:15§7:
:‘;gi‘;‘_‘;’;‘;g“;ﬂ"ab'e‘f°"sa'e and 32124 | 820823 748711 108823 207 2110888
:;ggfs“" equipment and intangible 104.243 52,009 . ; 7129 626 164.087
Other assets 100.988 93.471 19.273 13268 | 2743, 229733
Total assets | 4200961 | 5631501 2821173 | 1.091.417 530.766 ' 14.275.818
Liabllities i :
Amounts due to banks o *}_ 85.050 ‘5 135974 36.000? 777 3527 261.328
Customer deposits and other | 2000351 1 4760343 2979427 1 1.412.274 347.344  12.099.736
Debt securities in issue | 28| 301 P N
Other fiabilities | 106308 | 120973 toe2s | 13092 | 5362 256381
{ 3001998 . 5.384.001 3002740 . 1.126.140 356.223  13.051.192
Subordinated loan stock 1 Toates 225811 L o *t . 320,005
Equity | 904621 . - . - - 904.621
Jotal Nabllitles and equity | 4.090.813 . 5609902 . 3002740 = 1126140 . 356223 14.275.818
Total position 1M0.148 ] 21500 (2U1567),  (34723) | 174543 e
::r'l“:::::s"‘“"‘ of currency (189.422) ] 40129 272.577 | 41784 | (174.068) .
Net position [ (0274y| 70728 1.010 | 7.061 a5 | .

Currency risk results from adverse movements in the rates of exchange between currencies arising as a result of
the existence of a net currency position in one or more currencies. Losses may arise from the trading book
positions and from asset/iability management.

There are limits for the total foreign currency position by currency or group of currencies as well as for the total
open position. These limits apply for each banking unit separately and are bigger for intraday positions. Smaller

fimits apply for overnight positions. Trading book positions are subject to daily and monthly stop-loss limits and

Value at Risk limits which calculate with a 99% level of confidence the possible daily portfolio losses. The open
position and stop-loss limits are monitored on a daily basis by the Group Market Risk Management Unit.
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34. Risk management {continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Currency risk exposure also arises on the net position of the branches and subsidiaries of the Group that have a
reporting currency other than the Cyprus pound. The Group hedges the greater part of this risk by maintaining
liabilities of the same amount and in the same currency as the net position of the subsidiaries or branches.

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2005 by currency:

e w0 USadas SRR |, Towl
. ceooo c:£ooo cEoo0  Cfooo | CEO00 C£000
e R -

(Assets L .. . ] . y
Cash and balances with central 287250 | 149.847 137.706 | 32079 4.800 ' 611.681
Placements with banks 111E§5 269003 :“ 1.965.326 j 153500 | __Té 870?57 " 2678300
":;1[;2?12:?:;2 at fair value through 84.055 | i 4404 : ar2 % ) ) - B 89‘.31 ‘
Loans and advances to customers 2.654.884 5 3454 998 08.647 :_ _ §23 759 N 31 923 o 6.984.211 ‘
r;gi?;"a‘lfj:;’;i'ab'e"°“sa'e and | 531.169{ 62E_i..’£38 , iajusz? | ooees 22 1945261
Property, equipmen and intangible 100.917 53150 - 7.101 423 170.501 -
Other assets 02000 saeer 177781 10437 | | 239 191008
Total assets T 3880940 ;  4.618.687 2804955 «  927.241 | 338560  12570.383
Llabliities T
TAmounts duetobanks | 50381 | 55844 31.072: oz | 120 : 171749
Customer deposits and other 2795271 . 3810664  2.882.075 | - 941409 205072 10.724.485
Debt securities in issue 288 | 317.928 o T T e
Other liabiliies " jorewm | es7as  eot6 10381 | 2820 223701

) T 2062776 4.280.184 2030063 . 960.912 | 310216  11.444.151
Subordinated loan stock \ 92.534 272.047 - ? - - 364.581
Equity | 765063 7;' T es @62, 51, . 761.651
Total llabilities and equity 3.820.373 | 4552396 2926435 ' 960.963 |  310.216 ©  12.570.383 !
Total position 60.567 |  66.291 (121480) | (33.722) 28.344 - |
Nominal amount of currency (88.908) | (44.518) 123.543 38483 | (28.600) ' .
Net position (28.341) 21.773 2063 4.761 | (256) -
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34. Risk management {continued)

Liquidity risk

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2006 according to their contractual maturity date:

T T T T r L 7 Between Between |
+ Ondemand o ond 1 three  ( Detween Over five
and up to one and five Total
one month three months and ears ‘ years
" months  oneyear YA .
C£000 C£000 C£000 i CE£000 CE£000 C£000 i
- —— - et - — -4 [ - — - . .
2006 1 :
Assets : ‘ : : ;
wash and balances with central 385,364 51.683 . - 246021 683.088
Placements with banks ! 2.350.846 27.060 53.574 54.985 - - 2.486.465
L e — p - . ) .
Investments at fair value through ! !
| profit or loss ! 18.174 7 - ] mlSik - 1?3?50 - _79853‘ N .236_.592 .
Loans and advances to customers 2.065.097 | 238.364 [ 863402 ,  2339.201 2.859.081  8.365.155 ;
Investments available-for-sale and N B i aadncan
held-lo-malurity 8833 A4 omser . TS| M42654 | zM106m,
Property, equipment and intangible . ) B _ 164.007 ' 164.097
assels { . , : . , '
Other assets ; 50.633 33.742 37.882 ° 43.979 63.497 229.733
Total assets | 4.878.967 425330 i 1.272.567 - 3.743.778 t 3.955.176 14.275.818
Liabilities ! : '
Amounts due to banks 107.647 93.495 | 9.882 | 50.304 -1 261328
Customer deposits and other 7.358.284 | 2801730 | 1.680972 ;  177.068 81682 . 12.089.736
accounts o e B S L d e e a
Debt securities in Issue 51.008 33.437 ‘ 1.296 ‘ 347.748 288 433.7T77
Other liabilities 104,864 B82.412 40,112 8.448 ) 20.515 . 256.351
7.621.803 3.011.074  1.732.262 583.568 | 102485  13.051.192
Subordinated loan stock , - - - - ! 320.005 320.005
Total llabilities f 7.621.803 3.011.074 1.732.262 583.568 i 422.490 13.371.197
Net position | (2.742.836) | (2.585.744) |  (459.695) |  3.160.210 |  3.532.686 - 904.621

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to fully or promptly meet payment obligations and potential
payment obligations as and when they fall due. This risk includes the possibility that the Group may have to raise
funding at higher cost or sell assets at a discount.
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34. Risk management (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group's banking business requires a steady flow of funds both to replace existing deposits as they mature and
to satisfy customer requests for additional borrowing. Undrawn borrowing facility commitments and the level of
outstanding contingent obligations are taken into consideration in monitoring the Group’s liquidity position. Group
assets are mainly funded by deposits. The distribution of sources and the maturity of deposits are actively
monitored in order to avoid a concentration of funding needs at any point in time or from a small number of
depositors. The Group manages this risk by maintaining at all times a diversified stock of highly liquid assets in the
principal currencies in which it transacts.

The responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the treasury units at each location in cooperation with the
Group Treasury.

Group Market Risk Management is responsible for monitoring the liguidity position of all banking units of the Group
in order to ensure compliance with both internal policies as well as the limits set by the regulatory autherities in the
countries where the Group operates.

The liquidity risk tables have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs which require that assets and liabilities are
analysed in time bands according to the remaining period to contractual maturity from the balance sheet date.
Regulatory authorities set liquidity ratios for the cumulative open liquidity position up to one month in accordance
with their own directives.
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34. Risk management (confinued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Analysis of assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2005 according to their contractual maturity date:

: G - ) a
On demand Between Between Between |
one and three Qver five
and up to th . one and five | Total
one month ree * months and | “years years
___ months _ Oneyear_ . R e .
CL£000 C£000 CEO00 CEOOO 1 CEOOO CE£000
2005 ST 4‘ '
i . _ I o .
Assets ' i
Cash and balances with central 376 640 . 124 . 234 917 611.681
banks T R T
Placements with banks 2.459.377 62 421 39 958 5.074 ; 11 470 2.578.300
Investments at fair value through - R o
| profit or loss '8.509 :_3._ L ,rii 73.047 i 7.689 N 89_:33_1 ‘
Loans and advances to customers 1.998.225 | 249. 395 | 732 733 ‘ 1 991 390 2 012 468 6.984.211
Investments available-for-sale and T L T T o i ank an -
held-to-maturity 11.02_0 o 59“.598 . ?PB.??U . 1. 23‘{ 375 i . _431.498 . 1.945.261
Property, equipment and intangible _ . } ‘
assots " 170.591 170.591
Other assets 28.012 35291 29.959 34.263 { 63.483 191.008
Total assets 4.881.783 - 406.705 1.011.630 3.338.148 1 2932116 © 12.570.383
Liabilities : ; _
Amounts due to banks 120051 | 42842 14.8%6 - S 1T
Customer deposits and other 6.488.602 |  2.881.628 | L 1186472 154.805 12778 © 10.724.485 -
accounts e emmme s T e ne
Debt securities in issue - - 146, 169 171.759 288 ! 318 215
Cther liabilities 129 125 46 964 : 35 776 5633 6 203 223 701 '
6.737.778 2871634 ‘; 1.383.273 332 197 19.269 11.444.151
B} U A et S - . B
Subordinated loan stock - - - - 364.581 364,581
Total liabilities | 6737778 2971634 . 1383273 ' 332197 | 383850  11.808.732
Net position | (1.855.995) ' (2.564.929) |  (371.643) = 3.005.952 | 2.548.266 : 761.651 -

Regulatory risk

The operations of the Company are supervised by the Central Bank of Cyprus. All banks in Cyprus, including Bank
of Cyprus Public Company Ltd, have to comply with the requirements of both the European Union and Cyprus
legislation, as well as with the regulatory framework of the Central Bank of Cyprus. Legal or regulatory changes
may be introduced in the future either by the European Union or by the Central Bank of Cyprus which may

adversely affect the results and financial position of the Company.

The operations of the insurance companies are supervised by the Registrar of Insurance Companies. Legal and
regulatory changes may be introduced in the future by the European Union or by the Registrar which may

adversely affect the results and financial position of the Group's insurance companies.
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34. Risk management (corntinued)
Intensity of competition

The Group faces intense competition in the areas in which it operates. In Cyprus, competition originates primarily
from commercial banks, co-operative credit and savings institutions, international banking units and insurance
companies, which offer similar products and services.

The accession of Cyprus to the European Union and the expected introduction of the Euro in 2008 facilitates the
operation of European banking, financial and insurance organisations in the Cyprus market, thus increasing
competition.

In Greece, the Group competes with Greek banks, which control the largest share of the total assets of the banking
system, as well as with co-operative banks and branches of credit institutions headquartered in other European
Union member countries.

Any intensification of competition as a result of more competitive interest rates being offered on deposits and
advances compared to those offered by the Group, may create pressure on Group profitability.

Litigation risk

The Group may, from time to time, become involved in legal or arbitration proceedings which may affect the
Group's operations and results. Litigation risk arises from pending or potential legal proceedings against the Group
(Note 29) or in the event that legal issues are not properly dealt with by the Group, resulting in the cancellation of
contracts with customers and consequently legal actions against the Group.

Political and economic risk

External factors which are not under the control of the Group, like political and economic developments in Cyprus
and overseas, may adversely affect the operations of the Group, its strategy and prospects. Such factors include
changes in government policy, changes in European Union and European Central Bank policies, fluctuations in
consumer confidence and the level of consumer spending, political instability or military conflict which affect Europe
and/or other areas overseas and social developments in the countries in which the Group operates.
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35. Directors’ interest in the share capital of the Company

The beneficial interest in shares of the Company’s directors, their spouses, minor children and companies in which
they hold, directly or indirectly, at least 20% of the voting shares, at 31 December 2006 and 20 February 2007, is
set out below:

31 December 2006 | 20 February 2007
ﬁ I %,
Non executives I R }
E. P. loannou 0,009 T o009
A. Artemnis o 0333 0333
Chr. S. Pantzaris N S - 0,0Qé o - 0,098 ‘
D. P. loannou o ! 7 7 - 0-,1_7'7 - 7 0,177 7
V. G. Rologis Y 0,002
C. Z. Severis 0,402 0,402 ‘
Th. Aristodemou ST ooe| " o019

Chr. G. Christofides | 0032 0,032
E. Xenophontos T T o008, o008
A. Pittas T ool ogar!
A. Diogenous o 0.175 - 0470
G. M. Georgiades 0,037 i 0,037
A. J. Jacovides - S o022 o022
Chr. Mouskis - 60_31 - N - 0,031
M. Mavrommatis T eo2ri 0027

Executives I 7 -

A Ellades I 0,001 N -imm_br.b'b{}
Ch. G. Stavrakis 0,011 0,011 .
Y. Kypri . 0004 0,004

1,423 1,418

At 31 December 2006, two non executive directors had 10.000 (2005: 10.000) Share Options 2001/2007 granted
during the period when they had executive duties at the Group. At 31 December 2006, the executive directors had
3.000 (2005: 9.000) Share Qptions 2001/2007. During the year, 6.000 Share Options 2001/2007 were exercised
by their holders at C£3,26 per share (Note 25). At 31 December 20086, the executive directors had 15.000 Share
Options 2006/2007 (Note 37).

36. Shareholders holding more than 5% of the share capital of the Company

As at 31 December 2006 and 20 February 2007 Piraeus Bank S.A. had a direct and indirect shareholding
amounting to 8,1% of the share capital of the Company. Furthermore, as at 31 December 2006 and 20 February
2007, 6,9% of the share capital of the Company was held by pension/retirement plans of the Company in Cyprus.
There are no other shareholders holding more than 5% of the issued share capital of the Company.
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37. Related party transactions

— - - I [

T I
2006 . 2005 | 2006 |
g e e e
Number of directors L c£eoe ! C£000
Loans and advances to members o o ) ST T
of the Board of Directors and !
connectedpersons: . o _ 1'_ o P ]
- more than 1% of the Company's
net assets per director ! _'__'i___ o W_4‘____ _71;5_4_2_’?__.“-‘7?'6?9,ﬂ
- less than 1% of the Company’s | | I
net assets per director ! 14 14 12.688 18.842
18 ! 18 84.230 89.531
Loans and advances to key !
management personnel and 523 . 1.310
 connected persons . _ o ‘ i
Total loans and other advances | 84.753 : 90.841
Analysis of loans and advances: : '
Members of: _L
-the Board of Directorsandkey | -~ | U o T
__management personnel . . - 4808 6568
- connected persons ' i 79.947 | 84.273
é 84.753 | 90.841
—_ - - ‘i._ - —_
Tangible securities | 135.760 105.451 !
Interest income 1 4.498 5019
Deposits of; I j |
1
- members of the Board of ; :
Directors and key management - ’ 3.291 2.906
__personnel o _{ B o _ o
- conhected persons | 14.990 7.322
| | 18.281 10.228
Interest expense | ! 322 | 288

In addition to loans and advances, there were contingent liabilities in respect of members of the Board of Directors
and their connected persons, mainly in the form of documentary credits, guarantees and commitments to lend
amounting to CE£51.792 thousand (2005: C£41.018 thousand). Of these, C£48.503 thousand (2005
C£37.691 thousand) relate to directors and their connected persons, whose total credit facilities exceed 1% of the
net assets of the Company per director. There were also contingent liabilities to Group key management personnel
and their connected persons amounting to C£391 thousand (2005: C£303 thousand).

Connected persons include spouses, minor children and companies in which directors or key management
personnel hold, directly or indirectly, at least 20% of the voting shares.

All transactions with members of the Board of Directors and with their connected persons are made on normal
business terms. A number of credit facilities have been extended to key management personnel with the same
terms as those which apply to the rest of the Group’s employees.

Bank of Cyprus Group 78




Bank of Cyprus Group
Notes to the Financial Statements

37. Related party transactions (continuec!)

Fees and emoluments of members of the Board of Directors and Group key management personnel

20086 2005
C£000 - C£000

Directors’ emoluments o o S

Non executives

Fees L 475 ' 352 ;
Executives o S :
Emoluments in exécutiveicapacit;:t T o _ -
Salaries and other short term benefits - - 9739+ﬁ L
Employer’s contributions T ﬁm*ﬂzwgw L
Retirement benefit p[a‘nkco;t;‘ - vésf -
Share-based paym;lltsr:él;;r;(;ﬁti;‘ﬁs? | o ;+ - Tf
Total emoluments in é;egijaf;acapagy | o o 1.061 : - J
Total fees and emoluments of directors - 1.536 : 352 1
Key management personnel ;;ﬁ;iu;;ents !
Salaries and other san;tter?n beneﬁts - 7 o '}95 m1 ;'797

77E7;ﬁinlic1;é;’s7c70ntribuiions' 7 i 43 32
Retirement benefit plan costs - 89 140
Share-based payments — Share Options 1—0 o -
Total key management personnel emolur;énktsi o 941 1.651 f

Total - 2477 2.003

During 2006, the three members of the Group Executive Management team were appointed as members of the
Board of Directors of the Company. Their total emoluments for the year, including employer's contributions and
other benefits were: one director in the range of C£250 — C£300 thousand, one director in the range of CE300 -
CE350 thousand and one director in the range of C£450 — CE500 thousand. During 2005 there were no executive
directors and the emoluments of the three members of the Group Executive Management team amounting to
C£903 thousand, was included in the remuneration of the key management personnel together with that of the five
Group General Managers. The amount presented as emoluments of key management personnel for 2006 relates

to the emoluments of the six Group General Managers.
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37. Related party transactions (continued)

Fees and emoluments of members of the Board of Directors and Group key management personnel
{continued)

In the context of the Share Options 2006/2007 issued by the Company to its permanent employees on
30 September 2008, 15.000 Share Options were granted to the executive directors at the exercise price of C£4,32
per share (fair value C£0,69 per Option) and 18.000 Options were granted to key management personnel at the
exercise price of C£3,70 per share (fair value CE£1,06 per Option). The Share Options 2006/2007 can be exercised
from 31 March 2007 to 30 June 2007.

The executive directors participate in the main retirement benefit plan for the Group’s permanent employees in
Cyprus, which is a defined benefit plan. Their total retirement benefits increased during 2006 by C£489 thousand.

A provision of C£1.100 thousand has been made in year 2004 and prior years in respect of amounts payable fo
three directors, following their retirement from executive duties. The final amount to be paid is C£1.367 thousand.
The difference was included in the 2006 results.

Other transactions with related parties

Mr Andreas Artemis, Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company, holds an indirect interest and is
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Commercial Union Assurance (Cyprus) Ltd group which is engaged in
general insurance business in Cyprus and Greece. The Commercial Union Assurance (Cyprus) Ltd group has
entered into reinsurance arrangements with General Insurance of Cyprus Ltd, a subsidiary of the Company. The
total reinsurance premiums assigned to the Commercial Union Assurance (Cyprus) Ltd group in 2006 amounted to
C£703 thousand (2005: CE£618 thousand).

Mrs Anna Dicgenous, member of the Board of Directors of the Company, holds an indirect interest in the company
Pylones SA Hellas, which supplies the branch of the Company in Greece with equipment and services following
tender procedures and in the company Unicars Ltd which supplies the Company in Cyprus with cars and related
services. The total purchases from these companies in 2006 amounted to C£486 thousand (2005
C£715 thousand).

Mr Polys G. Polyviou, member of the Board of Directors of the Company until 26 June 2008, is a partner in the law
office Chryssafinis & Polyviou, who are the external Legal Advisers of the Group and also handle court cases and
legal proceedings on behalf of the Group in Cyprus and abroad. The total legal fees paid by the Group to the law
office Chryssafinis & Polyviou for the period until the resignation of Mr Polyviou from the Board of Directors
amounted to CE219 thousand (year 2005: C£402 thousand). The same law office is also assigned court cases and
actions against Group debtors. The total amount paid to the law office of Chryssafinis & Polyviou for these cases
and charged to these debtors for the period until the resignation of Mr Polyviou from the Board of Directors, was
CE606 thousand (year 2005; C£1.081 thousand).

Mr Costas Z. Severis, member of the Board of Directors of the Company, is the main shareholder of the company
D. Severis and Sons Ltd, which is a general agent of the subsidiary of the Company, General Insurance of Cyprus
Ltd. The total commissions paid to D. Severis and Sons Ltd in 2006 amounted to C£92 thousand (2005:
CE£98 thousand).

On 14 January 2005, the Group's subsidiary Genera! Insurance of Cyprus Ltd, acquired the insurance portfolio of
the company Georgios Giabra Pierides Ltd for a consideration of C£540Q thousand. Georgios Giabra Pierides Ltd
was a general agent of General Insurance of Cyprus Ltd. The Chairman of the Board of Directors of Bank of
Cyprus Public Company Ltd at the time, Mr Solon A. Triantafyllides, and Mr Polis G. Polyviou a member of the
Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd and aiso of General Insurance of Cyprus Ltd at the time,
had a substantial interest in the company Georgios Giabra Pierides Ltd.
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38. Group companies

The companies and branches included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group and their activities (by

country of registered office) are:

Cyprus

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
Mortgage Bank of Cyprus Ltd

' The Cyprus Investment and Securities
 Corporation Ltd (CISCO) _

General Insurance of Cyprus Ltd

Commerc;al bank

i Commercnal bank

R TP R ———

Investment bankmg services

General insurance busmess

r—

EurolLife Ltd

L|fe assurance business

Kermia Ltd

[

Property tradmg and deve!opment

Kenma Properties & Investments Ltd

Kermia Hotels Ltd

BOC Ventures Ltd

’ Hotel busmess

' Property trading and development

Management of venture capltal mvestments

Tefkros Investments Ltd

Investments fund

Bank of Cyprus Mutual Funds Ltd

JCC Payment Systems Ltd

Greece

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd (branch)

Kyprou Leasing SA

Dlstnbutlon of mutual funds

. Processmg of credut card transactlons

Commercual bank

Leasmg busmess

Kyprou Commercial SA

Financing of motor vehicles and other consumer
products N B

Kyprou Securities SA

Kyprou Mutual Fund Management Company
(Kyprou AEDAK)

Kyprou Properties SA

! Investment banklng serwces

. Management of mutual funds

i Property management

Kyprou Insurance Services Ltd

N _'_I

| Genera! insurance brokers

Kyprou Zois

_Kyprou Asfalistiki
_(branch of General Insurance of Cyprus Ltd)

United Kingdom

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd)
Old Company (BCL) Ltd, previously Bank of
. Cyprus (London) Ltd

Bank of Cyprus Group

Bank of Cyprus United Kingdom (branch of |

i Llfe assurance busmess

General insurance busmess )
: - : {

Commermal bank

Commercnal bank (mactlve) ;
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38. Group companies {(continued)

Channel Islands i - !

: Commercial bank

I Bank of Cyprus {Channel Islands) Ltd
T

i Tefkros Investments (Cl) Ltd Investmeni; fﬁnd i
| Australia T - s 4
Bank of Cyprus Australia Pty Ltd o .bb—mrﬁe;‘;ia-l_ba_n_l; B f
Romania - -'— A o l
Bank of Cyprus Romania (branch of Bankof ~ " .\ |

. Cyprus Public Company Ltd)

i Cyprus Leasing Romania IFN SA Leasing business

E Ireland |
I + i
E BOC International Fund Management Ltd l Management of mutual funds (inactive) }

On 1 January 2006, both the operations and the assets and liabilities of the Group subsidiary companies Bank of
Cyprus Finance Corporation Ltd and Bank of Cyprus (Factors) Ltd were transferred to Bank of Cyprus Public
Company Ltd, with the parallel dissolution, without receivership of the two subsidiaries.

The Group has decided the termination of the activities of its subsidiaries BOC International Fund Management Ltd
and old Company (BCL) Ltd and has started the dissolution process.

All the above companies are wholly owned subsidiaries, except for JCC Payment Systems Ltd, in which the
Company holds 45% of the issued share capital which amounts to CE1 million. This company is accounted for as
an interest in a jointly controlled entity.

There were no other changes in the basis of consolidation or the companies being consolidated compared to
31 December 2005.

The Group’s share in the key financial figures of the jointly controlled entity are:

2006 2005 “j}

 ceoo0  cfooo

- Gross income . WHU_M—MS.BBT S 757.729 |
| Profit before tax o ; 2.4—'47-5 1|_ - éjS;B ]
‘Netassets  toss 8810
Total assets o . 7 S 13_348 B 10.605. |
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39. Events after the balance sheet date

On 9 February 2007, the Group announced that it has completed the sale of its shares in Universal Life Insurance
Public Co. Ltd (amounting to 22% of the share capital of the company) to Mr Andreas Georgiou and Photos
Photiades Group Ltd, according to the agreement entered into on 13 July 2006. The consideration amounts to
C£6,1 million and the book value of the above shares at 31 December 2006 amounted to C£6,1 million.

On 12 December 2006 the Company submitted a public tender offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees Investment
Public Company Limited for the acquisition of up to 50% plus one share of Cytrustees. The consideration offered
amounted to €2,20 for each share in cash and was revised to €2,45 per share on 8 February 2007. As at
27 February 2007 the Group held, directly and indirectly, 22% of the target company's share capital.




Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Bank of Cyprus Public
Company Ltd

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd (the Company) and
its subsidiaries {the Group) on pages 6 to 83, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2006, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (EU)
and International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
and the requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap 113. This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due toc fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 156 of the Companies Law, Cap. 113.
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are
required 1o state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
migstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control retevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.




Independent Auditor’'s Report to the Members of Bank of Cyprus Public
Company Ltd

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group
as of 31 December 2006, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and International Financial Reporting
Standards as issued by the IASB and the requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap 113.

Report on Other Legal Requirements

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Law, Cap. 113, we report the following:

+ We have obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes of our
audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company.
The Company's financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Law, Cap. 113, in the
manner 50 required.

» In our opinion, the information given in the report of the Board of Directors on pages 3 to 5 is consistent
with the financial statements.

Ernst & Young

Nicosia
27 February 2007
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Financial Results 2006
- Highlights

The base currency of all s dad in the ation is
mewm.mw:ﬂmmﬁwmmmmmo
rate preveiing on 31 D ber 2006 of €1=CE£0,5782.

w

A spectacular improvement in profitability and
efficiency driven by core profits...

ini &E Anatysis
come 1pense hys s

e

- 2096 Chrnge
Net Interwsl income A §20  420%
Fes & commission income 153 175 +13%
Net oparating Income from
insurance operations 40 46 1% 2008 2000
Other oparating income 46 17 +ED%
Total expsnses 411 LA 4
Profii bafore provisions 34 485 $56% L
Provisions 17 101 -aE o
Profit batore tax 15t I88  +148% “n
]

S e B L A 1 B <

... underpinned by strong performance across BOC's
diversified business

o L] Tamat™ = £20.000

mEICHETA Al R R

s
i 2% SO A

Strong cash flow generation funding growth and
returns to our sharehelders

. Final dividend of GED,10 [€0,17) per sharo

. Total dividend of CEO,17 [€0,29) per share
(el interim dividend elready paid)
- 143% increass from 2005

« Important dates
- Annual General Meeting & June 2007
+ Ex-dividend date on 11 June 2007
- Payment dats on 26 June 2007

. Dividend reinvestment plan at 10% discount

[

o




Batance Sheet overviow

Strang liquidity and capital position
to fund profitable growth

- Strong deposit basa and flows
[Emen s T A T 3 - Flaxibiiity to grow koan portfolio
pr—r B B across our geographles
and balances with central banks 1.058 11 2% - - ° ; o of high .
Placements with banks 4450 4300 4% —_— ! on foreign curmency
Dubt sacurities, T-bills, equity investments 1519 4.080 1% fm] i e dapoaits of Cyprus operations
; T S gt [ , . ;
toze R T i - - -
Total sssets ) 22441 28.157 4%
Amounts dus to banks 301 Strong core Tier | position with upside
e S OOt U potartial from non-core asiet
;_meomlr deposits 18.548 disposals
hulﬂlll‘u‘h‘l‘ll‘li"lll’. T .35‘0‘7"“‘"".""““ - Scnplforlmﬂurhnraoﬂhrvunh
iat 788 non-squity capital bystruments
Subordinated loan stock 31
[sharshoiders™squity ~ T ET 1347
ST 51 - r— nizay
Spectacular improvement in asset quality
+  Efficlent improvement of loan portfoic " 2008 - Highhghia
o v ERE
2007 3000 Syategic draction
Financlal targats 2007 2004
. . . Anpendts: Detalied Geanciel information
Delivering
On Our Strategy
1 Jan 2005 - 31 Dec 2006
1) Singanl WM, pippplicaips gopeny (1} moagn) o b ¥ sy XX8
o -y Iy Ut
m -

Bank of Cyprus management delivered growth and
managed risks across the board

... delivering on its targets well ahead
and well in excess of plan

s
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Dafivering on our strategy

First pillar:
Strengthen and restructure
Cypriot operations

S

Diptid

>

Growth: Further enhanced our leading position — -
i 7 toans @iy =1 r Deposits fein) ]
S, = S SO N i T

[

e
. . . Profitabifity supported by high double digit
T f . Gress A pr—
argeted growth of high margin business -~ top fine growth -
- Innovativa products
Branch restructuring P
Increass in trontdine employsss jrmmmmT——— *
Copma ik caam Retail drives 20.000 new customers in 2006 - I I
our lending [ ] [ = '"
Butinenn 113 CAOR) growth 2o xne ™
Wi 2 AR, Leveraging on lading position L oMl 3o 3 (€mm)
to increase crogs-calling LF.“ snde i)
Introdustion of new charnes . chanm »
[__=_ [_ e
Succasttul targeting of retall sactor [ Mortgage loan disby nnts € - | R ﬁ [ ]
13.200 narw retall cliests in 2008 J— - s =
Capturing long-term clients P e .
Mortpage tean bosk Ec_fmhwnuunnubuﬁnu (Emm) |
$1% GAGR |2004-2008) u " L SN
e 1 (E ]
=0 - L]
w it w fxat
Profitability: r— Asset guality: Stricter credit controf and o]
Spectacular efficiency improvement e miri __efective work-ouls Mo Raviaen
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Delivering on our strategy

Second pillar;
Accelorated profitable expansion
in Greece

S

Sooep

Balanced growth and increased customer
acquisitions...

Retall and business sectors are [

main drivers of lending growth
- Deposit growth remalns strong

despite widening of deposit

spread

Inflow of new customears

. Gresk loan book ¢m) |

[ Nomber of active s 1 7 Greek depostt book (ebn) ]

. 1)

E
P

e

--- supported by an expanding and maturin
network

g branch == |
7 Maw i

BRI e

LI el

" Branth oot seiopart 13

ﬂmlﬂmnﬂ': o
2
008 o4 2008 o4

Profitability: Increasing revenue generation through ]

maturing client relationships How wiem

Rising NIM of Gréek Gperations <.
PN

au

"

2% Rising NIT 5f Gresk Gpeiations
BRSPS L

Profitability: Efficiency improvement despite
expanding network

in

|
- 1T p——

‘
L3

an

Strict credit risk management
provides comfort for furthar
growtls:

+ Credit scoring
+ Credit rating

*+ Segmgation of sanctioning from
crodit risk

+ Continuous monitering

LS o s v

Bak f Crpmm




Delivering on our strategy

Third pillar:
Entering new markets

w Peact

Cronm
19 ® i H Ornecy
Romania: Infrastructure for expansion establishod Frmiem M

Licenses ajready gramied Leasing

Leasing subsidiary - Became operstional in sarty

Full banking license January 2007

Loan spplications siready In hand

Executive tearn and axamined

Appointed all key managers

Intin Focus

Total staif hrod - SMEs
« 35pecple +  Corporate

+  High nat-worth Individuals
Premises & network
Acquired head office premises
~ Buchares! {Dorabanti)

O
- . i , vy
Russia: Accelerated sot up completion e
License Exacutive oam
Complated the first two stages  Appointad all key mansgars
{moxt important) (out of 4) - Oanerel Mansger
Expect to complets ficanse ~ Buskwss Davelopinent Manager
procedutes fn 2007 -~ Oparations Manager
- Corporate Manager
ie » Legat Manager
Premises .
+  Rented pramisas - Treasures
+ Rt tobe d in
April 2007 20 staff in total aiready hired
Pre-marketing in progress ENCOURAGING RESULTS
e 1 rmep

Delivering on our stratogy

Fourth pillar:
Maximise synergies
across geographies

Realising cross-border synergies and
crealing centres of excellence
- —cIg LeRires o

L

. SlngloszFquarhnmlbflMerp ¢ Wmformation technology platiorm
{across &l geographiss} - Cmmmthmnm
Group reconcliation of the ATis Groace [commancemaent in 2007)
[Cyprus and Greace) - W‘T““W:ﬂm

SYRISTE ~ COMMan ratwork for

' Common payment system Cypna and Grescs

- Common intemet banking platiorm for ~ Common Tremsury back atfice
B UK, Romanla and Russia with > Groun monttoring of intsmet security
hosting in Cyprus {Cypnua, Gresca and the UK}
Common core systems plathorm for the * Cantain product manutacturing
UK, Auitraks, Romania and fussis with
hosting in Cypnss.
Treanury front office

Financis sesuta 2004  Highhights

Oulivaring on ouf Firsiegy

Financial Weges 2007200
2007'2009 Appaincas: Detaked finuncla! tutermation

Strategic Direction




Key strategic directions 2007-2009

Brand recognition
Further efiiclencies . " : X Bank of Cyprn
mallsation i e + AccHisrated markel salry
to be mixs SUPPOIted by
. acquisitions
v * Almto repeat Gresk
+ Dsapsning product sel HICCEs story
Bunalt from st
expanding market
e o Bzl fea

2007-2009 Strategic direction

First direction:
Cyprus -

Benefit from our leading position and
exceptional banking sector
fundamentals

I i ol

Reap opportunitics oHfered in the Cyprus market

< Undisputed intermediary
country status for Investmants

«  Posltive EMU entry impact in Russiy
- Banking sactor restructuring ¢ Incrsasing Russian FDI
+ Targeting new countries and
offering new sarvices
*  Unique brand name and proven - Long standing presence
sross-salling
« Despaning product offering
¢ Most extensive distribution
networi
< Efficlancy gains opportunities.

Qutstanding banking sector fundamentals offering
opportunities for focused banks

{:System ioan growth (ta resiisnts) (€bn) |

Sornn Cmret B o Cppive ol maskinl shavas 34 o 30 et 00

Proast

Bank of Cyprus targets high net income growth

Top line growth

Strong volums growth
To ba scceleratad by niarkst shares gains through
- New Maxitie telor Mace Mexible paitamy, pre. loans)

Wi products catering for {EMU entry, fixed rates)

- Mmmmmm-nnmmwv-mm
- Targeted afforts specific ")

- hmdummummmmwrmams

Oparating cos? canten!

Continuing review of opportunities for snhanced officlancy
+  Raturalatirition of personnel and rep with young
= Branch back office cantralisation

Enhancing leading position
in profitable international business sector

£ Companies roghteed mCypru ] [T Foreign curvncy deposis e 1]

=

R} £ ] e e E ]
o Crptul Regreiner o Corppran.

Ratiof syhtem

Bany 2 Cyprad
A% ket 1t

Bak of Cypnuy tv Bade? i vectur
= 43% marksi share
416U n 4 cities.

IRbound ki awitiound payments
(»318.000 payments v 8% lncrenss}
+ Gauh Bnd liquistty management services

- Forsign techange
] . -—
Byes £4




International banking background

Tax advanteges
Lowest corporate txx axte (10%} in the EU

No taxation on capital gains

MMMNGMIM(’MI’WHW}
Ayt of interes?, ioyalties ko non-resldents

Wmtlumhwwm)

Advantageous deulse tax trealy with Russia & ox.CIS COLUBIARY
% tax rai o dividanda received In Cyprus from Russian companies
+  Nowithhokiing uxanhhnnu rryatiies Mcaived In Cyprus
from Rapsisniex-CiS
Wall educated and muftifingual human capitst
Coupled with strang legal and sccounting Infrastruciurs

Advanced banking infrastructisra modatled on British tystem

Highly deveioped Tal intrastruciume

EU mambarship
mwmmnmmmmw&mw

EEEEREEEY P

2007-2009 Strategic direction

Second direction:

Consolidate position in
Greek banking market

High banking sector growth opportunities in the years
to come...

Lower penatration than €U and high

qrovﬂh supporn double digit growth
Raai GOP growth: 3,8% for 2007

¥ Grescs 32 branches
- Eurczone 54 branches

Loany GDP SUrarce  SEuwrozone
~ 6% v Ewrorone 109%

- Branch petwtiation
PO¥ 100K inhabltants o e ‘

n-mnur Housing  Businese

I [ Teekrecordol mamat share ains_ |

Qur competitive advantanas

ulgnly-ln?-neoumnw n:l.r:dcmi a::"“"‘
Young and mottvated personnel
High quaiity of servica: A T

¢ novative end flaxible products R

= Healthy loans to deposits rato

S

Through an expanding and maturing branch network

70 nes BrAnchies ovar next 3 pears

[ “Maiure” branchws 25 yoarn o} |

* INCredse vislbiitty
* Higher cusiomer acquisition capacity
* Lower cpsmating costs dus iy J—
sufficlant haad office capachy -
- Accelerats market share gains - e
AnciTer 36 Dranchas reach marinry By 2009 o mr ww e
+ Maturing of relationships slong with
Deanches {incrause deposil vpread and crosssefing
O tunithes
L‘,,,.. ™y = - N ]
i - aperatag eantrbuon
Cum hE e » n €000) badowy slocation of
'.—__—’:-—-‘-" haad 8fice dxpermes and bedors provisions
a 5 of Brach metwork
.-\’_// ‘whtin cartein 338 bend
- 2
e I . 12% Rl
B ow o . u
L)

-m -
My I e fm =Ty
Pearl

2007-2009 Strategic direction

Third direction:
Accelerated entry
in Romania and Russia

[~y R -

Romaznian macroeconomic and banking environment
EE : sconomic TURGATeTAaiE, B ]
[=IF*2 1. —=— Rasl ODF gromty i
% ot
“-\_ - — et 3
- . t
—1 \hﬂl/r f u2 H a1 P
D | Dam ! | o | c oy [ i i i
N i v I v 1 ' ; 1
004 008 004§ 1104 1206 1104 1284 1208 M8
Losrs Dupoeits
F?_._. PP "l tphl j Spreads remaln well above
- N European average level
N * EUmembership facilitates quatiy
i.-u- Popuiation o1 Tiea regulation and supervision
Sk etan)
\ Tomatawrs cowsy -8 TRRE -
Boa Cessmmn casacy (4 Fasg'
. - -




Romanian 2007 rell-out plan

By »nd-2007
= 3largs and & amall
branches in Bucharest

¢ 2business cantres in
Buchareat

[t -

Qur Romanian strategy

Pecionaiised service
Fostated through a fexibie and fast
#dapiing cuiturs

+  Offer tallior made Nancing snd other
satutions

~achivved thiough

Centraliseg operrations deuntments
Mintmise Uite dnd costs

Customer targeting ond sales
Butkl on exiztng client relationsiips
Tirget leadars In praferred business
sectors

*  Recrutment of the right people
+ Proper training Comptitive bit "calculated™ pricing
High Inteinal standants »  Apgridding We o determined period of e
Continuous adaptation ko maskst trends Intemet banking W Late 2007
Fostering & customer orlentsd cuiture ATM network membership to start with
among staft - Subsequently develop cwn ATM nsthwork
Second stage expanson
Private banking
Alemative channels (ks brokers and
vendors
o O resct

Russian macreeconomic and banking environment

!‘_@_ Streng SCONOTIE fundsime rals ﬁ

€3 Nominel GOF Wom) ~ — Nasl GOP prowmn
™
1% L) "’]
l—.uj\ o '_"‘!
—
' |
2004 hod FO08E AT04 1308 1004 1704 1208 0w

Voeny Depostts

[ 5 and banking sactor land: =]

[ " Suppontive demographics... .,

. T e e % rarket shave {10.04)
a7~ "\ TEAY% haduded
4 Large population of 143mm /f"-. an
. mmv,-ﬂ”}l m
o2 Paby A |},
g fae PN } ( -
i £ Tops Top2  Top®  Tepitd
banks banks  banka hanks
il Clededt Fodemuhon 200N L
Wy Fanadagl. XN S48 wsimpton by Ecommeinl Winligance Link
-

Qur Russian expansion strategy

Spoe ]
-~ Expanlon of corporaty knding book

0 “RnRown® clients of Bank of Cyprus
- Initialy in Mascow, at later stage In 31
Patersburg
- Full business banking offering
Trade Snance
© latiers of gue "
Corporsm daposis
«  Mdhdy Funselte
> Forelgn sxchangs

]

- Selected SME anding
- Evaluste axpantion into
nating

» Evatuate direct retal sirategy
in matropokttan sreas

Acquisitions to be also considered

Acquisitions to ba considered tc accelerate entering the target markats
and bring ferward current expansion plan

« Acquisitions should provide:
- Altsmative branch locations
> Quafified management and psrsonnel
~ Bolld barking infrastructure

Bank of Cyprus already evaluatas apportunities

+ Strong cash flow of Cyprus operations and excess capital to be used
to fund transactions

Financial Targets
2007-2009

@ -

20072008 Rirntegic Dirsction

Appendiz: Datalied financiel ifarmatien

The targsls and assutiptions sutinad in this sechon of the prosantanon
Assime thal no dcquisiions aie made by Bank of Cyprus Group




Financial targets 2007-2009

Cest ta income

* Widon "jaws"

=)

+ Improve profitability

Z00RE

Profit aftor tax
CAGR >

+ Increase
shareholder value

)

2008 2009t

ke -

L

Financial targets 2007-2009 for loan quality

f NiPLs/advances 1

F , R l
: . |
i o

* Quality lending
* Efficlent monitoring
of sdvances

* Increasad
provision coverage

—

Erain

Profit target for 2007

{€Emm}

Profit After Tax
to increase by
3%

=]

Main assumptions of 2007-2009 financial plan
2007-2009 increase e Wans 10 depesits mtia by
CAGR 12 prreentage points

Browth

- Loans % Ko issue of new shares

+ Deposits 1%

+ Risk weighted assets 2% increase in net interest mamin

Income + Gragcs through Incresss In depoalt apreas)

- Net Intarest incoms " + Entry into new higher margin geographies

- Total incoms: 1%

Expanses

¢ Totat axpefeen "

Lm.’ -

Expansion into markets other than Cyprus and Greece:
Group foan portfolio in 2011

Closing remarks

Strong strategic positions of our diversified business
Conducive operating environment
+ Operating leverage

Naw markets, a new growth dimension for the longer term

Proven track record in market share gains and cost control




Contacts

Yiannis Kypri
Group Chief Ganaral Manager
Tel: +357 22 42128

Christis Hadjimitsis

Group General Manager Finance
Tel: +357 22 842127

Email: ch hegarwsmiay bankoteyprus com

Investor Helotions

Marianna Pentelidou
Investor Retations Officer Investor Relations

Tel: +357 22 881740 Tel: +357 22 881883

Email; mamanns caniedouoy bonketrpnus com  EMad; momne sopmouny bank sfeprmcant

Marina Rossou

Wabsite
www bankplcyprus com

oottt T | —

Financisl Resulta 2008 - Highlights
Dwlivering on ouwr strxiegy
IT-I008 B riegic Dirnciln
Finuncial i sy 20072000

- Datiiad Financiad information

Appendix:
Detailed Financial Information

Do b o Lpimin P

Interest income
Group
Iy
284y 170N 130% 1N payy o e
e e e T
Cyprus
Preey 2aam V% 1N gy
° I‘:,’_‘__o-~°~—° ° @
a -
Grewes
340K IR 140% 3N 344
s I
008 000
FYDE 1008 2006 3008 4Q08 FYO8

i T IR e

Cost containment
Group
2 e wrn prerereont B
e |
| = | a
Cyprus el Lo
“;‘ vl I T
TTTTe— {io0ther g g emm) ]
Grosce [T, L. . MO,
wn 4% ar)
o 1 " ]
2008 2000
2004 mos 2008

Strengthened pension fund funding status

Full reversal of unrecognised
pension fund Qability due to - -
undariying sstets outparformance i

Concantration of squities to ba
divarsified away by 2010

> All new fund contributions are (L2
rot invested in Bank of Cyprus 54}
shares

004 2005 20040

Cyprus operations
delivered strong financial performance

n 3%
Py fomt! Comemia slome iz 107 1A% n n I
Wty Bom imeurance oparsiions Ll £ ] i " » oS
Profit ram dlaposad sief ryvstustion » 1" Lty 1 3 15
of Ranelal by
Foreiga exchamge wnd clther income - n i 1% L H%
Totalincoms [ M e - m AW
Sealf comm (] m " ity i L]
Oxher aparating axpasses 2 e ] [ un am
Totl apanses . [ I ] b m ) -
Provision for bad debrts 145 104} 4T m [r- 1 %
Profi befors e m LY ) T e
Tax (] 3 olian 118) [
Profie s 144 L ~TI% ™ b +1hiy
Mt Whitewl Margin ES Y 1IT% “Hinp
M oo Bguity B 124% sHdpp
Costincome Py o 13Tpp




Greek operations Operations in UK and Australia deliver sustainad
experienced strong performance enhancement aarnings despite adverse operating environment
s Ve TPl % prowth o GARE - FYoe TN % prows T A% growil
240 m *20 11 0 - . ] n i " » -
L] ] L) ” " 1% 1] L] 10 3 H +3%
¥ 3 s 1 1 L2 m A1} a3y (L] m Taa%
T 2 hat: Y 1 3 L)
1 1] % L] L] i
4 . A3% L] . - » - A% T w
WS Ow am . om oo Lo L IS " W~
§Ta) (L1} Ay (L] nn % [LD}] [LH] E 1] ] ] <16
7} (L] T (1] (L) 2 29 [t.] A% m m b
U T I T ey Provision for bt dwbts 2 o . . e
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Bank of Cyprus Group

Announcement -

APPROVAL OF PUBLIC OFFER INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

OF BANK OF CYPRUS PUBLIC COMPANY LTD (“BANK OF CYPRUS")
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

OF CYTRUSTEES PUBLIC COMPANY LTD (“CYTRUSTEES")

ACCEPTANCE PERIOD BEGINS ON 8 JANUARY 2007

Nicosia, 5 January 2007

The Cyprus Stock Exchange (the “CSE") approved on 3 January 2007 the Information Memorandum
refating to the public offer (the “Public Offer”) by Bank of Cyprus to the sharehelders of Cytrustees
Investment Public Company Limited (“Cytrustees”) for the acquisition of up to 50% plus one share of
the issued share capital of Cytrustees. The Information Memorandum wilt be sent to the eligible
shareholders along with the Declarations of Acceptance and Transfer documents.

As of 8 January 2007, shareholders may obtain free copies of the Information Memorandum from the
offices of the Cyprus Investment and Securities Corporation Ltd (CISCOQ) at Evrou 4, Eurolife House,
Nicosia and on the Bank of Cyprus Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com (select Inv. Relations/
Prospectuses).

The Declarations of Acceptance and Transfer documents must be mailed or delivered to Cyprus
Investment and Securities Corporation Ltd (CISCO) at Evrou 4, P.O.Box 20597, 1660 Nicosia or to
the submission points referred to in paragraph 6.2 of the Information Memorandum so that they are
received by 8 February 2007 before 1:30pm.

Founded In 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Greup is the ieading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. I has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brakerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 284 branches, of which 147 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel istands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada. South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

At 30 September 2006, the Group’s Total Assets reached C£14.01bn {€24.29bn) and the Group’s Shareholders’ Funds were
CE876mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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DATES FOR THE ANNOUNCEMENT OF
TARGETS FOR THE THREE-YEAR PERIOD 2007-2009
AND FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR 2006

Nicosia, 12 January 2007

Targets for the three-year period 2007-2009 will be announced on 25 January 2007

The Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd (*the Bank™) will convene on Thursday,
25 January 2007, to examine the three-year strategic plan 2007-2009 of the Bank of Cyprus Group
{“the Group").

On the same day, after the market close of the Cyprus Stock Exchange (CSE) and the Athens
Exchange (ATHEX), the Group will announce the main strategic direction of the Group for the next
three years as this will be approved by the Board, as well as targets with regard to key performance
indicators for the three-year period.

The financial results for 2006 will be announced on 27 February 2007

The Board of Directors of the Bank will convene on Tuesday, 27 February 2007, to examine the
preliminary and final audited financial results of the Group for the year 2006 and the payment of a final
dividend.

On the same day, after the market close of the Cyprus Stock Exchange (CSE) and the Athens
Exchange (ATHEX), the financial results will be announced to the Stock Exchanges and to the Press.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991. the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage. fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently aperates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa. Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide,

At 30 September 2006, the Group’s Total Assets reached CE14,01bn (€24,29bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
C£876mn (€1,52bn), The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Alhens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofeyprus.com
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BANK OF CYPRUS
CONSIDERS UNACCEPTABLE THE DECLARED INTENTION BY
MARFIN POPULAR BANK TO SUBMIT

A PUBLIC TENDER OFFER TO THE

SHAREHOLDERS OF BANK OF CYPRUS

Nicosia, 12 January 2007

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. in 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1899. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group’s activities include finance, factoring, investment banrking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

Al 30 September 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE£14,01bn {€24.29bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE876mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www bankofeyprus com




At its extraordinary meeting held today, the Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus has examined the letter
it received this morning from Marfin Popular Bank regarding the latter's declared intention to submit a
public tender offer to the shareholders of Bank of Cyprus.

Despite the fact that there are questions regarding the legality and validity of the proposed offer by
Marfin Popular Bank to the shareholders of Bank of Cyprus, the Board of Directors considers it
appropriate to inform its shareholders, staff and the investing public in general about the essence of
these developments.

The Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus considers that the declared intention of Marfin Popular Bank:

» Cannot be taken seriously as it comes from an organisation which has only recently been created
through the combination of three financial institutions, whose operations have not as yet been
merged. International practice indicates that mergers require time and close co-operation by all
parties involved. Consequently, the intended hostile acquisition of another two larger banking
organisations by Marfin Popular Bank entails high risks for the shareholders and staff of all
involved.

+ Offers a proposed consideration which comprises solely of Marfin Popular Bank shares. To date,
Marfin Popular Bank has not published its audited consolidated financial statements of the
recently merged entity, which are fundamental for the correct assessment of the proposed
consideration, thus entailing significant risks for the shareholders of Bank of Cyprus. Besides, the
public tender offer announced by Bank of Piraeus yesterday (11 January 2007) values Marfin
Popular Bank at approximately half its current market value.

« Does not reflect the history, size, credibility and excellent prospects of the largest Bank in Cyprus.

The Board of Directors also believes that any potential combination of Marfin Popular Bank with Bank
of Cyprus will create a significant concentration of the Cypriot banking sector in one organisation, with
clear adverse implications on the level of competition in the market and on the wider economy of
Cyprus.

The autonomous expansion of the activities of Bank of Cyprus in Cyprus, Greece and the promising
markets of Russia and Romania will generate significant value to shareholders. Consequently,
contrary to Marfin Popular Bank, the future profitability of Bank of Cyprus will continue to be hased on
recurring and steadily increasing profits derived primarity from banking activities.

The Board of Directors has unanimously reached the conclusion that the declared intention of Marfin
Popular Bank is not in the best interest of the shareholders, staff and customers of Bank of Cyprus or
the wider economy.

Bank of Cyprus Group § @
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THE PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR 2006 AND
.THE TARGETS FOR THE THREE-YEAR PERIOD 2007-2009
WILL BE ANNOUNCED ON 7 FEBRUARY 2007

Nicosia, 18 January 2007

The Bank of Cyprus Group preliminary financial results for the year ended 31 December 2006 and
the possible payment of a final dividend will be examined by the Board of Directors at its meeting to
be held on Wednesday, 7 February 2007, instead of 27 February 2007 as previously announced.

The three-year strategic plan 2007-2009 of the Group as well as its targets with regard to key
performance indicators for the three-year period will also be examined by the Board on the same date
(7 February 2007), instead of 25 January 2007 as previously announced.

it was considered that the simultaneous announcement of the preliminary results for 2006 and the
targets for the three year period 2007-2009 will provide the investing public with a complete view for
the direction and the prospects of the Group.

The relevant announcements to the Cyprus and the Athens Stock Exchanges and to the Press will be
made after the market close on 7 February 2007.

The final audited financial results of the Group for 2006 will be examined by the Board of Directors on
27 February 2007, as previously announced.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. in 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly ewned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's aclivities include finance, factoring. investment banking, brokerage. fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa. Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

Al 30 September 2008, the Group's Total Assels reached C£14,01bn (€24,29bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CEB76mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www bankofcyprus.com
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INTRODUCTION FOR TRADING OF
NEW SHARES WHICH HAVE RESULTED FROM
THE EXERCISE OF SHARE OPTIONS

Nicosia, 23 January 2007

On Thursday, 25 January 2007, 770.840 new ordinary shares of Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
(“the Bank"} will he introduced for trading on the Cyprus Stock Exchange and the Athens Exchange
resulting from the recent increase in the share capital by £385.420,00 (€666.586). The new shares to
be introduced have resulted from the exercise of 770.840 Share Options on 31 December 2006 by
1.211 beneficiaries (staff of the Bank of Cyprus Group) at the exercise price of C£3,26 (€5,64) per new
share, according to the 19 April 2000 resolution of the Bank’s Extraordinary General Meeting and the
19 January 2001 resoclution of the Bank's Board of Directors.

After the above increase, the Bank’s share capital amounts to C£276.919.573,50 divided into
553.839.147 ordinary shares, of a nominal value of C£0,50 (€0,8423) each.

The listing of the new shares has been approved by the Boards of Directors of the Cyprus Stock
Exchange and the Athens Exchange at their meeting on 23 January 2007 and 18 January 2007
respectively.

As of 25 January 2007, the opening price of the Bank’s shares on the Athens Exchange will be
adjusted according to the Regulation of the Athens Exchange. As of the same date, the new shares
will be credited in the Dematerialised Securities System (‘DSS") accounts of the beneficiaries who
have elected to have their shares registered on the DSS.

For any further information or clarifications, please contact any of the following:

Cyprus: Greece:

Shares & Loan Stock Department Custedy, Shareholders & Derivatives
tel. +357 22 842100 Clearing Department

fax. +357 22 336258 tel. +30210 6477555/332/334

fax. +30210 6477329

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. [n 1891, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999, It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. |n addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage. fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus. 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands, Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group emplioys 6.159 staff
worldwide.

At 30 September 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE£14,01bn (€24,29bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE£876mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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INTEREST PAYMENT ON
BANK OF CYPRUS PUBLIC COMPANY LTD
FLOATING RATE CAPITAL SECURITIES

Nicosia, 29 January 2007

The investing public is informed that the interest for the quarter 20/11/2006-19/02/2007 on the floating
rate Capital Securities Series A and Series B issued by the Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd will
be paid on 20" February 2007.

Those eligible to the interest payment will be the holders of the above mentioned Capital Securities
after the market close of the Cyprus Stock Exchange (CSE) on the 6™ February 2007. The ex-interest
date will be 7" February 2007.

The interest rate on the Capital Securities Series A and Series B for the quarter 20/11/2006-
18/02/2007 is 5,50%.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidiy since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches. of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten In Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

At 30 September 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached C£14.01bn (€24,29bn) and the Group's Shareholders' Funds were
CEB76mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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Nicosia, 29 January 2007 ‘

Bank of Cyprus has received this afternoon a copy of “the public tender offer document” which,
according to Marfin Popular Bank, the latter has submitted to the Cyprus Stock Exchange.

Since the legality of the submission and the delivery of a copy of such a submission to Bank of Cyprus
by Marfin Popular Bank is a subject which is still pending before the regulatory authorities and the
Cyprus Supreme Court, Bank of Cyprus is not going to issue an extensive statement on the matter,

Bank of Cyprus believes that the public tender offer by Marfin Popular Bank is irregular, as it clearly
contravenes the relevant Cyprus Stock Exchange Regulations on Public Tender Offers (“the
Regulations”), irrespective of which body is in charge of supervising compliance with the Regulations
and that, therefore, Bank of Cyprus is not a target company within the meaning of the Law.

As regards the essence of the matter and irrespective of the prospective legal developments
surrounding it, the Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus continues to believe that Marfin Popular
Bank’s offer cannot be taken seriously and is not in the best interest of the shareholders of Bank of
Cyprus. In addition, as we have repeatedly argued, the specific offer entails high risks for the
shareholders, the staff, the customers and the wider economy.

Bank of Cyprus reserves all its legal rights and will continue to keep informed all the parties involved,
always within the framework of the law and corporate ethics.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. [n 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring. investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches. of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus alse has representation in
the United States of America. Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

At 30 September 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE14.01bn {€24,29bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CEB76mn (€1.52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group’s website www.bankafcyprus.com
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COMMENT ON PRESS ARTICLES

Nicosia, 31 January 2007

Following the publication of articles in the Press in Cyprus which refer to possible future acquisitions
by Bank of Cyprus in the Greek market, the Bank of Cyprus Group repeats that, as part of its strategy,
it evaluates on a continuous basis acquisition possibilities in selected markets.

At this stage, there is nothing specific to be announced relating the above matter.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activilies include finance, factoring, investment banking. brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom. ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

Al 30 September 2006, the Group's Total Assels reached CE14,01bn (€24.25bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE876mn (€1,52bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional infarmation
can be found at the Group's website www bankofcyprus com
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BANK OF CYPRUS LTD (“BANK OF CYPRUS")
REVISES ITS PUBLIC OFFER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CYTRUSTEES PUBLIC COMPANY LTD (“CYTRUSTEES")

Nicosia, 1 February 2007

Further to Bank of Cyprus Public Company Limited (“Bank of Cyprus”, “Offeror”) Public Offer (“Public
Offer”) to the shareholders of Cytrustees Public Company Limited (“*Cytrustees”) for the acquisition of
up to 50% plus one share of Cytrustees issued share capital, Bank of Cyprus announces that it has
decided to revise the terms of the Public Offer (Revised Public Offer).

The Revised Public Offer revises the offer consideration to €2,25 in cash for each Cytrustees share
from €2 20 per Cytrustees share at the initial Public Offer .

Bank of Cyprus will submit a revised Public Offer Document pursuant to the existing legislation.

This announcement is made in accordance with Aricle 15(2) of the Cyprus Securities and Stock
Exchange (Public Offer for Acquisition of Securities and Merger Companies Listed on the Stock
Exchange) Regulations of 1997-20086.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. [t has an estabiished banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance. factoring, investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently aperates through a total of 281 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the Uniled Kingdom, ten in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in
the United States of America, Canada. South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.159 staff
worldwide.

At 30 September 2008, the Group's Total Assets reached CE£14,01bn (€24 29bn) and the Group’s Sharehoiders' Funds were
CE876mn (€1,62bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group’s website www.bankofeyprus com
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Group Preliminary Financial Results
for the year ended 31 December 2006

e Spectacular increase in profits of 153%
C£183 mn (€317 mn) profit after tax

e C£0,10 (€0,17 ) proposed final dividend per share
(C£0,17 (€0,29) total dividend for the year)

¢ Significant improvement of the ratio of
non-performing loans to total loans from 9,3% to 5,6%

Nicosia, 7 February 2007

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. in 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1989. It has an eslablished banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to refail and
commercial banking, the Group’s activities include finance, factoring, investment banking. brokerage, fund management. life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, 6 in the United Kingdem, 11 in Australia and 1 in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in the
United States of America, Canada, South Africa. Russia and Romania, The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.192 staff
worldwide.

At 31 December 2008, the Group's Total Assets reached CE14,56bn (€25.19bn) and the Group’s Shareholders’ Funds were
CE905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional infarmation
¢an be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com




A. Summary of Results

Group profit after tax for 2006 reached CE£183 mn (€317 mn), recording an increase of 153%
compared to 2005. There was a significant improvement in all of the Group's performance indicators
during 2006, with the return on equity ratio increasing to 21,7% and the cost to income ratio
decreasing to 46,7%. The fast growth rate of the Group’s business in Cyprus, combined with the cost
containment program, the very positive course of the Group’'s insurance operations and the
continuation of its dynamic expansion in Greece contributed to the profitability improvement. It is noted
that the Group's profits primarily come from core banking and insurance operations.

The improvement in the Group’s loan portfolio quality indicators is exceptional. Specifically, the ratio
of non-performing loans to total loans has improved from 9,3% at 1 January 2008 to 5,6% at
31 December 20086, thus enabling the annual provision charge to decrease to 0,7% of total loans.

The increased Group profitability, led to the decision of the Board of Directors of the Bank to propose
at the Annual General Meeting of its shareholders a dividend of CE£0,10 (€0,17 ) per share. The total
of the proposed dividend and the interim dividend of C£0,07 (€0,12) per share which was paid in
December 2006 amounts to C£0,17 (€0,28) per share compared to C£0,07 (€0,12) paid last year,
recording an increase of 143%.

Table 1

Group Financial Highlights

in € mn Change 2006 2005
Profit before provisions +56% 489 314
Profit before tax +148% 388 157
Profit after tax +153% 317 125
Earnings per Share +132% 57,7 cent 24,9 cent
Cost/income -10,0 p.p.* 46,7% 56,7%
Return on Equity +98 p.p* 21,7% 11,9%

* p.p. = percentage points, 1 percentage point = 1%

° Group profit after tax for 2006 reached C£183 mn (€317 mn) compared to CE72 mn (€125 mn)
for 2005, recording an increase of 153%.

. The Group return on equity increased substantially to 21,7% compared to 11,9% for 2005.
. The cost to income ratio improved to 46,7% compared to 56,7% for 2005,

. The above results reflect the positive effect of the steps taken for:

= Increase in business volumes (19% in [oans and 13% in deposits).
Increase in net interest income by 28%.
Increase in fee and commission income by 13%.
Increase in income from insurance cperations by 13%.
Containment of the rate of increase of expenses to 4%
Decrease of the annual provision charge to 0,7% of total loans.

) The improvement in the profitability of the Group's Cyprus operations is exceptional. Profit after
tax increased by 239% to C£141 mn (€244 mn).

. The profitability of the Greek operations also registered a significant increase with profit after tax
increasing by 50% to reach CE£37 mn (€65 mn).

Bank of Cyprus Group @ 1
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Table 2
Analysis of financial footings by Geographic Sector
Group Cyprus Greece Other countries
in€mn
annual annual annual annual
+9, 31.12.06 +%, 31.12.06 +9, 31.12.06 +9% 31.12.06
Loans +19%| 15.266]F +18%] 7.245|| +21%{| 6.553{] +20% 1.468
Contribution 47% 43% 10%
Deposits +13%] 20.927|| +11%] 11.913|| +14%| 7.635|] +17% 1.379
Contribution 57% 36% 7%
B.1 Group Loans

The Group's loans reached C£8,83 bn (€1527 bn) at 31 December 2006, recording an annual
increase of 19%.

B8.1.1 Loans in Cyprus

The Group has increased its market share in total advances, to 26,4% in November 2006 {latest
published figures) compared to 25,3% in November 2005. The continuous increase in market share
over the last two years is the result of the successful mobilization of the entire branch network as well
as the effective promotion campaigns addressed to the retail lending sector and specifically mortgage
lending. It is estimated that greater increases in market share have been achieved in the retail lending
sector for which no statistics are available for the total banking system.

In Cyprus, the Group's tota! loans at 31 December 2006 amounted to C£4,19 bn (€7,24 bn), recording
an annual increase of 18%.

Bank of Cyprus Group @




B.1.2 Loans in Greece

In Greece, the annual rate of increase in the Group's loans reached 21% with the Group's Greek loan
portfolio increasing to C£3,79 bn (€6,55 bn). The average annual rate of increase for 2004-2006 of the
Group's loans in Greece (21%) is greater than the rate of increase of loans of the Greek banking
system (18%) (based Central Bank of Greece data).

The Group’s dynamic expansion in Greece is mainly focused on housing and consumer loans. The
balance of housing and consumer loans at 31 December 2006 increased by 27% and 31%,
respectively, compared to 31 December 2005. Loans to small and medium size businesses and to the
retail sector, which represent the main focus of the Group’s operations in Greece, reached 74% of the
total loan portfolio.

B8.1.3 Loans in Other Countries

At 31 December 2006, Group loans in the United Kingdom and Australia increased by 21% and 15%,
reaching CE681 mn (€1,18 bn) and C£168 mn (€291 mn), respectively.

B.1.4 Loans by Customer Sector
The breakdown of the Group's foan portfolio in Cyprus and Greece into the three customer sectors is

shown below. The Group's increasing penetration into the retail sectors of Cyprus and Greece as well
as its dominant presence in the small and medium size business sector in Greece are noteworthy:

Table 3
Analysis of Loans by Customer Sector
Cyprus Greece

Percentage (%) of total loans

31.12.06] 31.12.05 31.12.06] 31.12.05
Cormporate 45,4% 48,7% 26,3% 26,1%
Small and Medium-sized Enterprises {SMEs) 16,2% 16,4% 42.8% 45 5%
Retail 38,4% 34,9% 30,9% 28,4%
Total 100,0% 100,0% 100,0% 100,0%

8.1.5 Non-Performing Loans (“NPLs™}

During 2006, the improvement in the quality of the Group's loan portfolio was exceptional, resulting

from:

. Collections of overdue amounts.

. Lower inflow of new NPLs as a result of improved credit risk control systems implemented by
the Group over the past two years.

Group NPLs declined in absolute numbers from C£676 mn (€1,17 bn) at 1 January 2006 to C£490 mn
(€847 mn) at 31 December 2006. The Group applies the stricter definition of NPLs which includes all
loans in arrear for longer than three months (previously six months). In addition, the NPL classification
extends to all other loans of the customers who have a specific facility classified as non-performing.
The ratio of NPLs to total Group loans was 5,6% at 31 December 2006 compared to 9,3% at 1
January 2006.

The ratio of coverage of NPLs by provisions increased to 66% at 31 December 20086, compared to
43% at 1 January 2006. The remaining balance of NPLs is covered by tangible collateral.

The vast majority of non-performing loans relate to the Group’s Cyprus operations with the relevant
indicator improving to 8,2% compared to 14,0% at 1 January 2006. It is noted that in Cyprus, the long
time required for the foreclosure of collateral, especially property, acts as a deterring factor in the
repayment of overdue amounts. The potential harmonization of the relevant legislation to European
standards is expected to expedite the process of further decreasing non-performing loans.
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The quality of the Group loan portfolio in Greece remains satisfactory despite the high growth rate of
the loan portfolio. Using the stricter definition mentioned before, the Group’s NPLs in Greece
decreased to 3,8% of total loans at 31 December 2006, compared to 5,9% at 1 January 2006. This
ratio compares favourably to the ratio of the Greek banking system. According to the official statistics,
issued by the Central Bank of Greece, which use the same definition of non-performing loans (that is
arrears greater than three months), the corresponding ratio of non-performing loans to advances of the
Greek banking system was 6% at 30 September 2005.

B.2 Deposits

The Group’s total deposits at 31 December 2006 reached C£12,10 bn (€20,93 bn), recording a 13%
annual increase.

B8.2.1 Deposits in Cyprus

In Cyprus, the annual rate of increase in Group deposits was 11% and total amounted to C£6,89 bn
(€11,91 bn) deposits at 31 December 2006. The Bank's market share of total banking system deposits
in Cyprus, including credit cooperatives, for November 2006 (latest available data) amounted to
29,5%, compared to 30,9% for November 2005 as a result of a policy to consciously avoid expensive
deposits and efficiently manage the Group’s high liquidity.

The Group's foreign currency deposits amounted to 58% of total deposits of Cyprus operations.

B.2.2 Deposits in Greece

Group deposits in Greece increased significantly at an annual rate of 14%, with total deposits reaching
to CE4,41 bn (€7,63 bn) at 31 December 2006 and market share was maintained at the level of 3,8%
(November 2006). The increase in deposits was accompanied by a significant decrease in their cost 1o
the Group.

B.2.3 Deposits in Other Countries

At 31 December 2006, the Group's deposits in the United Kingdom and Australia reached C£661 mn
{€1,14bn) and C£136 mn (€236 mn), recording an annual increase of 17% and 18%, respectively.

B.3 Capital Base and Capital Adequacy

Table 4
Capital Adequacy Composition
in € mn 31.12.06 31.12.05
Core Tier 1 Capital 1.191 1.101
Hybrid Tier 1 Capital 163 156
Tier 2 Capital 450 564
Total Capital 1.804 1.821
———————————————
Risk-weighted Assets 14,978 12.898
e
Capital Adequacy Ratio 12,0% 14,1%
- Core Tier 1 Ratio 7,9% 8,5%
- Tier 1 Ratio 9,0% 9.8%
- Tier 2 Ratio 3,0% 4,3%

At 31 December 2008, the Group shareholders’ funds amounted to C£905 mn (€1,57 bn} and the
Group capital adequacy ratio stood at 12,0% compared to the minimum capital adequacy requirement
of 8% imposed by the Central Bank of Cyprus effective 1 January 2007.
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C. Analysis of 2006 Results
C.1 NetInterest income and Net Interest Margin

Net interest income reached CE£359 mn (€620 mn), recording an annual increase of 28%. The
increase is primarily attributable to the significant increase in the Group's footings in Greece and
Cyprus, as well as to the improvement in the net interest margin (NIM) of the Group's operations in
Greece.

The Group net interest margin for 2006 was 2,81%, compared to 2,60% for 2005. As already
mentioned, the improvement is mainly the result of the significant improvement in the NIM of the
Group’s operations in Greece from 2,82% in 2005 to 3,14% in 2006 despite the increased competition.
The spread between the cost of deposits compared to the Euribor improved by 60 basis points over
the last year. It is noted that the loans to deposits ratio reached 86% allowing for the significant growth
in volumes of the Greek operations.

The net interest margin in Cyprus increased to 2,38% for 2006 compared 1o 2,27% for 2005. The net
interest margin in Cyprus is adversely affected by the low margin earned on foreign currency deposits
in Cyprus, that is the placement of these funds in money market instruments and high rated bonds, for
which the liquidity requirement imposed by the Central Bank of Cyprus remains at the high ievel of
75%.

C.2 Net Fes and Commission Income

Net fee and commission income for 2006 reached CE101mn (€175 mn), recording an annual increase
of 13%, primarily as a result of increased income from the Group’s operations in Cyprus.

C.3 [Income from Insurance Business

The growth of the Group's insurance operations was significant with an increase in new business
premiums of 9% in life insurance and 8% in general insurance premiums. Income from insurance
business recorded a 13% annual increase, reaching CE26 mn (€46 mn). Insurance business
contributed 8% to Group profit before tax and reached C£17 mn (€30 mn), recording an increase of
23%. The Group’s life insurance operations consist mainly of savrng!hfe insurance products
distributed via the branch network.

C.4 Net Gains on Sale and Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments

During 2008, the Group recorded C£15 mn (€26 mn) net gains on sale and change in fair value of
financial instruments.

C.5 Expenses

The Group's cost containment programme had a positive impact on the Group profitability. Total
expenses for the 2006 amounted to C£248 mn (€429 mn), with the annual rate of increase being
contained to 4% compared to the rate of increase in loans of 19%. As a result of the cost containment,
as well as the increased level of income, the cost to income ratio improved to 46,7% for 20086,
compared to 56,7% for 2005.

Staff costs amounted to C£156 mn (€270 mn), recoding an annual increase of 3%, mainly due to the
reduction of the cost relating to the Group's Cyprus operations by 1%. The decrease was attributable
to the reduction in staff numbers in Cyprus and the reduced contributions to the staff pension plan.
The staff pension plan of the Group recorded a surplus of CE45 mn (€78 mn) at 31 December 2006
compared to a deficit of CE71 mn (€123 mn) at the end of 2005, Staff costs relating to the Group'’s
Greek operations increased by 14%, as a result of the increase in staff numbers by 8% to 2.603
employees in response to the increased business volumes (21% increase in loans) and for the
operation of the fourteen new branches which opened in 2006.

The other (non-staff) operating expenses of the Group recorded an annual increase of 6% and
amounted to C£92 mn (€159 mn).
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The cost to income ratio of the Group’s Cyprus operations improved from to 58% for 2005 to 44,3% for
2006. The ratio for the Group's Greek operations stands at the very satisfactory level of 47,7% (2005:
52,4%), especially considering the relatively low maturity level of the branch network.

The Group's expenses in the other countries where it operates decreased by 1%.

C.6 Provisions for Bad and Doubtful Debts

The provision charge for 2006 amounted to C£58 mn (€101 mn). The provision charge represented
0,7% (2005: 1,2%) of total Group loans at 31 December 2006.

D. Strategy and Targets

The credibility, consistency and reliability of Bank of Cyprus have resulted in excellent results and
have created a strong base allowing for well-planned further growth and greater success.

As far as the Group's strategy and targets for the three year period 2007-2008 are concemed, the
Group, in parallel with this announcement of the results for the year 2006, has issued a separate
announcement which has been posted on the Group’s website www.bankofcyprus.com ({Investor
Relations / Press Releases).

Table 5

Income and Expense Analysis

40 3" ™
In€ mn *% 2006 2005 *% Qos Qo6 HO6
Net interest income +28% 620 484 +7% 174 163 283
Net fee and commission income +13% 175 155 +16% 48 42 85
Foreign exchange income +43% 36 25 +3% " 10 15
lf\llne; r?glzrlmi’nzlt]r 3rarl‘: nal:d change in fair value of +140% 26 11 141% 5 T 22
Income from insurance business +13% 46 40 -4% 11 12 23
Other income +48% 15 10 -13% 5 6 4
Total income +27% 918 725 +14% 254 222 442
Staff costs +3% (270)} (262) +8% 73) (67 {130)
Qther operating expenses +6% (159) (149) +21% (44} {37) {78)
Total expenses +4% {429) 411 +13% (117) (104) {208}
Profit before provisions +56% 489 314 +16% 137 118 234
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts -36% (101) {157) -42% (15) (26) (59}
Profit boefore tax +148% 388 157 +33% 122 92 175
Tax +128% 7n (32) +121% (30) (14) (28)
Profit after tax +153% 317 125 +17% 92 78 147
Net interest margin (NIM} +21 h.p* 2.81% 2.60% +5 b.p* 2,98% 2,90% 2,70%

*b.p. = basis points, 100 b.p. = 1 percentage point (1%)
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Table 6

Analysis of Results and Other Financial Information by Geographic Sector

[in € mn Cyprus Gregce Other counties
+%t 2008] 2005 *%] 2006] 2005 +%] 2006] 2005
[Net interest income +34% 344 256 +25% 240 192 0% 35 35
lNet fee and commission income +14% 122 107 +8% 43 39 +15% 10 9
Foreign exchange income +57% 32 20 -17% 4 4 +2% 1 1
e e 10 || aon| w|  w| wen| o 2 | o o

Income from insurance business +10% 41 37 +48% 5 3 - - -
Other income +76% 16 9 -104% 0 1 - 0 0
Total income +33% 585 439 +21% 294 241 A1% 39 44
Staff costs %] (7B (179) +14%] TN 6 A%l o8| (18
Other operaling expenses +7%F 82 (76 +7%! 67| (62 2% (n] (12
Total expenses +2%| (260)] (255) “11%] (140)| (326) A%| e 3o
|Profit before provisions +76% 325 184 +34% 154 115 -31% 10 14
Contribution 67% 59% 31% 37% 2% 4%
|Provisions for bad and doubtful debts -57% 45y (104) +11% {58) (52) - 2 {1
Profit before tax +250% 280 80 +53% 96 63 -11% 12 13
Contribution 72% 51% 25% 40% 3% 9%
Tax +344% (36) 6] +58% (31 (20) 26% (4) (3)
Profit after tax +239% 244 72 +50% 65 43 -24% 8 10
 Contribution | | se% 20%|  34% L
Number of staff -1%| 3.295] 3.335 +8%| 2.603] 2.419 -5% 294 311
Net interest margin (NIM) +11 b.p| 2,38%| 2,27%]] +32 b.p| 3,14%{ 2,82%|| -19b.pf 1,97%| 2,16%
Cost/income ratio <13,7 p.p.i 44,3%! 58,0%|} 4.7 p.p.| 47.7%] 52,4%{{+7.5p.0.| T4T%| 67.2%
Return on equity (ROE) +235p.p.| 355%) 12,0%||+2.9p.p.| 14,0%] 11.1%]1 43 pp.| B,6%| 129%
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Table 7

Balance Sheet overview

In€mn +% 2006 2005
Cash and balances with central banks +12% 1.181 1.058
Placements with banks 4% 4300 4.45%
Debt securities, thills, equity investments +15% 4.060 3.519
Net loans to customers +20% 14.468 12.079
Other assels +15% 1.178 1.026
Total assets +14% 25.187 22141
Amounts due to banks +47% 452 307
Customer deposits +13% 20.927 18.548
Debt securilies in issue +36% 750 550
Other liabilities +19% 940 788
Subordinated loan stock -12% 553 631
Shareholder's equlty 19% 1.565 1.317

Notes:

1. Al analyses by geographic sector are shown following restatements in the capital of each sector to bring it in
line with the capital required by the capital adequacy regulations.

2. The conversion from Cyprus Pounds (CE) to Euro (€) was made using the exchange rate at 31 December
2006 of €1=£0,5782.

3. The payment of the dividend will ba based on the exchange rate in force on the working date immediately
preceding the ex-dividend date, which may be different than the rate used for the purposes of this
announcement.

4. The detailed presentation of the preliminary financial results for the year 2006 and the Group's strategy and
targets for the three year period 2007-2009 has been posted on the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
(Investor Relations/Presentations)

5. The audit of the Group Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 by the
Group’s external auditors will be completed on 27 February 2007. Therefore, the final audited financial
results and the audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 will be
announced on 27 February 2007 and will be available on the same date at the Bank of Cyprus Public
Company Ltd Registered Office and on the Group’s website, as follows:

» Registered Office 51 Stassinos Street, Ayia Paraskevi, Strovolos
P.O. Box 24884, 1398 Nicosia, Cyprus
Telephone: +357 22 842128, Fax: +357 22 378422
+« Website www.bankofcyprus.com (Investor Relations/Financiat Information)

Bank of Cyprus Group @ 9




Bank of Cyprus Group

Announcement

Strategy and targets for the three years to 2009

Profit target for 2007:
e« £240 mn (€415 mn), 31% increase

Targets to 2009:

e  Annual growth rate of profit after tax of at least 25%

¢ Increase of return on equity to greater than 25%

e Reduction of cost to income ratio to 40%

«  Annual growth rate of loans of at least 20%

*  Reduction of non-performing loans ratio to less than 4%

Accelerated penetration of new markets:
e Commencement of operations in Romania and Russia in the first half of 2007
e 20% of total loan portfolio in markets outside Greece and Cyprus by 2011

Nicosia, 7 February 2007

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdem and in 2001 it expanded 10 Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's aclivities include finance, factoring. investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, 6 in the United Kingdom, 11 in Australia and 1 in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in the
United Stales of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.192 staff
worldwide.

At 31 December 2008, the Group's Total Assets reached C£14,56bn (€25,19bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
C£805mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankgfcyprus.com




A. Progress registered during the two years to December 2008

At its meeting today the Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus noted the exceptional development of
the Group’s operations and the improvement in its performance and profitability during the two years
to December 2006:

. Total operating income increased from £366 mn (€833 mn) in 2004 to £531 mn (€918 mn) in
2006.

. The cost to income ratio improved from 62,3% to 46,7% with total operating expenses
increasing by only 4% per annum.

Profit after tax increased fourfold from £39 mn (€67 mn) to £183 mn (€317 mn).

Return on equity increased reaching 21,7% from 7,1%.

. Total loans and deposits reached £8,83 bn (€15,27 bn) and £12,10 bn (€20,93 bn) respectively
registering average annual growth of 17% and 18% respectively
» In Cyprus, the Group enhanced its already dominant position expanding its market share in

loans by two percentage points, from 24.3% to 26.4% and increased its number of clients by
32.672 (7% increase).

» In Greece, the Group increased business volumes at rates higher than the market and
gained a large number of new clients: in December 2006 the Group had over 700.000 active
clients.

. Loan portfolio quality registered a very significant improvement with the non-performing loans
ratio improving from 10,8% to 56%, despite the stricter definition for non-performing loans
during the period:

» In Cyprus, the Group has the lowest ratio of non-performing loans among Cypriot banks.

¥ In Greece, the Group has a non-performing loan ratio lower than the average ratio of the
banking system.

On the occasion of the announcement of the strategy and financial targets of the Group, the Chairman
of the Board of Directors and the Group Chief Executive Officer made the following statements:

«With the results for 2006, Bank of Cyprus exceeded its targets two years ahead of plan. With
its strong profitability and capital position, a management team with a proven track-record, and
strong strategic positions in Greece and Cyprus as well as established client relationships in
certain Eastemn European countries, Bank of Cyprus is in a position to continue creating value
for its shareholders.»

Eleftherios P. loannou, Chairman of the Board of Directors

«Following the consolidation of our position in Greece and the successful restructuring of our
operations in Cyprus, Bank of Cyprus can focus its efforts on the acceleration of its international
expansion plans. The significant existing client relationships in these markets and our
experience of the successful expansion into the Greek market are critical for the success of our
efforts and for creating value for our shareholders»

Andreas Eliades, Group Chief Executive Officer

B. Strategic priorities for the three years to 2009

Bank of Cyprus Group sets strategic priorities for the three years to December 2009 aiming to create
shareholder value on a sustainable basis. The initiatives of the Group aim to take advantage of the
strategic advantages of the Group for the benefit of shareholders, namely its leading position in
Cypriot domestic banking, the critical role of the Group in the establishment of Cyprus as an
international financial centre for businesses from Russia and other countries of Eastern Europe, and
its particularly successful presence in the Greek market. Our strategic initiatives will provide
opportunities for the profitable utilisation of the group's surplus liquidity and capital.




The strategic priorities of the group for the three years to December 2009 are focused on the following
three directions:

B.A1

B.2

Bank of Cyprus Group R

Exploiting opportunities in Cyprus

Enhancement of the position in the domestic market with particular focus on the retail sector in
light of the positive macroeconomic environment, reinforced by the forthcoming entry into the
Eurcpean Monetary Union and the ongoing structural changes in the financial services sector.

The Group targets further market share gains in loans through its targeted product marketing
policy, flexible products, cross-selling through alternative distribution channels and increase of
front line personnel. The Group has been successful in attracting significant numbers of new
customers in 2006 despite its already dominant position.

In parallel to growth in total income, effective cost control is anticipated through further
improvements in network efficiency, controlled recruitments, and through exploitation of cost
synergy opportunities from the support functions in Greece and Cyprus.

The provision charge is expected to decline through further credit quality improvements and the
particularly effective new credit policy implemented.

Further strengthening of the Group's leading position of profitable international banking to
companies based in Cyprus.

Cyprus as an international financial centre offers specific advantages for corporations operating
in Russia and other countries of ex-Soviet Union as well as corporations that invest in these
countries. Cyprus, as a member of the European Union, with its competitive tax rate and
efficient double taxation treaties, as well as high quality legal and accounting services, has
significant prospects for further growth and consolidation of its position as a significant
international financial centre. The number of international commercial and holding companies
based in Cyprus has been increasing consistently over the last decade.

Bank of Cyprus aims to further strengthen its leading position in this profitable sector through the
attraction of new clients, expansion of its preduct offering and utilisation of its comparative
advantages arising from its position as the largest Cypriot bank with numerous years of
operation in the sector and its specialised personnel.

Further expansion in Greece and growing profitability of its maturing network

Further expansion of the Group's presence in the Greek banking market in light of the strong
macroeconomic fundamentals and the persisting low banking penetration of the Greek market
relative to the Eurozone.

To this end the group plans the expansion of the branch network to 190 branches by 2009 (from
120 today), with particular emphasis on the Athens metropolitan area and other urban centres.

The maturity of the approximately 800.000 client relationships, offering improved pricing and
cross-selling opportunities as well as the particularly cost efficient structure of the operations,
are expected to significantly enhance profitability. The Group's experience of branch network
maturity so far is particularly encouraging.




B.3 Expansion into new markets

The Group's expansion into new markets aims at the long-term continuation of its high growth rates
and is based on its strategic advantages in order to minimise and create value for shareholders,
Countries that have been targeted are those where Bank of Cyprus has existing client relationship,
feature extensive population, strong macroeconomic environment, low banking sector penetration, and
brand recognition for Bank of Cyprus, thus providing very good prospects for the Group. The
experience of our successful expansion into the competitive Greek market, the group’s high liquidity
levels, and the existing client relationships form Bank of Cyprus' competitive advantage compared to
the competition.

B.3.1 Commencement of operations in Romania

. Bank of Cyprus has already obtained ali the relevant licenses for the commencement of banking
operations in Romania and plans the full commencement of operations in the first six months of
2007.

Romanian real GDP growth stands at 7,2% while banking sector penetration remains low
offering significant growth opportunities for the banking sector. Bank of Cyprus aims to benefit
from these opportunities.

With existing client relationships in Romania the Group implements a strategy focused on
personal service and recruitment of competent personnel and their training and development. In
2007 the Group will establish 7 branches, two business centers, and one corporate centre in
Bucharest. Two more business centres/branches will operate in other major cities (Timisoara
and Constanza).

. Bank of Cyprus has already launched leasing operations in Romania aiming to utilise its
experience from the leasing sector in Greece where it has a 19% market share as well as its
relationships with large retailers. Personnel of the leasing company will also be located in some
of the bank’s branches and business centres.

B.3.2 Commencement of operations in Russia in 2007

. Russia is a large market where the Group aims to commence operations in 2007. The largest
part of the bank licensing procedure has already been completed.

The prospects of the banking sector in Russia are very attractive for new market entrants due to
the low penetration of the sector and the rapid growth rates of the Russian economy.

Bank of Cyprus has a large number of client relationships with companies that operate in Russia
given that Cyprus is the registration country for a large number of their subsidianes. On the
back of these relationships Bank of Cyprus has already completed the recruitment of the key
personnel for its operations in Russia and is preparing the infrastructure to expand rapidly upon
completion of the licensing procedure. In this context a building has been rented in Moscow,
which is being adapted according to the needs of the operations.

Bank of Cyprus strategy to penetrate the Russian banking market entails initially the
development of a loan portfolio and the provision of services (guarantees, letters of credit,
foreign exchange services, payment orders, liquidity management) to existing corporate clients
of the Group thus minimising credit risk and effectively deploying excess liquidity. At this stage
the provision of leasing services is also being examined and at a later stage, the establishment
of a branch network in Moscow and St. Petersburg aiming to offer retail banking services.
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B.3.3 Selective acquisitions as part of the group’s organic growth strategy

. In the context of its organic growth strategy the Group will continue to evaluate on an ongoing
basis, in paraliel with its organic growth plans, acquisition opportunities in the targeted markets
with the aim of accelerating its penetration into these markets. Bank of Cyprus has a strong
capital base and increasing undistributed profits are projected within the context of its three-year
plan, which can be invested in the further expansion of the Group’s operations.

It should be noted that the financial targets presented do not incorporate the impact of
potential acquisitions.

C. Profit target for 2007

On the basis of the assumptions of the Group’s three-year strategic plan and the current conditions in
the markets in which the Group operates, the Group's expected profit after tax for 2007 is expected to
reach £240 mn (€415 mn). An expected increase of 31% compared to 2006,

Chart 1

Profit target for 2007

Profit after tax
to increase by
31% increase

D. Targets 2007-2009

The strategic priorities set by the Group for the three years to December 2009 and the successful
execution of its strategy so far are expected to lead to exceptional results. Following their approval by
the Board of Directors of the Bank these expected results comprise the targets for all the personnel of
the Group. More specifically, by 2009, the Group aims to:

D.1 iIncrease profit after tax and consequently the benefit to the shareholder

With an annual increase in profit after tax of at least 25%

D.2 Reduce the cost to income ratic to 40%

The respective ratio for 2006 stood at 46,7%.
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D.3 Increase return on equity to at least 25%
The respective ratio stood at 21,7% for 2006.
D.4 Improve loan quality

More specifically:
. Reduce the non-performing loans ratio to below 4% from 5,6% in 2008.
. Increase non-performing loans coverage from 66% in 2006 to 80%.

Chart 2
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b.5 High volume growth targets

More specifically the basic assumptions of the three-year plan are:
Loan annual growth rate of 21%.

Deposit annual growth rate of 15%.

Net interest income annual growth rate of 18%.

Total operating income annuat growth rate of 16%.

As a result of the increasing productivity and economies of scale the annual growth rate of total
operating expenses is expected to be restricted to 9% despite the significantly higher loan growth
rates (21%) and network expansion costs abroad.

The loans to deposits ratio is expected to increase by 12 percentage points to reach the healthy tevel
of 85% with a parallel increase of the net interest margin.

D6 Maintenance of high capital adequacy

The aforementioned high growth rates are achievable given the Group's strong capital position and its
enhancement through significantly increasing retained earnings levels while maintaining the current
dividend policy. On 31 December 2006 Group shareholders’ funds stocd at €1,57 bn and total capital
adequacy ratio stood at 12,0% (Core Tier 1: 7,9%). The ratio is expected to be maintained at around
11% (Core Tier 1: 8%) allowing significant room for the issue of Tier 2 capital.

E. Aim of accelerated expansion in new markets by 2011

The broader target of the Group for the next five years is the significant increase of its volumes of
business through the accelerated expansion in new markets via both organic growth and potential
acquisitions.

More specifically, by 2011, the Group aims for countries outside Greece and Cyprus to represent at
least 20% of total loan portfolio. Greece is expected to account for 50% of the overall loan portfolio of
the Group effectively meaning that by 2011 more than 70% of the Group’s loan portfolio will be located
outside Cyprus.

Chart 4

Expansion into new markets:
Loan portfolio composition in 2011

Other
markets
20%
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F. Track-record provides assurance for future growth

The track record of the executive management in exceeding previously set targets provides assurance
for the achievement of the targets set today. The strategy of the Group is clear. The Group's strategic
priorities for autonomous growth, high profitability, and accelerated expansion into new markets are
also well defined and clear. The primary objective has always been and remains the maximisation of
value for the shareholder.

Notes:

1. The conversion from Cyprus Pounds {C£) to Euro (€) was made using the exchange rate at 31 December
2006 of €1=£0,5782.

2. The detailed presentation of the preliminary financial results for the year 2006 and the Group’s strategy and
targets for the three year period 2007-2009 has been posted on the Group’s website www bankofcyprus.com
{Investor Relations/Presentations)

3. The audit of the Group Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 by the
Group's extemal auditors will be completed on 27 February 2007. Therefore, the final audited financial
results and the audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 will be
announced on 27 February 2007 and will be available on the same date at the Bank of Cyprus Public
Company Ltd Registered Office and on the Group's website, as follows:

¢ Registered Office 51 Stassinos Street, Ayia Paraskevi, Strovolos
P.O. Box 24884, 1388 Nicosia, Cyprus
Telephone: +357 22 842128, Fax: +357 22 378422
+ Website www.bankofcyprus.com (Investor Relations/Financial Information)
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established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. it has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
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Greece, 6 in the United Kingdom, 11 in Australia and 1 in the Channel islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in the
United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.192 staff
worldwide,

At 31 December 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached C£14.56bn (€25,18bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www . bankofcyprus.com



A. Announcement of Preliminary Financial Resuits for 2006

The Group's Preliminary Financial Results for 2006 will be announced on Wednesday, 7 February
2007 and will be posted on the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com (select Investor
Relations/Press Releases).

B. Publication of Group Financial Statements for 2006

The Group's audited financial statements for 2006 will be released on 27 February 2007 and will be
posted on the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com (select Investor Relations/Financial
Information). The financial statements will be published in the Cypriot and Greek Press on
28 February 2007.

C. Analyst Briefings regarding Strategy and Targets for 2007-2009

The analysts’ briefing on the Group financial results for 2006 and the Strategy and Targets for 2007-
2008 will take place as follows:

Wednesday, 7 February 2007, at 6.30pm (presentation through a telephone conference)
Thursday, 8 February 2007, at 8.30am (presentation at the Group Headquarters in Nicosia)
Friday, 9 February 2007, at 9.00am {presentation at Grande Bretagne Hotel in Athens)

Week beginning 12 February 2007 (roadshow presentations in London, Frankfurt, Amsterdam
and Paris)

D. Analyst Briefings regarding Financial Results 2006

The analysts’ briefing on the Final Audited Group financial results for 2006 will take place on Monday,
12 March 2007, in Athens, Greece.

E. Annual Shareholders Meeting

The Shareholders’ Annual General Meeting will take place on Wednesday, 6 June 2007 at 4.30pm at
the Group Headquarters in Nicosia.

F. Proposed Dividend

At its meeting held today, the Board of Directors of the Bank decided to propose at the Shareholders'
Annual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 6 June 2007, the distribution of a dividend of
C£0,10 per share (approximately €0,17 * per share).

The recommended ex-dividend date is Monday, 11 June 2007. The dividend, subject to the approval
of the Annual General Meeting, will be paid to the eligible shareholders on Tuesday, 26 June 2007,

* Calculated based on the exchange rale of €1= C£0,5782. The payment of the dividend wiil be

based on the exchange rate in force on the working date immediately preceding the ex-dividend
date, which may be different than the rate used for the purposes of this announcement.

Bank of Cyprus Group .




G. Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Investors are reminded that the Bank of Cyprus Dividend Reinvestment Plan (“the Plan”) is in force.
The applicable discount offered under the Plan is 10,0%. Based on the 10% discount offered,
dividends will be reinvested at 90% of the weighted average closing price of the share at the Cyprus
Stock Exchange (CSE) and the Athens Exchange (ATHEX) for the first five working days that the
share is quoted ex-dividend.

Investors can obtain the Terms and Operating Conditions of the Plan and the Application Form for
Enroliment or Termination of participation in the Plan (“the Application Form”) from:

. the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
(select Inv. Relations / BOC Share / Dividend Reinvestment Plan)
the Group's Shares & Bonds Department in Nicosia, tel. +357 22 842100
the Bank’s Custody, Shareholders & Derivatives Clearing Department in Athens,
tel. 21064 77 332

Once an investor enrolls in the Plan, his participation remains in force for all future dividends which will
be automatically reinvested on his behalf, unless he requests in writing to withdraw from the Plan or
unless the Bank suspends or terminates the Plan.

Investors are reminded that, for their instructions to be valid for the proposed dividend and for all future
dividends, the Company must receive their Application Form at least 10 days prior to the ex-dividend
date, i.e. by 1 June 2007. If their Application Form is not timely received, their instructions will only be
effective for future dividend payments.

Bank of Cyprus Group
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Announcement

BANK OF CYPRUS LTD (“BANK OF CYPRUS”) PUBLIC OFFER TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CYTRUSTEES PUBLIC COMPANY LTD
(*CYTRUSTEES") IS AUTOMATICALLY REVISED

Nicosia, 8 February 2007

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Limited ("Bank of Cyprus”, “Offeror”) announces that today has
purchased Cytrustees Investment Public Company Limited at the Cyprus Stock Exchange at the price
of €2,45 per share.

To this end and pursuant to Article 16 of the Cyprus Securities and Stock Exchange (Public Offer for
Acquisition of Securities and Merger Companies Listed on the Stock Exchange)} Regulations of 1997-
20086, Bank of Cyprus Public Offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees is automatically revised.

The Revised Public Offer revises the offer consideration to €2,45 in cash for each Cytrustees share
from €2,25 per Cytrustees share at the initia) Public Offer .

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an esiablished banking presence
i the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to relail and
commercial banking, the Group’s activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches. of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, 6 in the United Kingdom, 11 in Australia and 1 in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in the
United Slales of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.192 staff
worldwide.

At 31 December 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE£14,56bn (€25,19bn) and the Group's Shareholders” Funds were
C£905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
¢an be found at the Group’s website www.bankofcyprus.com
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Announcement

BANK OF CYPRUS LTD (“BANK OF CYPRUS") INCREASES ITS
SHAREHOLDING IN CYTRUSTEES PUBLIC COMPANY LTD
("CYTRUSTEES")

Nicosia, @ February 2007

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Limited (“Bank of Cyprus”) announces that on 8 February 2007,
through transactions on the Cyprus Stock Exchange it has acquired 3.658.315 shares in Cytrustees
Investment Public Company Limited (“Cytrustees”), which represents 15,17% of Cytrustees' issued
share capital.

Before these transactions Bank of Cyprus held 661.119 (2,74%) in Cytrustees. After the
abovementioned transactions, Bank of Cyprus' direct shareholding in Cytrustees is estimated at
17,91%.

This announcement is made pursuant to article 171 of the Cyprus Stock Exchange Law of 2005.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1891, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. it has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to refail and
commercial banking, the Group's aclivities include finance, factoring. investment banking, brokerage. fund managemen, life
and general insurance, The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 1201in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, eleven in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has
representation in the United States of America, Canada, South Africa. Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group
employs 6.192 staff worldwide.

At 31 December 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached C£14.56bn (€25,19bn) and the Group’s Shareholders’ Funds were
CE£905mn {€1,57br). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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Announcement

COMPLETION OF THE SALE OF THE SHARES
IN UNIVERSAL LIFE PUBLIC CO LTD
HELD BY THE BANK OF CYPRUS GROUP

Nicosia, 9 February 2007

The sale of approximately 28% shareholding in Universal Life Pubtic Co Litd held by the Bank of
Cyprus Group to Mr Andreas Georgiou and Photos Photiades Group Ltd has been completed. The
sale was agreed on 13 july 2006, as previously announced by the Group. The proceeds of the sale
amount to C£7.8 million.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
estabiished its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. it has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring. investment banking, brokerage, fund management, iife
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, 6 in the Uniled Kingdom, 11 in Australia and 1 in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has representation in the
United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group employs 6.192 staff
worldwide,

At 31 Decemnber 2006. the Group’s Total Assets reached C£14.56bn {€25,15bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can te found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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Announcement

CYPRUS STOCK EXCHANGE APPROVES OFFER DOCUMENT OF
THE COMPETITIVE REVISED PUBLIC OFFER OF BANK OF
CYPRUS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED LTD (“BANK OF CYPRUS")
TO CYTRUSTEES PUBLIC COMPANY LTD (“CYTRUSTEES")
SHAREHOLDERS

Nicosia, 16 February 2007

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Limited (“Bank of Cyprus”) announces that on 16 February 2007, the
Cyprus Stock Exchange (CSE) has approved its Offer Document for the Compettitive Revised Public
Offer of Bank of Cyprus to Cytrustees Investment Public Company Limited (“Cytrustees”) for the
acquisition of up to 50% plus one share of Cytrustees issued share capital at €2,45 per share.

The Offer Document of the Competitive Revised Public Offer is available from 16 February 2007:
« at the offices of CISCO, 4 Evrou Street, Eurolife House, Nicosia,
s in electronic form at Bank of Cyprus website www.bankofcyprus.com
+ atthe CSE’s website www.cse.com.cy and
e at the website of the Cyprus Stock Exchange Commission www.cysec.qov.cy

Cytrustees shareholders who have submitted their declarations of Acceptance in accordance with the
initial Public Offer by Bank of Cyprus dated 3 January 2007, are not required to submit a new
Acceptance Declaration for the Competitive Revised offer pursuant to the terms of the Public Offer.

Pursuant to the relevant regulation on Public Offers the Acceptance Period ends on the
22nd February 2007.

The Acceptance Period could be extended for at least 30 days in case the CSE approves the Offer
Document of the announced offer by Laiki Investments EPEY Public Company Limited for the
acquisition of up to 50% plus one share of Cytrustees issued share capital at €2,43 per share. In such
a case, the CSE and the Cyprus Securities and Exchange Commission, could extend the Acceptance
Period of Bank of Cyprus Competitive Revised Public Offer up to the last day of Acceptance period of
the Public Offer of Laiki Investment. In such a case an announcement will be made by the Cyprus
Stock Exchange before 13:30 of 22™ February 2007.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991. the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999, It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group’s activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage, fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operales through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, eleven in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has
representation in the United States of America, Canada. South Alfrica, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group
employs 6.192 staff worldwide.

At 31 December 2006, the Group's Tolal Assets reached C£14,56bn (€25,19bn} and the Group’s Sharehalders’ Funds were
CE905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com
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BANK OF CYPRUS LTD ("BANK OF CYPRUS")
INCREASES ITS SHAREHOLDING IN
CYTRUSTEES INVESTMENT PUBLIC COMPANY LTD (“*CYTRUSTEES")

Nicosia, 21 February 2007

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Limited (*“Bank of Cyprus”) announces that on 20 February 2007,
through transactions on the Cyprus Stock Exchange it has acquired 57.829 shares in Cytrustees
Investment Public Company Limited (*Cytrustees”), which when added to the number of shares
already held by Bank of Cyprus exceeds 20,00% of Cytrustees' issued share capital.

Before these transactions Bank of Cyprus held 4.776.106 shares {19,78%) in Cytrustees. After the
abovementioned transactions, Bank of Cyprus' direct shareholding in Cytrustees is estimated at
20,04%.

This announcement is made pursuant to article 171 of the Cyprus Stock Exchange Law of 2005.

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1991, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidly since 1999. It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. 1n addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's activities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage, fund managemenit, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the Uniled Kingdom, eleven in Australia and one in the Channei Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has
representation in the United States of America, Canada, South Africa. Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group
employs 6.192 staff worldwide.

Al 31 December 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE14,56bn (€25,19bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
C£905mn (€1,57bn}. The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information

can be found at the Group's website www.bankofeyprus.com
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Announcement

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006

Nicosia, 27 February 2007

Founded in 1899, the Bank of Cyprus Group is the leading Cypriot banking and financial services group. In 1891, the Group
established its first branch in Greece where it has been expanding rapidty since 1998, It has an established banking presence
in the United Kingdom and in 2001 it expanded to Australia through a wholly owned subsidiary bank. In addition to retail and
commercial banking, the Group's aclivities include finance, factoring, investment banking, brokerage. fund management, life
and general insurance. The Group currently operates through a total of 282 branches, of which 144 operate in Cyprus, 120 in
Greece, six in the United Kingdom, eleven in Australia and one in the Channel Islands. Bank of Cyprus also has
representation in the United States of America, Canada, South Africa, Russia and Romania. The Bank of Cyprus Group
employs 6.192 staff worldwide.

Al 31 December 2006, the Group's Total Assets reached CE£14,56bn (€25,19bn) and the Group's Shareholders’ Funds were
CE£905mn (€1,57bn). The Bank of Cyprus shares are listed on the Cyprus and Athens Stock Exchanges. Additional information
can be found at the Group’s website www . bankofeyprus.com




At its meeting held today, the Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus has approved the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006.

The Annual Financial Statements have been posted on the Group’s website www.bankofeyprus.com
(select Investor Relations /Financial Information). Copies of the financial statements will be available
at the Group’s Shares and Bonds Department (Eurolife House, 3 floor, 4 Evrou Street, Strovolos,
Nicosia).

It is noted that the Group has already announced its preliminary results for 2006 on 7 February 2007.
The final audited financial results do not differ from the preliminary results. The relevant
announcement regarding the analysis and discussion of the results for 2006 was released on 7
February 2007 and has been posted on the Group's website www.bankofcyprus.com (select Investor
Relations/Announcements). The summary of the relevant announcement released on 7 February
2007, included the following:

» Group profit after tax for 2006 reached C£183 mn (€317 mn), recording an increase of 153%
compared to 2005. There was a significant improvement in all of the Group’s performance
indicators during 2006, with the return on equity ratio increasing to 21,7% and the cost to
income ratio decreasing to 46,7%. The fast growth rate of the Group's business in Cyprus,
combined with the cost containment program, the very positive course of the Group’s
insurance operations and the continuation of its dynamic expansion in Greece contributed to
the profitability improvement. It is noted that the Group's profits primarily come from core
banking and insurance operations.

» The improvement in the Group's loan portfolio quality indicators is exceptional. Specifically,
the ratio of non-performing loans to total loans has improved from 9,3% at 1 January 20086 to
5.6% at 31 December 2008, thus enabling the annual provision charge to decrease to 0,7% of
total loans.

* The increased Group profitability, led to the decision of the Board of Directors of the Bank to
propose at the Annual General Meeting of its shareholders a dividend of C£0,10 (€0,17*) per
share. The total of the proposed dividend and the interim dividend of C£0,07 (€0,12) per
share which was paid in December 2006 amounts to C£0,17 (€0,29) per share compared to
C£0,07 (€0,12) paid last year, recording an increase of 143%.

Group Financial Highlights

in € mn Change 2006 2005
Profit before provisions +56% 4389 314
Profit before tax +148% 388 157
Profit after tax +153% 317 125
Earnings per Share +132% 57,7 cent 24,9 cent
Cost/Income -10,0 p.p.” 48,7% 56,7%
Return on Equity +98 p.p~ 21,7% 11,9%

* p.p. = percentage points, 1 percentage point = 1%

it is reminded that the Directors’ Report and the Financial Statements for 2006 will be considered at
the Annual General Meeting which is going to be convened on 6 June 2007. At the same General
Meeting the final proposed dividend will also be considered for approval.

*  The payment of the dividend will be based on the exchange rate in force on the working date immediately
preceding the ex-dividend date, which may be different than the rate used for the purposes of this
announcement.
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Annex A

Description of Documents Made Public, Publicly Filed or Distributed Since 1 January 2007 to 28 February 2007

I. Press Releases

and Submitted Herewith to the Commission Pursaant to Rule 12 g 3-2(b)(i)

Note: All references to Group, Bank of Cyprus, the Bank refer to Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd.

Day/Mth/Year Announcement

27 Feb 2007 Final Audited Financial Statements for 2006

21 Feb 2007 Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd increases its shareholding in Cytrustees Investment Public Company Ltd

16 Feb 2007 Revised Offer Document for Cytrustees

09 Feb 2007 Completion of sale of shares in Universal Life Public Co Ltd

09 Feb 2007 Bank of Cyprus Public Company Lid increases its shareholding in Cytrustees Investment Public Company Ltd

08 Feb 2007 Automatic revision of public offer for Cytrustees Investment

07 Feb 2007 Financial calendar 2007

07 Feb 2007 Strategy and targets for the three years to 2009 =

07 Feb 2007 Group Preliminary Financial Results for the year ended 31 December 2006 D T ‘1

01 Feb 2007 Revised public offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees S T 3

31 Jan 2007 Comment on press articles -~ - . I'

29 Jan 2007 Announcement S :;
— 7

29 Jan 2007 Payment of interest on Capital Securities -

23 Jan 2007 Introduction for trading of new shares which have resulted from the exercise of Share Options .

18 Jan 2007 The preliminary financial results 2006 and the targets for the three-year period 2007-2009 will be announced on 7 February 2007

The Board of Directors of Bank of Cyprus considers unacceptable the declared intention by Marfin Popular Bank to submit a public

12 Jan 2007 tender offer to the shareholders of Bank of Cyprus

12 Jan 2007 Dates of announcement of 3 year targets and financial results 2006

05 Jan 2007 Public offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees to open on 8 January 2007

I1. Financial Results

Day/Mth/Year

Announcement

27 February 2007

Consolidated Financial Statements for 2006

27 February 2007

Financial Data and Information for 2006 (in Euros)

II1. Prospectus/ Information Memorandum

Day/Mth/Year Announcement

Revised Offer Document for Public offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees Investment Public Company Ltd (availabie only in
16 February 2007 |Greek)

Information document dd 10/01/2007 relating to the listing of 770.840 new shares resulting from the exercise of options (available
18 January 2007 only in Greek)

8 January 2007

Public offer to the shareholders of Cytrustees Investment Public Company Ltd (available only in Greek)




IV. Annual Reports

Day/Mth/Year Announcement

None

V. Presentations

Day/Mth/Year Description

7 February 2007 Financial Results 2006 and Strategy & Targets for 2007-2009

VL. Filings with the Registrar of Companies

Day/Mth/Year Description

12 February 2007 | Allotment of 40.163 shares

12 January 2007 Allotment of 617.170 shares

12 January 2007 Allotment of 3.127.833 shares




V1. Related Party Transactions

RUIC 1480-410) FNC IND, VIa-J9770

Through the
Stock Exchange
Date (of Type of CSE or . . Total
transaction) Name of Investor transaction ATHEX/ Off theL Quantity Price (Euro) (Euro)
Floor
{see note 1)
9 February 2007 Eurolife Ltd SELL ATHEX 500.000 11,68 5.840.000,00
13 February 2007 Algeana Estates Ltd Donation XAK 13.000 11,2600 146.380,00
13 February 2007 Algeana Estates Lid Donation XAK 13.000 11,2600 146.380,00
13 February 2007 Algeana Estates Lid Donation XAK 18.017 11,2600 202.871,42
13 February 2007 Algeana Estates Ltd Donation XAK 18.017 11,2600 202.871,42
Note 1:
CSE Cyprus Stock Exchange
ATHEX Athens Stock Exchange




